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Dear Sir,

The Hon'ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench, vide its order dated 19™ September 2018, had directed
meeting of the secured creditors of the Company to be convened at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate
Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058 in the state of Gujarat, India on Tuesday, the
30™ day of October 2018 at 10:00 a.m. The said meeting was adjourned by the Chairman to Thursday,
the 29" day of November 2018 at 11.00 a.m. and further adjourned to Saturday, the 5"day of January
2019 at 11.00 a.m. and further adjourned by the Chairman to Thursday, the 7" day of February 2019
at 11.00 a.m. and further adjourned by the Chairman to Saturday, the 2™ day of March 2019 at 11.00
a.m. and further adjourned by the Chairman to Wednesday, the 20" day of March 2019 at 11.00 a.m.
and further adjourned by the Chairman to Thursday, the 28" day of March 2019 at 10.30 a.m.and
further adjourned by the Chairman to Friday, the 10™ day of May 2019 at 11.00 a.m. The said meeting
was adjourned by the Chairman to Tuesday, the 30"day of July 2019 at 11.00 a.m., for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme of
Arrangement in the nature of De-merger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking of Deep Industries

Limited into Deep CH4 Limited, as proposed between the companies and their respective
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The meeting on Tuesday. the 30"day of July 2019 at 11.00 a.m. was further adjourned by the
Chairman due to lack of quorum in the said meeting. The adjourned meeting (“Meeting™) will now be
held on Monday, the 30"day of September 2019, at 11.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company
at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058 in the
State of Gujarat.

Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the copy
of the Notice of the NCLT convened Meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Company alongwith the

Explanatory Statement thereto.

Further, the voting of the Secured Creditors of the Company shall be carried out through polling paper

at the venue of the Meeting.

The above Notice alongwith the Explanatory Statement thereto are also available on the website of the

Company at www.deepindustries.com

You are requested to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Deep Industries Li

Membership No. 34152

Encl: As above.
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MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF
DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PURSUANT TO THE DIRECTIONS OF NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH AT AHMEDABAD
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Day Monday
Date September 30, 2019
Time 11:00 a.m. (IST)
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Ambli, Ahmedabad- 380 058 in the state of Gujarat
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH
C A (CAA) NO. 103 OF 2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013;
And
In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited and
their respective shareholders and creditors
Deep Industries Limited
CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833
A company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and having its registered
office at 12A & 14, Abhishree ... Applicant De-merged
Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Company
Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058 in the
state of Gujarat

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF
DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

To,
The Secured Creditors of Deep Industries Limited.

By an order dated 19th September 2018, the Ahmedabad Bench of the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) had directed a meeting to be held of the
Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company on 30 October 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at
the registered office of the Company at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058. The said meeting was adjourned
by the Chairman to 29 November 2018 at 11.00 a.m. and further adjourned to 5
January 2019 at 11.00 a.m. The said meeting was further adjourned by the
Chairman to 7 February 2019 at 11.00 a.m. and further adjourned by the
Chairman to 2nd March, 2019 at 11:00 a.m and further adjourned by the
Chairman to 20 March, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. The said meeting was adjourned by the
Chairman to 28th March 2019 at 10:30 a.m. The said meeting was adjourned by
the Chairman to 10th May, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. The said meeting was adjourned by
the Chairman to 30th July, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. for the purpose of considering, and
if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the Scheme of Arrangement
in the nature of De-merger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking of Deep Industries
Limited into Deep CH4 Limited, as proposed between the companies and their
respective shareholders and creditors. The meeting on 30th July, 2019 was further
adjourned by the Chairman due to lack of quorum in the said meeting. The
adjourned meeting (“Meeting”) will now be held on Monday, 30th September, 2019 at
11:00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company at 12A and 14, Abhishree
Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road,Ambli, Ahmedabad- 380058 in the state of

Gujarat.
TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that persons entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting

may vote in person or through authorized representative or by proxy, provided that
all proxies in the prescribed form are deposited at the registered office of
the Applicant Company at Ahmedabad not later than 48 hours before the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting of the Secured Creditors of



the Applicant Company. Forms of proxy can also be obtained from the
registered office of the Applicant Company.

Copies of the Scheme of Arrangement and of the Explanatory Statement under
sections 230, 232(2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 can be obtained free of
charge at the registered office of the Applicant Company and/or at the office of the
Advocate Mrs. Swati Soparkar at 301, Shivalik 10, Opp. SBI Zonal Office, Near
Excise Chowky, S. M. Road, Ahmedabad 380 015, Gujarat.

NCLT has appointed Mr. Dhananjay Trivedi, a practicing Chartered Accountant
and/or failing him, Mr. Jayesh M. Shah, a practicing Chartered Accountant, and/
or failing him Mr. Kirit Joshi, the Independent Director of the Applicant Company
as Chairman of the said Meeting including any adjournment thereof.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement under
Sections 230(3), 232(2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, Form
of Proxy, Attendance Slip and other annexures as stated in the Index are enclosed
herewith. Copies of the Scheme and the Explanatory Statement can be obtained
free of charge at the registered office of the Company.

The Scheme of Arrangement, if approved at the Meeting, will be subject to the
subsequent approval of the NCLT.

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to Section 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force), and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and subject to the approval of the Ahmedabad Bench of the National Company Law
Tribunal, and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory and
other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as
may be prescribed or imposed by the Ahmedabad Bench of the National Company Law
Tribunal or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals
and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which term shall be deemed to mean and include one
or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any other person
authorised by it to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the proposed Scheme of De-merger of Oil and Gas Services
Business of Deep Industries Limited into Deep CH4 Limited, placed before this meeting and
initialled by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable,
appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the National



Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in
the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of
resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise in giving effect to the Scheme, as the
Board may deem fit and proper.”

Dated this 30th Day of July,2019
Place: Ahmedabad
Dhananjay Trivedi
Chairman appointed for the Meeting

Registered Office:

12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad -
380058 in the state of Gujarat

(CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833)

Notes:

1. A secured creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself. Proxies in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered
office of the company not less than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the meeting.

2. All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialled. The form of proxy can be obtained
free of charge from the registered office or corporate office of the Company or office of Advocate
Mrs. Swati Soparkar.

3. During the period beginning 24 (twenty four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of
the Meeting and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, a secured creditor would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that
not less than 3 (three) days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

4. Corporate creditors intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a duly certified copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors or other
Governing Body, authorising their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

5. Secured Creditor or his/her Proxy is requested to bring the copy of this Notice to the Meeting and
produce the attendance slip, duly completed and signed, at the entrance of the venue of the
Meeting.

6. The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the secured

creditors as on August 30, 2018. The Notice along with other documents will be displayed on the

website of the Company at
http://www.deepindustries.com/Pages/Scheme%200f%20Arrangement%20in%20the%20nature%
200f%20Demerger%20and%20reduction%200f%20capital.aspx.

The quorum of the Meeting shall be 3 (three) secured creditors present in person.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme

shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourths in value of the secured

creditors of the Company, voting in person or by proxy agree to the Scheme.

9. As directed by the Hon’ble Tribunal, Shri Premnarayan Tripathi (Membership No. F8851),
Practicing Company Secretary, shall act as scrutinizer to scrutinize votes cast at the venue of the
Meeting and shall submit a report on votes cast to the Chairman of the Meeting or to the person so
authorised by him within 48 (forty eight) hours from the conclusion of the Meeting. The scrutinizer
will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the scrutiny of the votes
cast by the secured creditors of the Applicant Company at the venue of the meeting. The
scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the votes shall be final.

® N
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The results of votes cast at the venue of the meeting will be announced on or before 3 October,
2019, upon receipt of scrutinizer's report and same shall be displayed on the website of the
Company at www.deepindustries.com.
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) NO. 103/NCLT/AHM/2018

IN THE MATTER OF SECTION 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN DEEP INDUSTRIES

LIMITED AND DEEP CH4 LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Deep Industries Limited.

A company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013
and having its registered office at 12A & 14, Abhishree
Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad —
380058 in the state of Gujarat ..............c..eeeeeee. Applicant
Demerged Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3) READ WITH SECTION 232(2) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENT AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1.

By an order dated 19th September 2018, the Ahmedabad Bench of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”)
had directed a meeting to be held of the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company on 30 October 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at
the registered office of the Company at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad -
380058 in the state of Gujarat. The said meeting was adjourned by the Chairman to 29 November 2018 at 11.00 a.m. and
further adjourned to 5 January 2019 at 11.00 a.m.and further adjourned by the Chairman to 7 February,2019 at 11:00 a.m. and
further adjourned by the Chairman to 2nd March 2019 at 11:00 a.m. and further adjourned by the Chairman to 20 March 2019
at 11.00 a.m.and further adjourned by the Chairman to 28 March 2019 at 10.30 a.m.The said meeting was adjourned by the
Chairman to 10th May, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. The said meeting was adjourned by the Chairman to 30th July, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.
for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the Scheme of Arrangement, inter
alia, in the nature of demerger of Qil and Gas Services Undertaking (“Demerged Undertaking”) from the Company to Deep
CH4 Limited (“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 read with Section
66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Scheme”). The meeting on 30th July, 2019 was further
adjourned by the Chairman due to lack of quorum in the said meeting. The adjourned meeting (“Meeting”) will now be held on
Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate
Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Company — 380058 in the state of Gujarat.

In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the meetings of Secured Creditors is prescribed as 3 (Three).

Further in terms of the said Order, NCLT has appointed Mr. Dhananjay Trivedi, an Independent Practicing Chartered
Accountant and failing him Mr. Jayesh M Shah, an Independent Practicing Chartered Accountant and failing him Mr.
Kirit Joshi, an Independent Director of the Applicant Demerged Company as the Chairman of all the meetings including
for any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if a majority of
persons representing three fourths in value of the creditors of the Demerged Company, voting in person or by proxy is
required agree to the Scheme.
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Background of the Demerged Company

@)

(b)

(©)
(d)
(€)

(f)

©)

Deep Industries Limited, the Demerged Company was incorporated on January 1, 1991 in the name and style of
Deep Roadways Private Limited under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 with the Office of Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat. Subsequently, the name was changed to Deep Industries Private Limited and the word Private
was deleted by virtue of the company being a Deemed Public Limited Company under the provisions of section
43A(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 on 6th February, 1997. The Company became a Public Limited Company with
effect from 2nd May, 2002 and a fresh certificate of incorporation, consequent to change of name, was issued in
the name of Deep Industries Limited on 2™ May, 2002. The registered office of the company is situated at 12A &
14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058 in the state of Gujarat.

The company has business interest in air and natural gas compression services, gas dehydration, work over and
drilling rig services as well as oil and gas exploration and production.

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): L63090GJ1991PLC014833
Permanent Account Number (PAN):AAACD6915E

Registered Office and e-mail address: 12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahnmedabad
— 380058, Guijarat, India

E-mail address: cs@deepindustries.com

The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited.

Names of the promoters and directors along with their addresses:

Details of Promoter and Promoter Group

Name of the Promoter Address
Dharen Shantilal Savla 36, Basant Bahar Bunglows, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Priti Paras Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Mita Manoj Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Avani Dharen Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar Bunglows, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Manoj Shantilal Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Paras Shantilal Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Prabhaben Kantilal Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Prabhaben Shantilal Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Rupesh Kantilal Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Shail M Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Shantilal Murjibhai Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar Bunglows, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Shital Rupesh Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Aarav Rupesh Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Adinath Exim Resources Ltd. 12A, 3" Floor, Abhishree Corporate Park, Bopal Ambli Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad — 380058
Shantilal Savla Family Trust 12A, 3" Floor, Abhishree Corporate Park, Bopal Ambli Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad — 380058
Rupesh Savla Family Trust 11, Vikram Mansion, Plot No. 449, Mahila Ashram Road, King Circle,
Matunga, Mumbai — 400019, Maharashtra




(h)
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Details of Directors

Name of the Director Designation DIN Address

Hemendrakumar Additional Director 00077654 F/701, Tulip Citadel,

Chamanlal Shah Opp. Esic Staff Quarters,
Shreyas Tekra, Ambawadi,
Ahmedabad — 380015

Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla Managing Director 00126303 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden,
Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006

Parasbhai Shantilal Savla Chairman and 00145639 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club,

Managing Director Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058

Arun Narayan Mandke Director 00587604 C2-102, Simplicity Autade, Handewadi,
Autadwadi, Handewadi, Phursungi Haveli,
Pune — 412308

Kirit Vaikunthrava Joshi Director 05316488 501, Prasad Tower, Near Nehrunagar Circle
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad — 380015

Renuka Anjanikumar Upadhay Director 07148637 A-504, Safal Parisar-2, Bopal,
Ahmedabad — 380058

The main objects of the Demerged Company as set out in its Memorandum of Association are as follows:

“To provide latest equipments like Air Compressor, Gas Compressor, rigs and other equipments, efficient services
like operation and maintenance, man power deployment and execution of turnkey projects related to oil gas sector
on charter hire basis and carry on business of transport operators, cartegers and haulage contractors, garage
proprietors, owners, charterers and lessors of road vehicles of every description and to act as carriers of goods
by road, rail, water, air cartage contractors, forwarding, transporting and commission agents, custom agents,
wharfingers, cargo superintendents, packers, warehouseman, store-keeper and job-masters and carry on anywhere
India and out of India the business of running of transportation of all kinds on such lines/routes as the Company
may deem fit and to transport all types of goods and generally to carry on the business of the commoncarriers.”

The Share Capital of the Demerged Company as on 31 March 2018 is as follows:

Particulars INR
Authorized Share Capital

5,42,66,340 equity shares of INR 10 each 54,26,63,400
50,00,000 preference shares of INR 10 each 5,00,00,000
Total 59,26,63,400
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital

3,20,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 32,00,00,000
Total 32,00,00,000

Subsequent to the above date, there has not been any change in the share capital of the Demerged Company.

Background of the Resulting Company

(@)

(b)

(©
(d)

Deep CH4 Limited, the Resulting Company, is a company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 on 15" November 2006 under the name and style of Deep CH4 Private Limited having its registered office at
14, Ground Floor, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058 in the state of
Gujarat. The Resulting Company became a Public Limited Company with effect from 11th June, 2018 and a fresh
certificate of incorporation, consequent to change of name, was issued in the name of Deep CH4 Limited on 11"
June, 2018.

The Resulting Company has been incorporated with an objective to carry on the business of prospecting, exploring,
developing, opening and working mines, drilling and to pump, refine, raise, dig and quarry coal bed methane,
minerals and gases such as methane gas.

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U14292GJ2006PLC049371
Permanent Account Number (PAN): AACCD5657K
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(e) Registered Office and e-mail address: 14, Ground Floor, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad — 380058, Gujarat, India
E-mail address:deepch4ltd@yahoo.com

(f)  Names of the promoters and directors along with their addresses:

Details of Promoters and Promoter Group

Name of the Promoter Address
Paras Shantilal Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Rupesh Kantilal Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Dharen Shantilal Savla 36, Basant Bahar Bunglows, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Priti Paras Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Avani Dharen Savla 36, Basant Bahar Bunglows, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Shital Rupesh Savla 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Shail M Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Shanil Paras Savla 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058
Details of Directors
Name of the Director Designation DIN Address
Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla Director 00126303 13, Krishna Society, Near Law Garden,
Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380006
Dharen Shantilal Savla Additional Director | 00145587 36, Basant Bahar Bunglows,

Opp. Sterling Club, Bopal,
Ahmedabad-380058

Parasbhai Shantilal Savla Director 00145639 35/36, Basant Bahar 1, Opp. Sterling Club,
Bopal, Ahmedabad-380058

(g) The Share Capital of the Resulting Company as on 31 March 2018 is as follows:

Particulars INR
Authorized Share Capital

66,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 6,60,000
Total 6,60,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

66,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 6,60,000
Total 6,60,000

Subsequent to the above date, there has not been any change in the share capital of the Resulting Company.
Corporate Approvals:

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of the Demerged Company at its meeting held on 26"
May, 2018. The Audit Committee of the Demerged Company took into account the Draft Scheme of Arrangement
between Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors in accordance
with the provisions of section 230 to 232 read with section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013, Certification obtained from
the Statutory Auditor of the Demerged Company confirming that the accounting treatment in the Scheme is in conformity
with the applicable accounting treatment prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other generally
accepted accounting principles in India and the Audited financial statements of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company for the last 3 years. The Audit Committee of the Demerged Company based on the aforesaid, inter alia,
recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company (after taking on record the recommendations of the Audit Committee),
and the Resulting Company at their respective Board Meeting held on 26" May, 2018 had approved the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement.
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A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of the arrangement approved by Board of Directors
of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company at their respective Board Meeting is annexed to this Notice as
Annexure 1 and forms part of this statement.

Names of the directors who voted in favor of the resolution, who voted against the resolution and who did not vote or
participate in such resolution:

a) Demerged Company

Name of the Directors Designation Voted Voted | Absent from
in Favor | Against | the meeting
Hemendrakumar Chamanlal Shah* Additional Director - - -
Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla Managing Director Yes - -
Parasbhai Shantilal Savla Chairman and Managing Director Yes - -
Arun Narayan Mandke Director Yes - -
Kirit Vaikunthrava Joshi Director Yes - -
Renuka Anjanikumar Upadhay Director Yes - -
Premsingh Mangatsingh Sawhney** Non-Executive and Yes - -

Non-Independent Director

Sanjay Harkishandas Parekh*** Non-Executive and - - Yes
Independent Director

Dharen Shantilal Savla**** Whote-time Director - - Yes

* Mr. Hemendrakumar Chamanlal Shah was appointed with effect from 26" June 2018.
** Mr. Premsingh Mangatsingh Sawhney resigned as a director of the company with effect from 26" June 2018.

** Mr. Sanjay Harkishandas Parekh was absent at the time of meeting and later resigned as a director of the
company with effect from 26" June 2018.

*** Mr. Dharen Shantilal Savla was absent at the time of meeting and later resigned as a director of the company
with effect from 26" June 2018.

b) Resulting Company

Name of the Directors Designation Voted Voted | Absent from
in Favor | Against | the meeting
Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla Director Yes - -
Dharen Shantilal Savla Additional Director Yes - -
Parasbhai Shantilal Savla Director Yes - -

Rationale of the Scheme:

All the companies belong to the same group of management. The Demerged Company primarily operates intwo business
segments: (i) Oil and Gas Services Business comprising of air and natural gas compression services, gas dehydration,
work over and drilling rig services; and (ii) Oil and Gas Exploration and Production. In order to lend greater / enhanced
focus to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking by way
of demerger and transfer of the same from Deep Industries Limited to Deep CH4 Limited. The proposed demerger would
result in segregation of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking into Resulting Company and housing of active exploration and
production assets relating to oil and gas exploration and production business with the Demerged Company.

It is envisaged that the proposed demerger would result in the following advantages:

- To enable greater / enhanced focus of the management in the Oil and Gas Services business and facilitate to
efficiently exploit opportunities for the said business.

- It is believed that the proposed demerger will result in unlocking the true value of Oil and Gas Services business
thereby creating enhanced value for shareholders.
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To provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion for each of the businesses as well as attracting
investors and provide flexibility in accessing capital for each of the businesses carried on by Demerged Company.

Salient Features of the Scheme:

The material provisions of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement as under:
“DEFINITIONS

“Appointed Date” means the 1% day of April, 2017.

“Effective Date” means the last of the date on which the conditions specified in the Scheme are fulfilled with
respect to the Scheme. References in the Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or “upon the
Scheme being effective” shall mean the Effective Date.

“Oil and Gas Services Undertaking”  means all the businesses, activities, properties, investments and liabilities,
of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Oil and Gas Services Business and shall
include (without limitation):

(@) allimmovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon (whether
freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise) currently being used for the
purpose of and in relation to the Oil and Gas Services Business and all documents (including panchnamas,
declarations, receipts) of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all rights, covenants, continuing
rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Oil and Gas Services Business,
whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal
(including electrical fittings, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipments, communication
facilities, installations and inventory), actionable claims, current assets, earnest monies and sundry debtors,
financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received,
provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and deposits including accrued interest thereto with
Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance
guarantees and tax related assets, including but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT
credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax/goods and service tax credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted
at source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals, clearances,
consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments,
guotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies, essentiality certificate issued under
Sr. No. 404 of Natification 50/2017-Customs, liberties and advantages including those relating to privileges,
powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto that pertain
exclusively to the Oil and Gas Services Business and undertaking constituting participating interest in Coal
Bed Methane Block SR-CBM-2005/11l located at Singrauli, Madhya Pradesh, India and its related assets and
liabilities;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance contracts, memoranda
of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of agreed points,
minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of interest, letter of intent, hire and purchase arrangements,
leasel/licence agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase
agreements, agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with the supplier/manufacturer of
goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, schemes, concession agreements,
insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of whatsoever nature and description, whether
written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title, interests, claims and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Oil and
Gas Services Business;

(e) all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, and scripts), registrations, goodwill,
licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents, domain names, designs, intellectual property
rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether registered or unregistered), trade secrets, research
and studies, technical knowhow, confidential information and all such rights of whatsoever description and
nature that pertain exclusively to the Oil and Gas Services Business;

(H allrights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other
interests held in trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and all
other rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated belonging
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to orin the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or granted in favour of or enjoyed by
Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection with or relating to Demerged Company in respect of the Oil
and Gas Services Business and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership,
power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by
Demerged Company and pertaining to the Oil and Gas Services Business;

(9) all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether proprietary
or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals, data, databases including databases
for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, product
registrations, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers including
service providers, other customer information, customer credit information, customer/supplier pricing information,
and all other books and records, whether in physical or electronic form that pertain to the Oil and Gas Services
Business;

(h) alldebts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of Demerged Company pertaining
to the Oil and Gas Services Business and/or arising out of and/or relatable to the Oil and Gas Services
Business including:

the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Demerged Company which arises out of the activities or
operations of the Oil and Gas Services Business;

specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of or
pertaining to the Oil and Gas Services Business;

in cases other than those referred to in sub-clause i. or sub-clause ii. above, so much of the amounts of
general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of Demerged Company, as stand in the same proportion which
the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the Demerger bears to the total value of the assets of
Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date;

(i) all employees of Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Oil and Gas Services Business as on the
Effective Date; and

() all legal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Oil and Gas Services Business.

It is clarified that the question of whether a specified asset or liability or employee or legal proceeding pertains
to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking or arises out of the activities or operations of Oil and Gas Services
Undertaking shall be decided by the Board of the Demerged Company

“Remaining Business” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities, operations, assets and
liabilities of Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking;

- “Scheme” means this scheme of arrangement, with or without any modification, approved or imposed or
directed by the Tribunal.

- “Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction
over the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company

DEMERGER AND VESTING OF THE OIL AND GAS SERVICES UNDERTAKING

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the opening business hours of Appointed Date, and
subject to the provisions of this Scheme and pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking along with all its assets,
liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employees, permits, licences, records, approvals, etc. shall, without any further
act, instrument or deed, be demerged from Demerged Company and transferred to and be vested in or be deemed
to have been vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern so as to become as and from the Appointed
Date, the assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employees, permits, licences, records, approvals, etc. of the
Resulting Company by virtue of, and in the manner provided in this Scheme.

In respect of such of the assets and properties forming part of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking as are
movable in nature or are otherwise capable of transfer by delivery or possession, or by endorsement and/ or
delivery, the same shall stand transferred by the Demerged Company upon coming into effect of this Scheme and
shall, ipso facto and without any other order to this effect, become the assets and properties of the Resulting
Company with effect from the Appointed Date.

Subject to Clause 4.4 below, with respect to the assets of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, other than those
referred to in Clause 4.2 above, including all rights, title and interests in the agreements (including agreements for
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4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

lease or license of the properties), investments in shares, mutual funds, bonds and any other securities, sundry
debtors, claims from customers or otherwise, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in
kind or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, with Government, semi-Government, local and
other authorities and bodies, customers and other persons and essentiality certificate issued under Sr. No. 404 of
Notification 50/2017-Customs with respect to the assets forming part of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall,
upon coming into effect of this Scheme, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested
in and/ or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company, with effect from the Appointed Date
by operation of law in favour of Resulting Company.

Without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, including all immoveable property,
whether freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to land, buildings, sites, tenancy rights related thereto, and
immovable properties and any other document of title, rights, interest and easements in relation thereto) and all
moveable property of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall, upon coming into effect of this Scheme, stand
transferred to and be vested in the Resulting Company, with effect from Appointed Date without any act or deed to
be done or executed by the Demerged Company and/ or the Resulting Company.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all debts, liabilities, loans, obligations and duties of the Demerged Company
as on the Appointed Date and relatable to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking (“Oil and Gas Services Liabilities”)
shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting
Company to the extent that they are outstanding as on the Effective Date and the Resulting Company shall meet,
discharge and satisfy the same. The term “Oil and Gas Services Liabilities”  shall include:

4.5.1. the debts, liabilities, obligations incurred and duties of any kind, nature or description (including contingent
liabilities) which arise out of the activities or operations of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking;

4.5.2. the specific loans or borrowings (including debentures bonds, notes and other debt securities raised, incurred
and utilized solely for the activities or operations of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking); and

4.5.3. in cases other than those referred to in Clauses 4.5.1 or 4.5.2 above, so much of the amounts of general or
multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same proportion which the
value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking bear to
the total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately prior to the Appointed Date.

Where any of the Oil and Gas Services Liabilities of Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date have been
discharged by Demerged Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall
be deemed to have been for and on account of Resulting Company and all Oil and Gas Services Liabilities incurred
by Demerged Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been
incurred for and on behalf of Resulting Company and to the extent of their being outstanding on the Effective Date,
shall also without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to Resulting Company and shall become the
liabilities and obligations of Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same.

In so far as any Encumbrance in respect of Oil and Gas Services Liabilities is concerned, upon the Scheme
becoming effective, such Encumbrance shall, without any further act, instrument or deed shall be extended to and
operate over the assets of the Resulting Company. In so far as the Encumbrance in respect of the loans and other
liabilities of Demerged Company relating to the Remaining Business of Demerged Company, if any, are concerned,
such Encumbrance shall, without any further act, instrument or deed be continued with Demerged Company only
on the assets remaining with Demerged Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Resulting Company may, provide guarantee to the Government of India,
for an amount not exceeding the limit as prescribed under section 186(2) of the Act, for the purpose of ensuring
business continuity of the Demerged Company. It is clarified that the approval of the respective members of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent / approval to
such guarantee arrangement, as required under all the applicable provisions of the Act, Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and any other Applicable Law,
and the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall not be required to seek separate consent /approval
of their respective members for the same.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, for the purpose of satisfying any eligibility criteria including technical and/or
financial parameters for participating and qualifying in invitations for expression of interest(s) and/or bid(s) and/or
tender(s) of any nature meant for any project(s) or contract(s) or work(s) or services or combination thereof, either
related to oil and natural gas or pertaining to other than oil and natural gas, including related upstream/downstream
ventures, in addition to its own technical experience and/or financial credentials including drawn through other
arrangements such as consortium or joint venture etc., the Resulting Company shall have legal capacity, power
and authority to claim experience considering works/jobs done in the past and current work in hand with respect to
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the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking of the Demerged Company. This shall also include benefit with respect to
claim of financial credentials such as turnover, net worth and other financial ratios/parameters etc. and management
experience and track record of Demerged Company.

4.10. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, taxes, if any, paid or payable by the Demerged Company after the Appointed

Date and specifically pertaining to Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall be treated as paid or payable by the
Resulting Company and the Resulting Company shall be entitled to claim the credit, refund or adjustment for the
same as may be applicable.

4.11.Upon the Scheme coming into effect, if the Demerged Company is entitled to any unutilized credits (including

balances or advances), benefits under the incentive schemes and policies including tax holiday or concessions
relating to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking under any tax laws or Applicable Laws, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled as an integral part of the Scheme to claim such unutilised credits, benefit or incentives, as the
case may be without any specific approval or permission.

4.12.Upon the Scheme becoming effective, subject to clause 4.2 and any other provisions of the Scheme, with respect

to any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies in relation to or in connection with the Oil and Gas Services
Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall, if so required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as
the Resulting Company may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this
Scheme, the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grants, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on account of the
Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that the right of the Demerged Company
to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the Resulting Company.

4.13.0n and from the Effective Date and till such time that the name of the bank accounts of the Demerged Company,

in relation to or in connection with the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the
Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to maintain and operate the bank accounts of the
Demerged Company, in the name of the Demerged Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary
by the Resulting Company. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented
for encashment which are in the name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Oil and
Gas Services Undertaking, after the Effective Date, shall be accepted by the bankers of the Resulting Company
and credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the Resulting Company

LEGAL, TAXATION AND OTHER PROCEEDINGS

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all legal, taxation or other proceedings, whether civil or criminal
(including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal), by or against Demerged Company and relating
to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, under any statute, whether pending on the Appointed Date or which may
be instituted any time thereafter, shall be continued and enforced by or against Resulting Company after the
Effective Date. Demerged Company shall in no event be responsible or liable in relation to any such legal or other
proceedings against Resulting Company. Resulting Company shall be added as party to such proceedings and
shall prosecute or defend such proceedings in co-operation with Demerged Company.

If proceedings are taken against Demerged Company in respect of the matters referred to in Clause 7.1 above, it
shall defend the same in accordance with the advice of Resulting Company and at the cost of Resulting Company,
and the latter shall reimburse and indemnify Demerged Company against all liabilities and obligations incurred by
Demerged Company in respect thereof.

Resulting Company undertakes to have all legal or other proceedings initiated by or against Demerged Company
referred to in Clause 7.1 above transferred to its name as soon as is reasonably possible after the Effective Date
and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Resulting Company to the exclusion of
Demerged Company. Each of the Companies shall make relevant applications in that behalf

CONSIDERATION

8.1.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking into Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall, without any further application, act, deed, consent or instrument, issue and allot, on a proportionate basis to
each shareholder of the Demerged Company, 1 (One) fully paid up equity share of face value of INR 10 (Indian
Rupees Ten) each of the Resulting Company for every 1 (One) equity share of the Demerged Company held by
such shareholder whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the depository as members of
the Demerged Company as on the Record Date. The equity shares of the Resulting Company to be issued and
allotted as provided in Clause 8.1 shall be subject to the provisions of the memorandum of association and articles
of association of the Resulting Company and shall rank paripassu in all respects with any existing equity shares of
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8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

8.8.

8.9.

Resulting Company, including with respect to dividend, bonus, right shares, voting rights and other corporate
benefits attached to the equity shares of Resulting Company.

In case any shareholder’s shareholding in the Demerged Company is such that such shareholder becomes entitled

to a fraction of an equity share of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall not issue fractional share
certificate to such shareholder but shall consolidate such fractions and round up the aggregate of such fractions to
the next whole number and issue and allot the consolidated shares directly to a trustee nominated by the Board of
Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such price or prices and on such time
or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay to the Resulting Company, the
net sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and other expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting
Company shall, subject to withholding tax, if any, distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of
Demerged Company in proportion to their respective fractional entittements so sold by the trustee.

The Resulting Company shall, if necessary and to the extent required, increase its Authorized Share Capital to
facilitate issue of equity shares under this Scheme, by following the requisite procedure and on payment of applicable
fees and duties and the approval of the members of the Resulting Company to this Scheme shall be deemed to be
the approval for such increase in the authorized share capital of the Resulting Company.

The issue and allotment of equity shares as provided in Clause 8.1, is an integral part hereof and shall be deemed
to have been carried out under the orders passed by the Tribunal without requiring any further act on the part of the
Resulting Company or the Demerged Company or their shareholders and as if the procedure laid down under the
Act and such other Applicable Laws as may be applicable were duly complied with. It is clarified that the approval
of the members and creditors of the Resulting Company and/ or the Demerged Company to this Scheme, shall be
deemed to be their consent/ approval for the issue and allotment of equity shares, pursuant to the aforesaid Clause
8.1.

The issue and allotment of the equity shares as provided in Clause 8.1 shall be deemed to have been carried out
as if the procedure laid down under Section 62 of the Act and any other applicable provisions of the Act and any
other Applicable Law have been complied with.

The equity shares issued and/or allotted pursuant to Clause 8.1, in respect of such of the equity shares of Demerged
Company which are held in abeyance under the provisions of Section 126 of the Act shall, pending settlement of
dispute by order of court or otherwise, be held in abeyance by Resulting Company.

The equity shares issued pursuant to Clause 8.1, which Resulting Company is unable to allot due to Applicable
Laws (including, without limitation, the non-receipt of approvals of Appropriate Authority as required under applicable
Law) or any regulations or otherwise shall, pending allotment, be held in abeyance by Resulting Company and shall
be dealt with in the manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fit by the Board of
Directors of Resulting Company including to enable allotment and sale of such equity shares to a trustee as
mentioned in Clause 8.2 above and thereafter make distributions of the net sales proceeds in lieu thereof (after
deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the eligible shareholders of Demerged Company, in proportion to their
entittements as per the process specified in Clause 8.2 above. If the above cannot be effected for any reason,
Resulting Company shall ensure that this does not delay implementation of the Scheme; and shall, take all such
appropriate actions as may be necessary under Applicable Laws. Resulting Company and/or the depository shall
enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be necessary or appropriate in this regard
and to enable actions contemplated therein.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any shareholders of
Demerged Company, the Board of Directors of Demerged Company shall be empowered prior to or even subsequent
to the Record Date, to effectuate such transfers in Demerged Company as if such changes in registered holders
were operative as on the Record Date. The Board of Directors of Demerged Company shall be empowered to
remove such difficulties that may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new
shareholders in Resulting Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The equity shares issued pursuant to Clause 8.1 shall be in dematerialized form unless otherwise notified in writing
by a shareholder of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company on or before such date as may be determined
by the Board of Demerged Company. In the event that such notice has not been received by Resulting Company
in respect of any of the shareholders of Demerged Company, the equity shares, shall be issued to such shareholders
in dematerialized form provided that the shareholders of Demerged Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required to provide details thereof and such other confirmations as may
be required. In the event that Resulting Company has received notice from any shareholder that the equity shares
are to be issued in physical form or if any shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/ her/ its
account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
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shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the shares of Resulting Company, then Resulting Company shall
issue the equity shares in physical form to such shareholder or shareholders.

8.10.The equity shares issued pursuant to Clause 8.1 shall, in compliance with the Applicable Laws, be listed and
admitted to trading on the Stock Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and the SEBI Circular. Resulting Company
shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of the SEBI Circular and
Applicable Law and take all steps to procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it pursuant to Clause 8.1
above.

8.11.The equity shares allotted by the Resulting Company in terms of Clause 8.1 above, pursuant to the Scheme, shall
remain frozen in the depository system till listing/ trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

8.12.Resulting Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such confirmations and/ or undertakings as may
be necessary in accordance with Applicable Law for complying with the formalities of the Stock Exchanges.

8.13.Resulting Company shall comply with the relevant and applicable rules and regulations including the provisions of
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, if any, to enable Resulting Company to issue and allot equity shares to
the non-resident equity shareholders of Demerged Company . Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required
to, apply for and obtain any approvals from the Governmental Authorities including Reserve Bank of India, for the
issue and allotment of equity shares under Clause 8.1 of the Scheme to the non-resident equity shareholders of
Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF DEMERGED COMP ANY

Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking in its books of
account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and specifically in accordance with the accounting treatment mentioned below.

9.1. Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, the Demerged Company shall reduce
the carrying value of assets and liabilities pertaining to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company from the carrying value of assets and liabilities as appearing in its books.

9.2. Loans and advances, receivables, payables and other dues outstanding between the Oil and Gas Services
Undertaking and the Resulting Company, if any, will stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation/
outstanding in that behalf.

9.3. The difference, being the excess / shortfall of carrying value of assets over the carrying value of liabilities of the Oll
and Gas Services Undertaking shall be debited / credited to Goodwill or Capital Reserve account, as the case may
be. The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company in consultation with Statutory Auditors, is authorised to
account for such difference in any other manner, if such accounting treatment is considered more appropriate.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF RESULTING COMP ANY

Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking in its books of
account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and specifically in accordance with the accounting treatment mentioned below.

10.1 Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, the Resulting Company shall record
the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, transferred to and vested in it pursuant
to this Scheme at their respective carrying values as appearing in the books of the Demerged Company.

10.2 Loans and advances, receivables, payables and other dues outstanding between the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company relating to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, if any, will stand cancelled and there shall be
no further obligation / outstanding in that behalf.

10.3 The Resulting Company shall credit to its share capital in its books of account, the aggregate face value of the
equity shares issued and allotted under Clause 8.1 above to the members of the Demerged Company. Rupees two
hundred ninety will be accounted as Securities Premium in the books of Resulting Company for each equity share
issued in accordance with Clause 8.1. The consideration is derived taking into account the intrinsic value of shares
to be issued by the resulting Company and accordingly the Securities Premium will form part of consideration
under Clause 8.1.

10.4 The excess / shortfall of Net Assets transferred from Demerged Company pursuant to Clause 10.1 over the
aggregate of face value and securities premium of the equity shares allotted pursuant to Clause 10.1 above after
giving effect to inter-company balances as per Clause 10.2 shall be adjusted in Capital Reserve / Goodwill, as the
case may be, in compliance with applicable accounting standards / Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
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10.5 Goodwill, if any, recognised in the books of accounts of the Resulting Company as per Clause 10.4 above, will be
amortised in accordance with the amortisation policy formulated taking into consideration the Generally Applicable
Accounting Principles or may be adjusted against the balance of Securities Premium Account or Capital Reserve
Account or General Reserve Account or Profit and Loss Account, as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Resulting Company.

10.6 To the extent, the balance in Securities Premium Account or Capital Reserve Account is utilised and/or adjusted
as per Clause 10.5 above, there shall be reduction of Securities Premium Account or Capital Reserve Account, as
the case may be, which shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme itself and no separate approval shall be
required under sections 52 and 66 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

10.7 The Board of Directors of the Resulting Company in consultation with Statutory Auditors, is authorised to adopt any
other accounting treatment, if such accounting treatment is considered more appropriate.

For the purpose of this Clause 10, “Net Assets” would mean difference between the carrying value of assets and
liabilities.
TRANSFER OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY AND AMENDMENT TO
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY AND RESULTING COMP ANY

11.1 Capital Clause

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, authorised equity share capital of INR 22,26,63,400 and authorised
preference share capital of INR 5,00,00,000 of the Demerged Company shall stand transferred to and get combined
with the authorised capital of the Resulting Company without any further act or deed and without any further
payment of the stamp duty or the registration fees. The authorised capital so transferred to Resulting Company
shall stand reclassified as 2,72,66,340 equity shares of INR 10 each. Accordingly, Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Resulting Company shall automatically stand amended so as to read as under:

“The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 27,33,23,400 [Rupees Twenty Seven Crore Thirty Three Lakh
Twenty Three Thousand Four Hundred Only] divided into 2,73,32,340 [Two Crore Seventy Three Lakh Thirty Two
Thousand Three Hundred and Forty] Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- [Rupees Ten Only] each.

Further, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged Company shall automatically stand amended
so as to read as under:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.32,00,00,000 [Rupees Thirty Two Crore Only] divided into
3,20,00,000 [Three Crore Twenty Lakh] Equity Shares of Rs.10/- [Rupees Ten Only] each.

11.2 Objects Clause

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the main object of the Demerged Company, as outlined herein below, shall be
added to the Main Objects of the Resulting Company and Clause Il of the Memorandum of Association of Resulting
Company shall stand amended as under:

“T o provide latest equipments like Air Compressor, Gas Compressor, rigs and other equipments, efficient services
like operation and maintenance, man power deployment and execution of turnkey projects related to oil gas sector
on charter hire basis and carry on business of transport operators, cartegers and haulage contractors, garage
proprietors, owners, charterers and lessors of road vehicles of every description and to act as carriers of goods by
road, rail, water, air cartage contractors, forwarding, transporting and commission, agents, custom agents,
wharfingers, cargo superintendents, packers, warehouseman , store-keeper and job-masters and carry on anywhere
in India and out of India the business of running of transportation of all kinds on such lines/routes as the Company
may deem fit and to transport all types of goods and generally to carry on the business of the common carriers.”

11.3 It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent / approval also to the aforesaid alteration of the Memorandum of
Association of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company as mentioned in Clause 11.1 and Clause 11.2
and the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall not be required to seek separate consent/approval
of their shareholders for such alteration of the Memorandum of Association as required under Sections 13, 61 and
64 of the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act.

11.4 Change of name

11.4.1 Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the name of the Demerged Company shall be altered and changed
to “Deep Energy Limited” or any other similar name, as considered appropriate by the Board of Directors of
the Demerged Company and as approved by the Registrar of Companies.
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11.4.2 Further, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and subject to clause 11.4.1, the name of the Resulting
Company shall be altered and changed to “Deep Industries Limited” or any other similar name as considered
appropriate by the Board of Directors of the Resulting Company and as approved by the Registrar of
Companies.

11.4.3 It is clarified that the approval of the respective members of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent / approval, as required under section 13 and
other applicable provisions of the Act, also to the alteration and change of the name of the Demerged
Company and / or Resulting Company as provided in Clause 11.4.1 and Clause 11.4.2 above and the
approval of this Scheme by the Tribunal shall be considered as specific direction from the competent
authority as required under Rule 8 of Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014. The Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company shall not be required to seek separate consent / approval of their respective members
for the alteration of the name of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company as required under
sections 13 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

12 REDUCTION AND CANCELLATION OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE RESULTING COMP ANY

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

13
13.1

13.2

13.3

134

Upon allotment of equity shares by the Resulting Company and with effect from the Effective Date , in order to
ensure that the shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company be the same as the shareholding pattem of the Demerged
Company, the paid up equity share capital of Rs.6,60,000 of the Resulting Company as mentioned in Clause 6 shall
stand cancelled, extinguished and annulled on and from the Effective Date and the paid up equity capital of the
Resulting Company to that effect shall stand cancelled and reduced, which shall be regarded as reduction of equity
share capital of the Resulting Company, pursuant to Section 66 of the Act as also any other applicable provisions of
the Act. Pursuant to such cancellation of shares, the Resulting Company shall pay an amount not exceeding Rs.6,60,000
to the shareholders of the Resulting Company whose name appear in the register of members of the Resulting Company
as on the date of approval of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Resulting Company in the proportion of their
shareholding on such date.

The aforesaid reduction of the share capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as an integral part of this
Scheme itself, without having to follow the process under Section 66 of the Act separately and the order of the T ribunal
sanctioning this Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under Section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction.

Upon the cancellation of shares as provided in Clause 12.1, the Resulting Company shall debit its share capital
account in its books of account with the aggregate face value of the shares of Resulting Company that are cancelled
pursuant to Clause 12.1.

The excess of the amount of share capital cancelled over the amount paid to the shareholders as per Clause 12.1
above, if any, shall be credited to Capital Reserve account.

REMAINING BUSINESS

The Remaining Business and all the assets, investments, liabilities and obligations of the Demerged Company,
shall continue to belong to and be vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

All legal, taxation and/ or other proceedings by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether
pending on the Effective Date or which may be instituted at any time thereafter and relating to the Remaining Business
of the Demerged Company (including those relating to any property, right, power, liability, obligation or duties of the
Demerged Company in respect of the Remaining Business) shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged
Company.

If proceedings are taken against the Resulting Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause 13.2 above
relating to the Remaining Business, it shall defend the same in accordance with the advice of the Demerged Company
and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the latter shall reimburse and indemnify the Resulting Company,
against all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Resulting Company in respect thereof.

Up to and including the Effective Date:

(@) Demerged Company shall carry on and shall be deemed to have been carrying on all business and activities
relating to the Remaining Business for and on its own behalf;

(b) all profits accruing to Demerged Company or losses arising or incurred by it (including the effect of taxes, if
any, thereon) relating to the Remaining Business shall, for all purposes, be treated as the profits or losses,
as the case may be, of Demerged Company; and

(c) all assets and properties acquired by Demerged Company in relation to the Remaining Business on and
after the Appointed Date shall belong to and continue to remain vested in Demerged Company.
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DIVIDENDS

14.1 The Demerged Company and Resulting Company shall be entitled to declare and pay dividends, to their respective
shareholders in respect of the accounting period ending 31 March 2018 and such future accounting periods consistent
with the past practice or in ordinary course of business, whether interim or final.

14.2 It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of dividends (whether interim or final) are
enabling provisions only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any shareholder of the Demerged Company
and/ or the Resulting Company to demand or claim or be entitled to any dividends which, subject to the provisions
of the said Act, shall be entirely at the discretion of the respective Boards of the Demerged Company and/ or the
Resulting Company, as the case may be, and subject to approval, if required, of the shareholders of the Demerged
Company and/ or the Resulting Company as the case may be.

Observation Letters from BSE Limited (“BSE”) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) dated 29
August,2018 conveying no objection to the Scheme are enclosed herewith as Annexure 2 and 3 respectively. Complaints
Report dated 13 July, 2018 and 2 August, 2018 submitted by the Company to BSE and NSE are enclosed herewith as
Annexure 4 and 5 .

The audited financial statements of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company for the year ended 31 March
2018 are enclosed as Annexure 6 and 7 respectively.

Abridged prospectus including certificate of Nirbhay Capital Services Private Limited, SEBI Registered Merchant Banker,
confirming accuracy and adequacy of the information contained therein, as required under the SEBI Circular, is enclosed
herewith as Annexure 8.

Applicability of Valuation Report and Summary of Fairness Opinion

The Applicant Company had obtained a certificate from Dhananjay Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountants stating
that considering that the post scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company would be same as that of the
Demerged Company and every shareholder in the resulting Company would hold equity shares in the same proportion as
held by it in the Demerged Company, in view of provisions of Para I(A)(4)(b) of Annexure-I of the SEBI Circular dated 10
March 2017, the requirement of obtaining valuation report is not applicable. The said certificate is enclosed as Annexure
9. Further, the Applicant has obtained a certificate from Nirbhay Capital Services Private Limited, SEBI Registered
Merchant Banker stating that the conclusion of Dhananjay Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountantsthat the requirement
of valuation report is not applicable for the Scheme pursuant to Para 1(A)(4)(b) of Annexure-| of the SEBI Circular dated
10 March 2017 is fair. The said certificate is enclosed as Annexure 10 . The Company has also obtained a certificate
from Walker Chandiok& Co. LLP Independent Chartered Accountants recommending share entitlement ratio of one
equity share of Resulting Company of face value of Rs.10 each for everyone equity share of Demerged Company of face
value of Rs.10 in consideration of demerger and vesting of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from Demerged Company
into Resulting Company. The share entitlement ratio is based considering that the shareholders of Demerged Company
shall hold shares in Resulting Company in the same proportion as in Demerged Company and the proposed demerger
will be value neutral to the shareholders of Demerged Company. The said certificate is enclosed as Annexure 11 .

Amounts due to unsecured creditors as on 30th August, 2018:

Demerged Company Resulting Company
Number Amount Number Amount
477 Rs.13.58 crores - -

Effect of the Scheme on various parties

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company in their meetings held on 26 May 2018 have adopted a report, inter alia, explaining the effect of
the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter and non-promoters shareholders amongst
others. Copy of the reports adopted by the respective Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company are enclosed as Annexure 12 and 13 .

A. Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Directors

None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) of the
Resulting Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any
interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Demerged Company and/or the
Resulting Company and/or to the extent that the two directors of Resulting Company, namely, Mr. Paras Savla and
Mr. Rupesh Savla are also the directors of Demerged Company and/or to the extent that the relatives of the said
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directors hold shares in the respective companies and/or to the extent the directors and their respective relatives
are the beneficiaries / trustees of the trust that hold shares in the respective companies.

Details of the shares held by the present Directors and KMPs of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company either individually or jointly as first holder or second holder or as a nominee, in the respective companies
are as under:

Demerged Company

Sr. No. | Name of the Director / KMPs Designation Number of equity

shares held as on
30" June 2018

1. Hemendrakumar Chamanlal Shah Additional Director -

2. Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla* Managing Director 100

3. Parasbhai Shantilal Savla** Managing Director 100

4. Arun Narayan Mandke Director -

5. Kirit Vaikunthraya Joshi Director -

6. Renuka Anjanikumar Upadhyay Director -

7. Rohan Vasantkumar Shah Chief Financial Offier -

8. Akshit Nandkishor Soni Company Secretary -

* In addition to holding 100 shares in individual capacity, Mr. Rupesh Savla also holds 1,00,76,908 shares of Deep
Industries Limited in capacity of a trustee of Rupesh Savla Family Trust along with the other trustee of the trust
(being Mrs. Shital Savla).

** |n addition to holding 100 shares in individual capacity, Mr. Paras Savla also holds 35,68,474 shares in Deep
Industries Limited in capacity of a trustee of Shantilal Savla Family Trust along with other trustees of the trust
(being Mr. Manoj Savla and Mr. Dharen Savla).

Resulting Company

Sr. No. | Name of the Director / KMPs Designation Number of equity
shares held as on
30" June 2018
1. Rupeshbhai Kantilal Savla Director 16,500
2. Dharen Shantilal Savla Additional Director 5,500
3. Parasbhai Shantilal Savla Director 5,500

Promoter and Non-Promoter Equity Shareholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, there will not be any change in the shareholding pattern of Deep Industries
Limited.

Pursuant to the scheme, the Resulting Company shall issue to each shareholder (promoter as well as non-promoter
equity shareholders) of the Demerged Company, 1 fully paid up equity share of face value of INR 10 each of the
Resulting Company for every 1 equity share held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company. Upon such
allotment of equity shares by the Resulting Company and with effect from the Effective Date, in order to ensure
that the shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company be the same as the Demerged Company, the existing paid
up equity share capital of the Resulting Company of Rs. 6,60,000 shall stand cancelled, extinguished and annulled
on and from the Effective Date, which shall be regarded as reduction of equity share capital of the Resulting
Company, pursuant to section 66 of the Act as also any other applicable provisions of the Act.

Depositors

None of the companies involved in the Scheme have accepted any public deposits and thus, the effect of the
Scheme on any such Public Depositor or Deposit trustee does not arise.

Creditors and Debenture-Holders

The proposed Scheme does not involve any compromise or arrangement with the creditors, debenture holders or
debenture trustee of any of the companies involved in the Scheme. The rights of the creditors, debenture holders
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or debenture trustee shall not be affected by the Scheme. There will be no reduction in their claims on account of
the Scheme. The creditors will be paid in the ordinary course of business as and when their dues are payable.
There is no likelihood that the creditors would be prejudiced in any manner as a result of the Scheme being
sanctioned.

E. Employees

a) With effect from the Effective Date, all employees of the Demerged Company engaged in or in relation to the
Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall become the employees of the Resulting Company without any
interruption of service on the terms and conditions not less favourable than those on which they are engaged
by the Demerged Company. The Resulting Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/
settlement or arrangement, if any, entered into or deemed to have been entered into by the Demerged Company
with any of the aforesaid employees or union representing them. The Resulting Company agrees that the
services of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into account
for the purposes of all existing benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose
of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other retirement/ terminal benefits. The decision
on whether or not an employee is part of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, shall be decided by the
Demerged Company, and shall be final and binding on all concerned.

b) The accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the aforesaid employees, in the existing provident
fund, pension fund, gratuity fund superannuation fund or any other funds created by the Demerged Company,
as the case may be, of which they are members, will be transferred respectively to such provident fund,
pension fund, gratuity fund superannuation fund or any other funds nominated by the Resulting Company and/
or such new provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds to be established
in accordance with Applicable Law and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, if applicable,
by the Resulting Company. Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the dues of the said employees in respect of
the above funds would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund
superannuation fund or any other funds respectively of the Demerged Company.

Capital Structure pre and post scheme

The Pre-Scheme capital structure of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company are detailed in clause 1 and
2 above.

The Post-Scheme capital structure is as follows:
Demerged Company

There will no new issue of shares by the Demerged Company on account of the Scheme. The Post-Scheme capital
structure will remain unchanged and will be same as pre scheme capital structure. The shareholding pattern of the
Demerged Company as on 30 June 2018 is as under.

Shareholding Pattern under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

1. Name of Listed Entity: Deep Industries Limited

2. | Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security: 532760

3. | Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg. 31(1)(b)/Reg.31(1)(c)

a. If under 31(1)(b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending
b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment
4. | Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Particulars Yes* No*

1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No

2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No

3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No

4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No

5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No

* |fthe Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding
Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered
by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also
wherever there is ‘No’ declared by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero’ by default on
submission of the format of holding of specified securities.

GENERATED ON :04/07/2018 NSDL : 30/06/2018 CDSL :30/06/2018
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Resulting Company

Pursuant to the scheme, the Resulting Company shall issue to each shareholder of the Demerged Company, 1 fully paid
up equity share of face value of INR 10 each of the Resulting Company for every 1 equity share held by such shareholder
in the Demerged Company. Upon such allotment of equity shares by the Resulting Company and with effect from the
Effective Date, in order to ensure that the shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company be the same as the Demerged
Company, the existing paid up equity share capital of the Resulting Company of Rs. 6,60,000 shall stand cancelled,
extinguished and annulled on and from the Effective Date, which shall be regarded as reduction of equity share capital
of the Resulting Company, pursuant to section 66 of the Act as also any other applicable provisions of the Act.

Post Scheme Share Capital of Deep CH4 Limited

Particulars INR

Authorised Share Capital

3,20,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 32,00,00,000

Total 32,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

3,20,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 32,00,00,000

Total 32,00,00,000

The pre scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company as on 30 June 2018 is as under:
Particulars Number of shares Shareholding (%)
Promoter and Promoter Group 66,000 100%
Public - -
Custodian - -

Total 66,000 100%

The post scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company (based on the shareholding pattern of Demerged

Company as on 30 June 2018) is as under:
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Investigation or proceedings, if any, pending against the Company under the Companies Act, 2013

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company under Section 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 against any of the aforementioned companies.

To the knowledge of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, no winding proceedings have beenfiled or are
pending against them under the Act or the corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Approvals / Sanctions / No-Objections from Regulatory or any Governmental Authorities

Unless otherwise decided (or waived) by the relevant Parties, the Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the
following conditions precedent:

i obtaining no-objection / observation letter from the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited in relation to the Scheme under Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015;

ii. approval of the Scheme by the requisite majority of each class of shareholders and creditors of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company and such other classes of the said Companies, if any, as applicable or as
may be required under the Act and as may be directed by the National Company Law Tribunal;

iii. the Demerged Company complying with other provisions of the SEBI Circular, including seeking approval of the
shareholders of the Demerged Company through e-voting, as applicable. The Scheme shall be acted upon only if
the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than the number of votes cast by the
public shareholders, of the Demerged Company, against it as required under the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public’
shall carry the same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957;

iv. the sanctions and orders of the Tribunal, under Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the Act being obtained
by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company; and

v. certified / authenticated copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the ROC
having jurisdiction over the Parties.

vi. such approvals and sanctions including sanction of any Appropriate Authority, if any, as may be required by
Applicable Law in respect of the Scheme, being obtained.

Inspection

The following documents will be open for inspection by the equity shareholders of Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company at their registered office at 12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad —
380058, Gujarat, India and 14, Ground Floor, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad —
380058, Guijarat, India, respectively, between 10:00 am to 5:00 pm on all days (except Sundays and public holidays)
upto the date of the meeting:

i Scheme of arrangement

ii. Certificate dated 25 May 2018 issued by Walker Chandiok& Co. LLP Chartered Accountants on share exchange
ratio

iii. Certificate dated 6 July 2018 issued by Dhananjay Trivedi and Associates
iv. Fairness opinion dated 12 July 2018 issued by Nirbhay Capital Services Private Limited

v. Copy of the order passed by the NCLT in the above mentioned Company Application no. 103 of 2018, dated 19
September 2018 directing the Demerged Company to convene the meetings of its secured creditors;

vi. Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of both the companies;
vii. Copy of the annual reports of both the companies for the financial year ended 31 March 2018;

viii. Observation letter to the Scheme of Arrangement received from BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited each dated 29 August 2018

ix. Complaints report submitted by Deep Industries Limited to BSE Limited on 13 July 2018 and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited on 2 August 2018
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Xx. Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ Certificate dated 5th September, 2018 issued by Dhirubhai Shah & Co. LLP for
Deep Industries Limited and copy of Statutory Auditors’ Certificate dated 31% August, 2018 issued by Dhirubhai
Shah & Co LLP for Deep CH4 Limited, to the effect that the accounting treatment, if any, proposed in the Scheme
of compromise or arrangement is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013;

xi. Other documents displayed on the stock exchange and website of the Applicant Company in terms of SEBI
Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017;

xii. Copies of the resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Applicant Company and Resulting
Company approving the Scheme of Arrangement; and

xiii. Copy of Audit Committee report dated 26 May 2018 recommending Scheme of Arrangement.

22 This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Act
read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of Proxy shall be furnished by all
the companies involved in the Scheme to its creditors, free of charge, within 1 (one) day (except Sundays and public
holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the creditors of the respective companies.

23 The proposed Scheme has been already approved by all the Equity Shareholders of Deep CH4 Limited, the Resulting
Company and there are no Secured and/or Unsecured Creditors of the Resulting Company. Further the proposed Scheme
has been approved by requisite majority of Equity Shareholders and unsecured creditors of Deep Industries Limited , The
Demerged Company. After the Scheme is approved by the Secured Creditors of the De-merged company, it will be
subject to the approval / sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-

Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30th day of July, 2019

Registered office:
12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AMONG
DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AND
DEEP CH4 LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 ANDI OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

FREAMBLE

This Scheme fas defined hereinafler] 1s presented under Sections 230 o 232 of the
Aet (s defined hereinagfter), logether with Sectons 13, 61, B4, 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Act for demerver of the il and Cas Services
Lindertaking jos defined her=inafier) of Deep (as defined hereingfter) and transfer of
the same Lo Decp ClI4 f{as defined hereinafter) which includes issuance of equity
shares by Deep CH4 to the equily sharsholders of Deep; reduction of paid-up
equily share capilal of Deep CH4 pursuant to canecllation of existing equity share
capital of Deep CH4; and for matters consequential, supplements! and/or
otherwise integrally connected therewith,

A. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

{1) Deep Industiies Limited, the “Demerged Company,” is a public listed
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 on 1¢ January 1991 under the name and stvle of Deep
Roadways Private Limiled having its registered office at 12A & 14
Abhishree Corporale Parle, Ambll Bopa) Road, Ambli, Aluinedabad -
380058 m the state of Gujarat. Subsequently, the name was changed
to Deep Industrics Private Limited and thereafrer the word Private was
deleted hy the virtue of the company heing a Deemed Public Limited
Company under the provisions of scetion 430{1B) of (the Companics
Act, 1986 on 6% February 1997, The compaty hecame a Puablic
Limited Company with efect from 294 May 2002 and a fresh certilican
of incorpuration, covsequent to change of name, was issued m the
name of Deep Indusiries Limited on 2= May 2002, The company has
business interesl in air and natural gas compression services, gas
dehydration, work over and drilling rig services as well as ofl and gas
exploration and production. The business of air and patural gas

1 | Page
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gervices i hereinafter referred to as “0il and Gas Services
Business”. The equity shares of Deep Indusiries Limiled are Hsted on
[3SF Limited {'BSLE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE?.

(m Deep CHA Limited, the “Resnlting Company”, is 1 public company
meorparated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 157
November 2006 under the name and style of Deep Cl4 Private Hinited
having its registered office al 14, Ground Floor, Abhishree Corporale
Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058 in the state of
Gujarat. Subsequently, the company was converted into a public
company and the name was changed o Deep CH4 Limited, A fresh
cerlilicate of incorparation, consequent to change of name, was issued
inn the mame of Deep ClI4 Limited on 11 June 2018, The Resulting
Company has been incorporated with an objsctive to carty on the
business of prospecting, exploting, developing, opening and working
mines, drilling and to pump, rciine, raise, dig and quarty eoal bed
methane, minerals and gases such as methane gas.

OVERVIEW AND OPERATION OF THIS SCHEME
This Scheme provides for

(i) the demerger, transfer and vestng of the O and Gas Services
Undertaldng f{us defined hereingfter) from the Demerged Company to
ihe Resulting Company fus defined hereingfter) on a going concem
basgis, and he consequent issus of shares by the Resulting Company
(e1s defined hercingfler) in the manner set out in this Scheme (us
defined herveinafter] and other applcable provisions of Applicable Law
fas defined hereinafler);

fii] the reduction of the share capital of the Resulting Company in lhe
manner set out in this Scheme, and in accordance with Sections 230
i 2332 read with Section 66, and other applicable provisions of the
Act.,

The Demerged Company will continue to pursue ils interests in and carry on
the Remaining Business (as defined hereinafler] as is presently being carried
Otl.

PARTS OF THIS SCHEME
This Scheme is divided inte the following parts:

{i} PART A deals wirth the definitions of capitalized terms used in this
Scheme and the share capital of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Compaiy;

fif) PART B deals with the transfer and vesting of the Qil and (Gas
Services Undertaking from the Demerged Company into the Resulting
Company and the consgideration thercot;

T, /

(i} PART C dcals with the reduction and . existing
equity share capital of tire Resulting Company;

P
ar ©

2] Page
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(iv) PART D deals with the gencral terms and conditions Lhat would be
applicable to this Scheme,

E. RATIONALE FOR THIS SCHEME

(i) Deep primarily operates in wwo business segments: (i) Oil and Gas
‘Bervices Business comprising of air and natural gas compression
services, gas debydration, work over and drilling rig services) and (i)
oil and gas exploration and producuon. Kach of the busitesscs
carried on by Decp by itsclf and along with its subsidiaries ncluding
Oil and Cias Services Business have significant polential for growth
and profitabilily. The naturce ol sk, competition, challenges,
npporiunities and business mcethods lor Ol and Guas Services
Business is separate and distinct from oil snd gas exploration and
production business, The Oil and Gas Services Business and oil and
gas exploration and produclion business of Decp are vapable of
atiracting a different set ol investors, straicgic partners, lenders and
nther staleeholders. Thers are also diffcrences in the manner in which
Ol and Gas Services Business and oil and gas exploration and
produclion business ol Dcep are required to be handled and
managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced [ocus tn the operation of
the saud businesses, it is proposed w re-organize the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking by way of demcrger and lransfer of the same
from Decp o Deep CH4. The proposed demerger would result in
segregation of O1l and Gas Services Underiaking into Resulting
Company and housing of active exploration and produclion assels
relating to oil and gus exploration and production business with the
Demerged Company.

(H)  The proposed segregalion would enable grealer/enhanced focus of the
management in the Oil and Gas Scrvices Business and oil and gas
exploration and production business thereby facilitating the
management to cfficiently exploit opportunities for each of the sajd
busmecsses.

(@)  The management believes that the proposed demerger will result in
unlocking fhe truc value of Qil und Gas Services Business thereby
crealing enhanced value for shareholders and will adso allow a forused
stralegy and specialization for susiained growth, which would be in
the best inlerest of all the stakeholders connected with Decp.

(iv)  The proposed demerger will also provide scope for independeni
collaboration and expanmsion for each of the businesses as well as
cnable atiraciing investors and provide better flexibility in accessing
capital for cach of the businesses carricd on by Deep.

F. TREATMENT OF THE SCHEME FOR THE PURPOSES OF INCOME-TAX
ACT, 1961

The provisions ol this Scheme have been drawn up to comply wilh the
conditions relating to “Demerger” as delined under Section 2(19AA) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961, If; at a later date, any of the te -.’j_a‘:‘f rovisions ol the

3 | Page
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Scheme are found or interpreted (o be inconsistent with the provisions of
Section 2(19AA] of the Teome-tax Act, 1961, including as a result of an
amendment ol Applicable Law or the coactment of a new legislaon or for
any other reasom whatseever. he provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the
Incame-tax Act, 1961, or a corresponding provision of any amended or newly
enacted Applicable Law, shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to
the extent deteromimed necessary to comply with Section 2(19AA) of the
lncome-tax Act, 1861 or the corresponding provision of any amended or
newly enacted Applicable Law. Such modification(s] will. however, not affect
the other provisions of the Schemne,

PART A
DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL
1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context thereof (i)
capitalised ferms defined by inclusion in quotations and/ or parenthesis
have lhe meanings so ascribed; (ii) subject to (iii] belosw, all terms and words
not defined in thig Scheme shall have the same meaning ascribed to them
under Applicable Laws: and (iil) the [ollowing expressions shall have the
following meanings:

“Act" means lhe Companies Act, 2013 and shall include any other statutory
amendment or re-enactment and the rules and/ or regulations and/ or other
guidelines or notificalions made thereunder [rom Gme lo time and shall
include the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the exlent the
corresponding provisions in the Compunies Act, 2013 have not been notified.

“Appointed Date” means the I3 day ol April 2017.

“Applicable Law” means any applicable central, provincial, local or other law
including all applicable provisions of all (a] constitulions, decrees, Lreaties,
stututes, laws (mcluding the common law), codes, notifications, rules,
regulations, policies, guidclines, circulars, directions, directives, ordinances
or orders of any Appropriste Authority, statutory authority, court, lribunal
having jurisdiction over the Companies: [b) permits; and (¢} orders,
decisions, injunctions, judgments, awards and decrees of or agreements wilh
any Appropriate Authority having junsdiction over the Companies and shall
include, withaul limitation, the lisling agrcoment executed with the Stock
Exchanges in the case of Demerged Company.

“Appropriate Autherity” shall mean any national, stale, provincial, local or
similar povernment, governmental, statutory, reguolatery or administrabive
authority, governmenl deparimenl, agency, commission, board, branch,
tribunal or court or other entity authorized to make laws, rles, regulatons,
standards, requirements, procedurcs or lo pass directions or orders having
the force of Jaw, or any non-governmenial regulatory or adminisfrative
authority, body or other organization to the extent that the rules, resulations
and swandards, requitcments, procedures or orders of sueh authority, body
or other organizalion have the foree of law, SEBI (us NS P einafter), the

4 | Page
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Tribunal (as defined hereinafter] or any Slock Exchange (as defined
frereinafter).

“Board” in relation 1o the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company,
as the case may be, means the board of directors of suclh company, and
shall include a commirttee of directors or any person authorized by the board
of directors or such committee of directors duly constituted and authorized
for the purposes of matlers pertaining to this Scheme.

“Companies” shall mean Demerged Company and Resuliing Company.

“Demerged Company” or “Deep” means Deep [ndusiries Limited, a public
listed company incorporated under the Companics Act, 1956 and having iis
registered office at 12A & 14 Abhishree Corporate Pavk, Ambli Bopal Road,
Ambli, Ahmedabad-38005% in the state of Gujarat.

“Effective Date” means the last of the date ou which the conditions
specified in Clause 20 of this Schemc are fullilled with respect to the
Scheme. Referenees in Lhis Scheme to the date of “coming into cffect of thus
Scheme® or “upon the Scheme being cffective” shall inean the Effective Date.

“Encumbrance’” means (i any charge, lien (statutory or elher), or mortgage,
any easement, cncroachment, right of way, right of first refusal or other
encumbrance or security intercst securing any obligation of any person: (1)
pre-emption right, opuicn, right to aequire, right to set off or other third parly
right or claim of any kind, including any resiriction on use, voting. sclling,
assigning, pledging, hypothecating, or creating 2 scourity interest in, place in
trust (voting or otherwise}, receipt of income or excreise; or (iil) any equily,
assignments hypothecalion, titde retention, restriction, power of sale or olher
type of preferential arrangements; or [iv) any agreemenl to ereale any of the
above; the term “Encumber” shall be constiried accordingly,

“0il and Gas Services Undertaking” mecans all the businesses, activities.
properties, investments and Labilitics, of whatsoever nature and kind and
whoresoever sitnarted, pertaining to Oil and Gas Sewices Busipess and shall
include (without limitation):

(7) all immovable propertes, if any, ie. land fogether with the buildings
and structures standing thereon (whelher [reehold, leaschold, leave and
licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise] currently being used lor
the purpose vt and in relation o the Oil and Gas Services Business and
all documents (including panchnamus, declarations, receipts] of title,
rights and eascments in rclalion thercto and all rights, covenants,
conlinuing rights, tille and inlerest in conmection with the said
immovable properties;

(b} all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation Lo the
Ol and Gas Services Business, whether present or future or
cotitingent, tangible or intangible, in posscssion or reversion, corporeal
or incorporeal (including electrieal fittings, Turniture, fixmurves,
appliances, accessories, office equipments, communicalion facilities,
nstallations and inveniory), actionable claims, gus ent assets, earnest
muoities and sundry debtors, financial asse i B

5 | Page
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advances, recaverable m cash or in kinkt or for value to be received,
provisions, receivables, funds. cash and hank balances and deposits
including accrued mterest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks,
customers and other persons, the bencfits of any bank guarantees,
performance gnarantees and itsx related aseets, including but not
limited to goods and service tax juput credits, CENVAT ecrcdits, value
added/sales ax/entry tax/goods and service tux credils or set-offs,
advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

() all permits, licenses, penpissions including mumcipal permissions,
right of way, approvals, clearances. consents, henefits, registrations,
righls. enlitlements, credits, cortificales, awards, sanctions, allstments,
quotas, no vhjcclion certificates, exernptions, concessions, subsidies,
essentiality cerlificate issucd under Sr. No. 404 of Notification
50/2017-Customs, liberties and advantages including those relating to
privileges, powers, facilities of cvery kind and description of whatsoever
nature and the bensfits theretn thar pertain exclusively to the Oil and
Gas Services Busimess and underlalking constituling participating
interest in Coal Bed Methane Block SR-CBM-2005/11 located at
Singrauli, Madbya Pradesh, [ndia and ils rclated assets and Jiabilirics;

(d) all contracts. agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation
and maintenance coniracts, memoranda of understanding, memoranda
of undertakings, memoranda of agrecments, memoranda of agreed
points. minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of inlerest, Jetter
of intent, hirc and purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreemenis,
tenancy righls, agreements/panchnamas for right of way, ecuipment
purchase agreements, agreement with cuswomers, purchase and ather
agreements with the supplicr/manufacturer of goods/service providers,
other arrangements, undertakings, decds, bonds, schemes, concession
mpreements, insurancc covers and claims, clearances and other
instruments of whatsoever nalure and description, whether writicn,
oral or utherwise and all rights, title, inrerests, claims and benefits
thercunder pertaining o the Oil and Gas Scrvices Business;

{c) all applications (including hardware, soflware, licenses, source codes,
and scripts), registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade pames, service
marks, copyrights, patents, domainn nemes, designs, inellectual
property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether
repistercd or unregisicred), wade secrets, researchh and studies,
lechnical knowhow, confideniial information and all such rights of
whatsoever description and natare thal pertain exclusively to the Oil
and Gas Services Businesa;

1) all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, emadl, internes,
leased line connections and installations, utilities, cleciricity and other
services, reserves, provisions, funes, benefils of assels or properties or
other interests held in (rusis, registrations. contracts, engagements,
arrangements of all kind, privileges emd all other rights, eascments,
liberties and advantages of whatsoever natyge . wheresoever
situated belonging lo or in the ownership, powg
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conlrol of or vesied in or granted in favour of or enjoyed by Demerged
Company pertaining to or in conneclon with or relating to Demerged
Company i vespeet of the Ol and Gas Services Business and all other
interests ol whatseever nature belunging Lo or in the ownership, power,
possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for
the bencht of ar enjoyed by Demerged Company and pertaining to the
0il and Gas Services Business:

{g)  all books, records. files, papers, enguieering and process information,
software licenses (whether propricvary or otherwisc), test reporys,
computer programmes, drawings, wanuals, data, databases including
dalabases for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues,
guotations, sales and advertising materiads, product registrations,
dossiers, product master cards, lisis of present and former customets
and suppliers including service providers, other customer inlormalion.
customer credit information, customer/supplier pricing information,
and all other books and records, whether in physical or electronic form
that pertain to Lhe Oil and Gas Services Business;

(L a2l debts. liabililies including contingent labilities, dutics, tases and
obligations of Demerged Company pertaining o the Oil and Gas
Services Business and/or ansing out of and/for relatable to the Oil and
Gas Services Business including:

i the debts, habilities, duties and obligations of Demerged Company
which arises out of the activities or operations of the Qil and Gas
Services Business;

i, specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely
for the activities or operations of or pertaining to the Oil and Gas
Services Business;

i in cases other than those referred to in sub-clause i. or sub-claase
i above, so much of the amounts of general or multipurpose
borrowings, I any, of Demerged Company, as stand in the same
proportion which the value of the assels transferred pursuant to
the Demerger bears to the total value of the assets of Demerged
Company immediately prios to the Effective Date;

{i}  all cmployecs of Demerged Company emploved /engaged in the Oil and
(Gas Services Business as on the Effective Date; and

(] all legal or other proceedings of whatsecver nature that pertain to the
Qi and Gas Services Business.

It is clarified that the question of whether a spegipnbasifi- or liability or
7 | Page |
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1.2

cemplovee or legal proceeding pertains to the Oil and Gas Scrvices
Undertaking or anses oul of the actvities or operafiong of Qil and Gas
Services Undertaking shall be decided by the Board of the Demcrged
Company,

“‘Record Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of the Demerged
Company in consultation with the Kesulting Company for the purpose of
determining the sharcholders of the Demerged Company to whom sheres of
the Resulting Company shuoll be allotted pursuant to demerger under this
Scheme.

“Remaining Business” means all the undertakings, businesscs, activilies,
operations, ssseis and Habilities of Demerged Company other than those
comprised in the Gil and Gas Services Undertalking;

“Resulting Company” or “Deep CH4” means Deep CH4 Limited, a company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Acl. 1956 on 15
Noveraber, 2006 having its registered office at 14, Ground Floor, Abhishree
Corporate Park, Ambl Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058 in the staie
of Gujarat.

"RoC” means the Registrar of Companics, Gujarat.

“Scheme” means this scheme of arrangemeni, with or without any
modification, approved or imposed or directed by the Tribunal.

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

“SEBI Circular” shall mean the circular issued by the SERIL, being circular
CFD/DIL3/CIR/ 2017 /21 daled March 10, 2017, cireular
CPD/DIL3/CIR/2017/ 105 daled September 21, 2017 and Circular
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 3, 2018, and any amendments
thicreof and modifications thereof, issued pursuant to regulations 11, 37 and
94 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015.

“Stock Exchanges” means BSE Limited (“BSE") and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (“NSE?}.

“Tribunal” mcans the Notional Company Law Tribunal, Bench at
Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction over the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

L2.1 words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa:

1.2.2 headings and bold typeface are only for convenicnce and shall be
ignored for the purposcs of interpretation:

1.2.3 references to the word “include” or “including” shall be construed
without limitation:
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40



DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

124 « reference ta aun artcle. clause, section, paragraph or schedule is,
unless indicated lo the conlrary, a veference to an article, clause,
section, paragraph or schedule of this Scheme;

1.2.5 wvnless otherwise defined, the referenee to the word “days™ shall mean
calendar days;

1.2.6 reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or
replacement or nevation of, that document: and

1.2.7 word(s) and expression(s) elscwhere defined in this Scheme will have
the meaning(s) respectlively aseribed to them.

2. SHARE CAPITAL
2.1  The share capilal of the Demerged Company as on 31 Murch 2018 is as

follows:

Particulars [ INR
Authorised Share Capital

5,42,66,340 equity shares of INR 10 each 54,26,63,400
50,00,000 preference shares ol INR 10 each 5,00,00,000
Total 59,26,63,400
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital

3,20,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 32,00,00,000
Total 32,00,00,000

The equity shares of the Demerged Company are Jisted on lhe Steclk
Exchanges.

Subsequent to the above date, there has not heen any change i the share
capital of the Demerged Company.

2.2  'The share capiral of the Resulling Company as on 31 March 2018 is as

fullows:

Particulars | INR
Authorised Share Capital

66,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 6,60,000
Total 6,60,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

66,000 equity ghares of INR 10 each 6,60,000
Total 6,60,000

Subsequenl o the above date, there hias niot been any change ju the sharce
capital of the Resulting Company.

3. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS SCHEME

3.1 This Scheme as sct out herein in its present form or with any
modification(s), as may be approved or imposed or directed by the Tribunal
or made as per Clause 19 of this Scheme, shall become cffective from
Appointed Daig, but shall be aperative from the 2 frative Date.,

a9 | Page

41



DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PARTE

DEMERGER AND VESTING OF THE OIL AND GAS SERVICES UNDERTAKING

4.

4.1

4.3

4.4

DEMERGER AND VESTING OF THE OIL AND GAS SERVICES
UNDERTAKING

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and wilh effect from the opening
business hours of Appomrted Daie. and subject Lo the provisums of this
Scheme and pursuautl to Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Section 2(19AA] of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Oil and Gas Serviees
Undertaking along wilth all its assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements.
employees, permits, licences, records, approvals, etc. shall, withour any
further act, instrument or deed, be demcrged [rom Demerged Company and
translerred to and be vested in or be deemed to have becn vested in the
Resulting Company as 4 going concern so as to become as and [rom the
Appointed Date, the assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employces,
permits, licences, records, approvals, eic. of the Resulling Company by
virtue of, and in the manner provided in this Scheme.

lo respect of such ol the assets and properlies forming pari ol the Oil and
Cras Services Undertaking as are movable in nature or arc otherwise capable
of transfer by delivery or possession, or by endorsement and/ or delivery, the
samc shall siand transferred by the Demeregcd Company upen coming inta
elfcct of this Scheme and shall, ipse facto and withoul any other order to Lhis
effect, become the assets and propertics of the Resulting Company with
effect from the Appointed Date,

Subject to Clause 4.4 below, with respect to the asscts of the Qil and Gas
Scrvices Undertalung, other than those referred to in Clause 4.2 above,
mcluding all rghts, title and intcrests in the agrcements (including
agreements lor lcase or licensc of the propertics), invesiments in shares,
mulual funds, bonds and any other sceurities, sundry debtors. claims from
customers or otherwise, nulslanding loans snd advances, if any, recoverable
in cash or in kind or for value to be receved, bank balances and depesits, if
any, with Government, scmi-Government, local and other authorities and
bodies, customers and other persons and essenlality certificate issued
under Sr. No, 404 of Notification 50/2017-Customs wilh respect to the
assets forming part of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall. upon coming
into effect of this Scheme, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred lo and vested in and/ or be deemed to be translerred to and
vestled in the Resulling Company, with clfect from the Appointed Date by
operation of law in favour of Resulting Company.

Without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Oil and Gas Scrvices Undertaking,
including all immoveable property, whether freehold or lcasehold (including
but not limited to land, buildings, siles, tenancy rights related thercto, and
immovable propurlics and any other document of title, rights, inlerest and
easements in relation thereto) and all moveable property of the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking shall, upon coming into eflect of this Scheme, stand
transferred to and be vesled in the Resulting Company, with effect Tom
Appeitted Date without any act or decd to_be done or exescuted by the
Demerged Company and/ or the Resulting£ _Z";_;'."_:"“,-

10 | Page

42



DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Upon the Scheme coming intw effect, all debls, liabilities, loans, obligations
and duries of lhe Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date and
relatable to the Ol and Gasg Scrvices Underntaking (“Oil and Gas Services
Liabilities”) shail, without any further act or deed, be and sland transferred
1o afid be deemed to be (ransferred to the Resalting Company to Lthe cxtent
that lhey are ouistauding as on Lhe Effective Date and the Resulting
Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same, The term “Oil and Gas
Services Liabilities” shall include:

4.5.1 the debts, labilitics, obligations incurred and dulies of any kind,
nature or description (including coptingent liabilities) which arisc oue
of the activities or operations of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking;

4.5.2 the specific loans or borrowings (mcluding debenlures honds, notes
and other debl securities raised, imcurred and utilized solely [or the
activities or operations of the Oif and Gas Services Undertaking); and

4.5.3 In cascs other than those referred o in Clauses 4,3.1 or 4.5.2 above,
so much of the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if
any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same propertion
which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger of
the Oil and Gas Scrvices Undertaking bear (o the total value of the
assers ol the Demerged Company immediately prior 1o the Appointed
Date.

Where any of the Oil and Gas Services Liabilities of Demcrged Company as
on the Appointed Date have been discharged by Demerged Company after
the Appoinled Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be
deemed to have becn for and on account of Resulling Company and all (il
and Gas Services Liabilitics incurred by Demerged Company after the
Appuinted Date and prior to the Efiective Date shall be deemed to have been
incwred [or and on behalf of Resulting Company and o the cxtent of their
being outstanding on the Effective Dalc, shall also without any furlher act or
deed be and stend trapslerred tno Resulting Company and zhall become the
habilities and obligations of Resulting Company which shall meci, discharge
and satisfy the samc,

In so far as any Encurmbrance in respect of Oil and Cas Services Liabilities is
concerned, upon the Scheme beeoming effective, such Encumbrance shall,
without any further act, instrvment or decd shall be extended to and operatc
over the asscis of the Resulting Company. In so {ar as the Encumbrance in
respeci of the Joans and other labilitics of Demerged Company relaling (o
the Remaining Business ol Demerged Company, if any, are concerned, such
Cpncumbrance shall, without any furlther act, instrument or deed bhe
conhnued with Demerged Company only on the assers remaining with
Demerged Comparny.

Upon the Schemce becoming effective, the Resulling Company may,
provide guarantec to the Covernment of India, for an mmount not
exceeding Lhe limil as prescribed under section 186(2) of the Act, for the
purpasc of ¢nsuring business continuity of the Demerged Campany. It is
clarified that the approval of the respective members of the Demerged
Company and the Resuliing Company to the Schemae=ak . deerped to
be their consent / approval to such guarantce agfeo} :
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under all the applicable provisions of the Act, Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requircment)
Regulations, 2015 and any other Applicable Law, and the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company shall not be required {o seek
sepurale conscat / approval of their respective members for the same.

1.9 Upon the Scheme coming into cflecl, Jor the purpose of satisfying any
eligibility criteria including rechnical and/or financial parameters for
participating and gualifying in invitations for expression of mterest(s) snd /or
bid(s) and /or lender(s] of any nature meant for any project(s] or contract(s)
or worlki{s) or services or combination thereof, eiffher relaled Lo oil and
natural gas or pertadning lo other than oil and natural gas, including related
upstream/downstream ventures, in addidon to its own lechnical experience
and/or financial credentials including drawn through other arrangements
such as consortivm or joint venture ete., the Resulting Company shall have
legal capacity, power and authority to claim experience considering
woerlis /jobs done in the past and cutrent work in hand with respect to the
Ol and Gas Services Undertaking of the Demerged Company. This shall alse
include benefit with respeet o claim of lnanecial credentials such as
turnever, net worth and other financial ratios/parameters cle. and
management experience and track record of Demerged Company.

4.10 Upon the Scheme coming into cffcet, taxes, il any, paid or payable by the
Demerged Company after the Appointed Date and specifically pertaining
to Uil and Gas Services Undertaking shall be treated as paid or payable
by the Resulting Company and the Resulting Company shall be entitled
to claim the credit, refund or adjustmenti [or the same as may be
applicable.

4.11 Upon the Scheme coming inle elfect, if the Demerged Company is entitled
to any unutilized ercdits (including balances or advances), benefits under
the incenlive schemes and pelicies including tax heliday or concessions
relating to the Ol and Gas Scrvices Undertaking under any tax laws or
Applicable Laws, the Resulting Company shall be entitled as an integral
part of the Scheme to ciaim such nunutilised eredits, benefit or incentives,
ag the case may be without any specific approval or permission.

4.12 Tpon the Scheme becoming effective, subject to clausc 4.2 and any other
provisions of the Scheme, with respect to any rcfunds, benefits, incentives.
grants. subsidics i relation to or in connection with the Oil and (Gas
Services Undertaking. the Demerged Company shall, if so required hy the
Resulting Company, issuc notices in such form as the Resuling Company
may deern fit and proper slaling that pursuant to the Tribunal having
sanclioned Lhis Scheme, the relevant rcfund, benefir, incentive, grants,
subsidics, be padd or made good or held on account of the Resulting
Company, as the person entitled thereia, (o the end and intent that the right
of the Demerged Cotpany to recover or realise the same, stands transferred
to the Resulting Company.

4.13 On and from the Effective Date and till such titne that the name of the bank
accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the
Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, have been l‘f:]:lldt:?d with that of the
Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall i '=uL]ed te maintain
and operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Zigae
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%1
]

the Demerged Company for such lime as tnay be determined ro be necessary
by the Resulting Company. All cheques and otlicr nogotiable instrizments,
payment orders received or prescented for encashment which are in the name
of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Oil and
Gas Services Undertaking. after the Effective Date, shall be accepted by the
bankers of the Resulting Company and credited to the account of the
Resulting Company, if prescoted by the Resulting Company.

CONTRACTS

Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreemen!s, arrangements and other instruments m relaton to the O and
Gas Services Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party and
which i8 subsisting or having clleet on or immediately before the Appointed
Date shall remain in full force and elffecl against or in favour ol the Resulling
Company and shall be binding on and be evforceable by and sgainst the
Resulting Company as [ully and effectually as if the Resulting Company had
at all material limes been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto. The
Resulting Company will, if required, enter imto a novatlon agreement in
relation to such coutracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, arrangements and
other inslruments as stated above and, il required, causc such conlracls,
deeds, bonds, agreements, arrapgements and other inslruments as stared
above to be formally taken on record/ recognised by the Appropriate
Authorities.

Without prejudice & the other provisions of this Scheme and
notwithstanding the fact that wvesting of the Oil and Gas Scryvices
Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scherme, the Resulting Company may,
at any time after the coming inla effcet of this Schemie, in accordance with
the provisions hereof, if so required under any Applicable Law or otherwise,
take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of adherence],
confirmations, other wrilings or (ripartile arrangements with any party to
anv contract or arrangement to which the Demerged Company is a party or
any writings as may be necessary in order to give effect to the provisions of
this Scheme, With effect fram the Appointed Date, the Resulting Company
shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed {o be authorized to
execule any such writings on hehalf of the Nemerged Company to carry out
or perform all such formalitics or compliances rcferred to above on the parl
of the Demerged Company,

EMPLOYEES

With effeci [rom the Effective Dale, all employees of the Demerged Company
ciigaged m or in relation to the Oi and Gas Services Undertaking shall
become the employees of the Resuliing Company without any interruplion of
service on the Lerms and conditons nul less lavourable than those on which
they are engager by the Demerged Company. The Resulling Company
undertakes to continue to abide by any agreementl/ scilernenl  or
arrangement, il any, entered into or deemed to have been entered inio by the
Demerged Company with any of the aforesaid employees or union
representing them. The Resultng Company asgrees that the services of all
such employees with the Demcerged Company prior 1o the demerger shall be
taken inlo account fur the purposes of all existing benefits to which the said
employees may be cligible. including for the purg -i" &
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7.2

7.3

2.1

retrenchment compensation, graluity and other retiral/ terminal benefits.
The decision on whether or not an employee is part of the Oil and Gas
Scrvices Undertaking, shall be deeided by the Demerged Company. and shall
be final and binding on all concerned.

The aceumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the aloresaid
cmployces, in the existing provident fund, pension fund, graluity fund
superannuation [und or any other [unds created by the Demerged Company,
as the case may be, ol which they are members, will be transferred
respectively fo such provident fund, pension fund, grawuity fnd
superannuation fund or any other [unds nomipated by the Resulting
Company and/ or such new provident fund, pension fund. graluoity fund
superannuation fund or any other hunds to be established in accordance
with Applicable Law snd caused 1o be recognized by the Appropriate
Authorities. if applicable, by the Resulting Company. Pending the transler as
aforesaid, the ducs of Lhe said employces in respect of Lhe above fundsy
would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, pension
fund, gratuity fund superannuation fund or any other funds respectively of
the Demerged Company.

LEGAL, TAXATION AND OTHER PROCEEDINGS

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all legal, taxation or other
proccedings, whether civil or criminal {including before any statutory or
quasi-judicial authority or rribunal), by or against Demecrged Company and
relating to the Ol and Gas Services Undertaking, under any statuie, whether
pending on the Appainted Dare or which may be insttuted any time
thereafter, shall be continued and enforced by or against Resulling Company
after the Effective Date. Demerged Company shall im no event be responsible
or liable in relation to any such legal or other proceedings against Resulting
Company. Resulting Company shall be added as party to such proceedings
and shall prosecute or defend such proceedings in cc-operation with
Demerged Company.

If proceedings are laken against Demerged Company in respect of the
matters referred to in Clause 7.1 above, il shall defend the same in
accordance with the advice of Resulting Company and at the cost of
Resulting Company, and the latter shall reimburse and indemnify Demerged
Company against all liabilities and obligations incurred by Demerged
Cornpany in respect fhereod.

Resulting Company undertakes to have ull legal ar other proceedings
initiated by or against Nemerged Company rcferred to in Clause 7.1 above
iransferrcd to its pame as soon as is rcasonably possible after flie Effectve
Date and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
Resulting Company to the exclusion of Demerged Company. Rach of the
Companics shall make relevant applications in that behal(.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the coming inte effcet of this Scheme and in consideration of the
transfer and vesting of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking into Resulting
Company pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall. without any further application, act, de f’g&“w. or instrurnent,

o B
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5.2

2.3

R4

5.5

8.6

jssuc and sllot, on a proportionatc basis to each shareholder of the
Demerged Company, L (One) fully paid up equily sharc of face value of INR
10 (Indian Rupees Ten) each of the Resuliing Company for every 1 (One)
equily share of ihe Demerged Company held by such shareholder whose
name is recorded in the register of members and rccords of the depository as
members of the Demerged Company as on the Record Date. The cquity
shares of the Resulting Company Lo be issued and allotted as provided in
Clause 8.1 shall be subject lo the prowvisions of the memorandum of
association and articles nf association of Lhe Resulting Company, and shall
rank pari passu in all respects with any cxisting equity shares of Resulting
Company, including with respect to dividend, bonus, right shares, voting
rights and olher carporate henclits attached (o the equity shares of Resulting
Company.

In casc any shareholder’s shareholding in the Demerged Company is such
that such sharcholder becomes cntitled to a fraction of an equity share of
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall not issue fractional
share certificate to such shareholder but shall consolidate such [ractions
and round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next whole number and
issue and allot the vonsolidated shares directly to a trustce nominated by
the Board of Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in
the market at such pricc or prices and on such linme or times as the frusice
may in its solc discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay to the Resulting
Company, the nel sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and
other expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting Company shall, subject
to withholding tax, il any, distribute such sale proceeds to (he concerned
sharcholders of Demerged Company in proportion to their respective
fractionsl entitlements s sold by the trustee,

The Resulting Company shall, if necessary and to the extent required.
increase its Authorized Share Capital to facilitate issue of equity sharcs
under this Scheme, by following the requisite procedure and on payment of
applicable fees and dutics and the approval of the members of the Resulting
Company io this Scheme sheall be deemed to be the approval for such
increase in the authorized share capital of the Resulting Company.

The issue and allotment of equity sharcs as provided in Clause 8.1, is an
integral part hereof and shall he deemed to have been carried out under the
orders passed by the Tribunal withou requiring any further act on the part
of the Resulbimg Company or the Demerged Company or iheir shareholders
and as if the procedure laid down under the Act and such other Applicable
Laws as may be applicable were duly complied with. T{ is clarified that the
approval of the members and creditors of the Resulling Company and/ or
the Demerged Company to this Scheme, shall be deemed to be their
consent/ approval for the issue and allotment of equity shares, pursusmnt Lo
the aloresaid Clause 8.1,

The issue and allotment of the cquily shares as provided in Clausc 8,1 shall
be deemedl to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under
Segtion 62 of the Act and any other applicable provisions of the Act and any
other Applicable Law have been complied wilh,

The equity shares issued and/or allotted pursuant
of such of the equity shares of Demerged Congd

louse 8.1, in respeet
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8.8

8.9

abeyance under (he provisions of Section 126 of the Acl shall, pending
seillement of dispute by order of court or otherwise, be beld in abeyance by
Resulimg Company.

The eqnity shares issued pursuent to Clause &,1. which Resulting Company
is unable to allot duc to Applicable Laws (inchuding, without limitation, the
non-reccipt of approvals of Appropriate Aathority as required under
applicable Law) or any regulations or otherwisce shall, pending allotment, be
held in abeyance by Resulting Company and shall be dealt with in the
manncr as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fiL by
the Board of Dirtctors of Resuiting Company inchading Lo enable alloltment
and sale of such equity shares fo a trustee as mentionecd in Clause 8.2 above
and thereafter make distributions of the net sales procceds in lieu thereof
(after deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the eligible shareholders
of Demerged Company, in proportion to their cutillements as per the process
specificd in Clause 8.2 above. If the above cannat be cffected for any reason,
Resulting Company shall ensurc that this docs not delay implementation of
the Scheme; snd shall, take all such appropriate actions as may be
necessary under Applicable Laws, Resulling Company and/or the depository
shall enter into such further documents and lake such further actions as
may be neccssary or appropriale in this regard and 1o enable sctions
contcinplated therein.

In the event of there heing any pending share transfers. whether lodged or
outstanding, of any sharcholders of Demerged Company, the Board of
Dircctors of Demerged Company shall be empowered prior lo or even
subsequent to the Recerd Date, to cffectuate such transfers in Demerged
Company as if such changes in registered holders were operative as on the
Record Date. The Board of Directors of Demerged Company shall be
empowered to remove such difficuliies that may arisc in the t¢ourse ol
implementation of Lthis Scheme and registration of new shareholders in
Resulting Company on accoual of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The equity shares issued pursuant lo Clause 8.1 shall be in dematerialized
form unless otherwise notified in writing by & shareholder of the Demerged
Company to the Resulting Company on or before such datc as may be
determined by the Board of Demerged Company. In the event that such
norice has not been received by Resulting Compatty in respect of any of the
shareholders of Demerged Company, (he equily shares, shall be issued to
such sharcholders in dematerialized form provided thar the shareholders of
emerged Company shall be required to have an account with a depository
participant and shall be required to provide detfails thereof and such other
¢omfirmations as may be required. In the event that Resulling Company has
reccived notice from any sharehelder that the equity shares are to be issued
in physical form or if any sharcholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his/ her/ its account with a depository participant or other
confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do wnol permit clectronic credit of the shares of Resulling
Compuny, then Resulting Company shall issue the equity shares in physical
form te such shareholder or shareholders.

The equity shates issucd pursuant Lo Clause 8.1 shall, in compliance with
the Applicable Laws, be lsted and admittegdZig sxading on the Stock
EZCircular. Resulting
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9.1

9.2

8.3

i0.

Comapany shall make all requisitc applications and shall otherwise comply
with the provisions of the SEBT Circular and Applicable Law and take all
sleps to procure the listing of the equily shares issued by it pursuant to
Clause 8.1 above.

The equity shares allotted by the Resultmg Company . lerms of Clausc 8.1
above, pursuant (o the Scheme, shall remain frozen in the deposilory system
till listing/ trading permission is given by Lhe Stock Exchanges.

Resulting Company shall enler into such arrangements and gve such
confirmations and/ or undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with
Applicable Law for complying with the formalitics of the Stoclk Exchanges.

Resulting Company shall comply with the rclevant and applicable rules and
regulations imcluding the provisions of Foreign Fxchange Management Act,
1999 if any, to enable Resulting Company to issue and allot equity shares to
the non-resident equily shareholders of Demcrged Company. Resulimg
Company shall, il and to the extent required 1o, apply for and obtain any
approvals from the Governmeuntal Authorilics including Reserve Bank of
India, for the issue and allotment of equity shares under Clause 8.1 of the
Scheme to the nop-resident equily shareholders of Demerged Company.

ACCOURTING TREATMERNT IN THE BOOKS OF DEMERGED COMPANY

Demerged Company shall account for the transler and vesting of the Ol and
Gas Services Undetrtaking in its books ol account as per the applicable
accounting siandards notified under section 133 of the Act rcad with
relevant rules issued thereunder and specifically in accordance with the
accounting treatment mentioned below.

Upon the Scheme coming into effcct sud with effect frum the Appoinied
Date, the Nemerged Compuny shall reduce the carrying value ol assets and
liahilities pertaining Lo the Oil and Gas Services Undertaldng, transferred Lo
and vested in the Resulting Company from the carrying value of asscts and
linbilities as appearing in ils books.

Loans and advances, reccivables, payables and other dues outstanding
between the Oil and Gas Services Undertaldng and the Resulling Company,
if any, will stand eancclled and therc shall be ne further oblgation/
oulstanding in that behalf

The difference, being the excess / shortfall of carrying value of assels over
the carrying velue of liabilities of the Oil and Gas Scrvices Undertaking shall
be debited / credited to Goodwill or Capital Reserve account, as the case
may be. The Board of Directors of lhe Demerged Company in consultalion
with Statutory Auditors, is authorised to account for such difference in any
nther manner, if such accounting treatment is considercd more appropriale.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF RESULTING COMPANY

Resulting Compauiy shall account for the transfor and vesting of the Oil and
(Gas Senvices Undertaking in its books of accougt as per the applicable
accounting standards notfied under sectig Sadig g the Act read with
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relevant riles issued thercunder and specifically in aceordance with the
aceountng treatment mentioned below,

10.1 Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appoinred
Date, Lhe Resulting Company shall record the assets and liabililies
pertaining to the Qil and Gas Services Undcrtaking, transterred to and
vested in it pursuant to this Scheme at their respective carrying values as
appearing in the books of the Demerged Company.

102 Loans and advances, reccivables, payasbles and other ducs outstanding
between the Demersed Company and the Resulting Company relating to the
Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, if any, will stand cancelled and there
shall be no further obligation / outstanding in that behalf.

10.3 The Resulting Company shall credit o ils share capital in its books of
account, rhe aggregule face valuc of the equity shares issued and allotted
under Clause 8.1 above to the members ol the Demerged Company. Rupess
two hundred ninety will be accounited as Securities Premivm in the books of
Resulting Company [er each cquity share issued in accordance with Clause
8.1. The consideration is derived taking into account the intrinsic value of
shares to be issued by the resulting Company and accordingly the Securities
Premium will form part of consideralion under Clausc 8.1,

10.4 The cxeess [/ shortfall of Net Asscts transferred from Demerged Company
pursuant to Clause 10.1 over the aggregate of face value and sceuritics
premium of the equity shares allotted pursuant to Clause 8.1 above after
giving cifect to inter-company balances as per Clause 10.2 shall be adjusted
in Capital Reserve / Goodwill, s the case may he. in compliance with
applicable saccounting standards | Gencrally Accepted Accounling
Principles.

10.5 Goedwill, if any, rccognised in the biooks of accounts of the Resulting
Company ag per Clause 10.4 above, will be amortiscd in accordance with the
amortisation policy formulated taking into consideration the Generally
Applicable Accounting Principles or may be adjusted against the balance of
Securities Premiuin Account or Capital Reserve Account or General Reserve
Account or Profit and loss Accounl, as may be decided by the Board of
Directors of the Resulling Company.

1.6  To the extenl, the balance in Securities Premium Account or Capilal Reserve
Account is utilised and/or adjusted as per Clausc 10.5 above, there shall be
reduclion ol Sceurities Premium Account or Capital Reserve Account, as (he
case may be, which shall be effected as an integral parl of the Scheme itsclf
and na separate approval shall be required under sections 52 and 66 and
other applicable provisions of the Act.

10,7 The Board of Directors of the Resulling Company in consultation with
Statutory Auditors. s authonsed W adopt any other accounting treatment, if
such accounting freatment is considered more appropriate.

For the purpose of (his Clause 10, “Net Assets” would mean difference
between (he carrying value of assets and Labilities,

11, TRANSFER OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAP */

DEMERGED
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COMPANY AND AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF
THE DEMERGED COMPANY AND RESULTING COMPANY '

i1,1 Capital Clause

Upon coming into efiect of this Scheme, authorised equity share capital ol
INR 22,26,63,400 and authorised preference share capital of INR
5,00,00,000 of the ldemerged Compuny shall stand transferred to and get
combined with the authorised capital of the Resulting Company without any
further act or deed and without any further payment of the stamp duty or
the regisiration fees. The authorised capital so transferred to Resulting
Company shall stand reclassified as 2,72,66,340 cquity shares of INR 10
cach. Accordingly, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the
Resulting Company shall automatically stand amended so as lo read as
under:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Compeny is Rs,27,33,23,400 [Rupees
Twenty Seven Crore Thirty Three Lakh Twenty Three Thousund Four Hundred
Only] divided into 2,73.32,340 [Two Crore Seventy Three Lakh Thirty Two
Thousand Three Hundred and Forty] Equify Shares of Rs.10/- [Rupeers Ten
Only] eachy

Further, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged
Company shall automatically stand amended so as fo read as under:

The Authorised Share Capiial of the Company is R£s.32,00,00,000 [Rupees
Thirty Two Crore Only] divided info 3,20,00,000 [Three Crore Twenty Lakhf
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- [Rupees Ten Onlyf each.

11.2 Objects Clause

Upon thc Scheme coming inio effect, the main objeet of the Demerged
Compeny, as oullined hercin below, shall be added ta the Main Objects of

the Eesulting Company and Clause Il of the Memorandum of  Association  of
Resulting Company shall stand amended as under:

“Tu provide latest equipments like Air Compressor, Gas Compressor, 1igs and
other equipments, ejficlent services lile operation and maintenance, mait
power deplogment! and execution of tumkey profects related fo oil gus sector
on charter hire basis and carry on business of transporl operators, carlegers
and haulage coniractors, garage proprietors, owners, charterers and lessors
of read vehicles of every description and to ucl as carmiers of goods by road,
rail, water, air carlage cordractors, fonearding, transporting and commission
agents, custom agents, wharfingers, cargo superintendents, packers,
warehouseman , store-keeper and jub-masters and carry on anywhere in
India urd out of India the husiness of running of transportation of all kinds
on such lines/routes s the Company may deem fif and to transport all types
of guods and generally to carry on the business of the common carriers.”

11.3 It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Demerged Company
and the Resulting Company to the Scheme shall b deemed to be Lheir
consenl / approval aleo to the aforesaid alterstion of rhc Memomnrium of
Association of the Demerged Company and the RPessdiing” Companty as
mentioned in Clause 11.1 and Clause 11.2 and J Company and
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the Resulting Company shall not be required Lo scck scparate consent [/
approval of their shareholders for such alteration of the Memorandum of
Association as required under Sections 13, 61 and 64 of the Act and other
applicable provisions of the Act.

11.4 Change of name

11.4.1 Upon coming into effcet of this Scheme, the name of the Demerged
Company shall be altered and changed Lo “Decp Encrgy Limited” or
any other similar name. as considered appropriate by the Board of
Directors of the Demncrged Company and as approved by the Registrar
ol Companies.

11.4.2 Further, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and subject lo
clause 11.4.1, (he name of the Resulling Company shall be altered
and changed to “IJeep Industrics Limited” or any other similar name
as considered appropriate by the Beard of Directors of the Resulting
Company and as approved by the Registrar of Companies.

11.4.31t is clarified that the approval of the respective members ol the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company to the Scheme shall
be deemed to be their consent / approval, as required under sectim
13 and other applicable provisions of the Act, alse to the alteration
and chanige of the name of the Demerged Company and / or Resulting
Company as provided i Clause 11.4.1 and Clause 11.4.2 above and
the approval of this Scheme by the Tribunal shall be considered as
specific direction fem thc competent authority as required under
Rule 8 of Companies {Incorporation) Rules, 2014, The Demerged
Company and the Resulling Company shall not be required to seck
separate consenl [ approval of their respective members for the
alteration of the name of the Dancrged Company and the Resulring
Company as required under sections 13 and other applicable
provisions of the Act.

PART C

REDUCTION AND REORGANISATION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING
COMPANY

12. REDUCTION AND CANCELLATION OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE
RESULTING COMPANY

12,1 Upon alloiment of cquity sharcs by the KResulting Company and with effect
from the Effective Date , in order to ensure {lial the shareholding patltemn of
the Resulting Company bc the samc as the sharcholding pattern of the
Demerged Company, the paid up equity share capital of Rs.6,60,000 of the
Resulting Company as mentioned in Clause 2.2 shall stand cancelled,
cextinguished and annulled on and from the Effective Date and the paid up
equity capital of the Resulling Company to that effeetl shall stand cancelled
and reduced, which shall be regarded as reduction of equity shave capital of
the Resulling Company, pursuant to Scction 66 of #ee. A also any cther
applicable provisions of the Act. Pursuant to sugfi ¥ of shares, the
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Eesulling Company shall pay an amount net exceeding Rs.6,60.000 to the
shareholders of the Resulting Company whose name appear in the ragister ol
mumbers of the Resulting Company as on the date of approval of this
Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Resulring Company i the
propotiion of their shaveholding on such date

12.2 The aforcsaid reduction of the sharc capital of the Resulling Company shall
be cficcled as an integral part of this Scheme itself, without having to follow
the process under Section 66 of the Act scparalely and the order of the
Tribunal sanctioning (his Scheme shall be deemed to be an order nder
Bection 66 of the Act confirming the reductom,

12.3  Upen the vanccllation of shares as provided in Clause 12.%, the Resulting
Company shall dehit its share capital account in its books of accomnt with
the aggregate face valuc of the shares of Resulting Company thai arc
caneelled pursuani to Clause 12.1,

12.4  The exeess ul the amount of share capital cancelled over Lhe amount paid to
the shareholders as per Clause 12.1 above. if any. shall be eredited o
Capital Reserve secount.

PART D
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
13. REMAINING BUSINESS

13,1 The Kemaining Business and gl the asscrs, invesimenls, liahihties and
nbligations of the Demerged Company, shall continue to belong to and be
vesicd in and be tnanaged by the Demerged Company.

(3.2 All legal, taxaton and/ or olher proceedings by or against the Demerged
Company under any statute, whether pending on the Effective Date or which
may be instituted at any tme thercaller, and relating to the Remaining
Business of ihe Demcrged Company (including those relating to any
property. right, power, labiliy, oblicalicn or duties of the Deinerged
Company in tespect of the Remaining Busincss) shall be continued and
caloreed agains! the Demerged Company.

13.3 I proccedings arc laken agamsr the Resulting Company In respect of
matters referred 1o in Clause 13.2 above relaling to the Remaining Business,
il shall delend the same in sccordance with the adviee of the Demerged
Company and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the latter shall
reimburse and indemnify the Resylting Cowmpany, against all liabiliies and
obligatiohs incurred by the Resulting Company in respect therent,

13.4 Up twand includmg the Effective Data:
(1] Deinerged Company shall carry on and shall be decined to have been

carrying on all business and activities rolating 1o the Remuiniog
Business for and on its own behall)

7
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i4.

14.1

14.2

(i) all profits accrumg to Demcrged Company or losses arising or
incurred by it (including the effect of laxes, if any, thercon) relating to
the Remaining Busincss shall, lor all purposes. be treated as the
profits or losscs, as the case may be. of Demerged Company; and

(i)  all assets and prapertics acqguired by Demerged Company in relation
to the Remgining Busincss on and after the Appointod Date shall
belong Lo and coalinue to remain vested in Demerged Company,

DIVIDENDS

The Dumerged Company and Resuling Company shall be entitled to declarc
and pay dividends, to thewr respective shareholders in respect of the
accounting period ending 31 March 2018 and such future accounting
periods consistent with the past practice or in ordinary course ol busincss,
whether interim or final.

It is clarificd that the aforesaid provisions in respect ol declaration of
dividends (whether mtsrim or final) are enabling provisions only and shall
not be deemed to counler any righl on any sharcholder of the Demerged
Company and/ or the Resulting Company to demand or cladm or be entitled
1o any dividends which, subject to the provisions of the said Act, shall be
entirely al the diseretion of the respecrive Boards of (he Demerged Company
and/ or the Resulting Company, as the case may be, aund subject 1o
approval, if required, of the shareholders of the Demerged Company and/ ar
the Resulting Company as the case may be,

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS UPTO THE EFFECTIVE DATE

With effect [rum the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards
of the Companies and up to and including the Effcctive Daler

15.1.1The Demerged Company with respect to the Oil and Gas Services
Undertaldng shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and
business prudence and in the same manner as it had been doing
hitherfo, #nd shall nolt undertake any additional financial
commiltments of any nalure whelsoever, borrow any amounts or incur
any other liabilities or cxpenditure, issue any additional guarantecs,
indemnities, letters of comfort or commitment either for themselves or
on behall of its respective affiliates or associates or any third party, or
sell, wansfer, alisnate, charge, mortgage or cncumbcer or deal In any of
its properties/asscls, exceptl:

(a) when the same is expressly provided in this Scheme; or
() when fthe same is in the ordinary coursce of business: or
lc) when written consent of the Resulting Company has been

obtained mn this regard.

15.1.2The Demerged Company with tespect o (Wl and Gas Services
Undertaking shall not undertake (ij any ma i
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to irs busincss and affairs and operations other (han that in the
ordinary course of business; (i) any agreemenrt or transaction [oLther
thai an agreement or Lransaction in Lhe ordinary course of busincss);
and (iil) any new business, or discontinue any existing business ot
change the capacily of facilitics other than (hat in the ordinary course
of business, cxeepl with the written concurrence of the Resulting
Cotnpuny.

15.1.3The Demerged Company with respect 1o Qil and Gus Scrvices
Undertaking shall nol vary the terms snd conditions of cmplavment af
any of its employees, cxeept in the ordinary course of busincss or
pursusnt to any pre-existing obligation undertalken excepl with the
written coneurrence of the Resulting Company.

15.1.4The Resulling Company shall be entitled, pending the semction of ihe
Scheme, to apply to the Appropriate Authoritics concerned as aro
necessary under any law for such consents, approvals and sanctions
which the Resulting Company may require to carry on the business of
the Oil and Cas Services Undertaking and to give effect (o the
Scheme.

[
E{'l
ha

For the purposc ol giving effect to the order passed under Sections 230 to
232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Act in
respect of this Scheme by the Tribunal, the Resulting Company shall, at By
ime pursuant to the orders approving this Scheme, be entitled to get the
recordal of (he change in the legal right(s) upon the demcrger of the Oil and
Gas Berviccs Underlaking, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230
L 232 read with Section 66 of the Acl. The Resulting Company shall always
be deemed to have been authorized to execute any pleadings, applications,
forms, etc., as may be required 1o remove any difficuliies and facilitate and
carry out any formalities or compliances as are necessary for rthe
implementation of this Scheme. For the purpose of giving effect to the
vesting arder passed under Scction 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme,
the Resulting Company shall be cnlitled to exercise all rights and privileges,
and be liable to puy. all taxes and charges and fulfil all jts abligations. in
relation to or applicable to all immovable properties, including mutation
and/ or substitution of the ownership or the title to, or interest in the
immovable propertics which shall be made and duly recorded by the
Appropriatc Authorityfies) in fayour of the Resulting Company as the case
may be pursuant to Lhe sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal and upon
the effectiveness of this Scheme in accordance with the terms hcreof,
without any furlher act or deed to he done or executed by the Resulting
Company as the case may be. Tt is clarified that the Resulling Company shall
be cntitled to engage in such correspondence and make such
representations, as may be necessary, for the purposes of the aforesaid
mutation and/ or substitution,

16. FACILITATION PROVISIONS

1.1 Il is clarified Lhat approval of the Scheme by the shareholders of Demerged
Company and Resulting Company under secclions 230 1o 232 read with
Section 66 of the Act shall be deemed to be their approval under Section 188
and other applicable provisions of the Act and
applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Oblfiti RN
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18,

181

18.2

19,
19.1

Requircments) Regulations, 2015 and that no separale approval of the Board
or audit committee or sharcholders shall be required lo be sought by Lhe
Demerged Company or Resulling Comparny.

It is clarified thar all guaraniees provided by the Demerged Cumpany io
respect of the Oil and Gas Services Underisking shall be valid and
subsisting till adequate arrangements/ guarantees have been provided in
respect of the same by the Resulting Company.

PROPERTY IN TRUST

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme, upon the Scheme
coming into effecl. until any properly, asset, license, approval, permission,
contract, agreemenl and rights and bencfits arising therefrom and pertaining
to the Qil and Gas Scrvives Undertaking are transferred, vested, recorded,
effected and/ or perlected, in the records of the Appropriate Authority{ies],
regulatory bodies or otherwise, in favour of the Resulting Company, the
Resulting Company shall be deemed 1o be authorized to énjoy the properly,
asscl or the rights and benefite arising from the license, approval,
permission, contract or agrecment as if it were the owner of the property or
assel or as if it were the original parly to the license, approval, permission,
contract or agreemenl. It is clarilied that till entry is made in the records of
the Appropriate Auihority(ies] and till such tme as may be mulually agreed
by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged
Company will continue to hold the properly and [ or the asset, license.
permission, approval, as the case may be, in trust on behalf of the Resulting
Company.

APPLICATIONS/ PETITIONS TO THE TRIBUNAL

The Compunies shall dispatch, make and file all applications and petitions
under Scctions 230 to 232 rcad with Scction 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Act before the Tribunal lor sanction of this Scheme uunder
the provisions ol Applicable Law, and shall apply for such approvals as may
be required under Applicable Law.

The Companics shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to
apply to anv Appropriale Authorily, if required, under any Applicable Law for
such consents and approvals which the Demerged Company and Resulting
Company may recquire 10 own the assels and/ or liabilities of the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking, ag (he case may be, and to carry on the business of
the Gil and Gas Scrvices Undertaking, as the case may be.

MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THIS SCHEME

On behall of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, the Board
of the respective companies acting themselves or through authorized
persons, may consent jointly but nor indwvidually, en behalf of all persons
concerncd, w any madifications or amendments of this Scheme at any lime
and for any reason whatsocver, or to any conditions or lmitations that the
Tribunal or any other Appropriatc Authority may decm fit ta direct or impose
or which may otherwisc be considered necessary, desirable or appropriate by
all of them (Le, the Boards of the Demcrged Compgag

Company) and solve all difficulties thal may ang&
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Scheme and do all acts, deeds and things necessary for putting this Scheme
into effect,

19.2 For the purpose of giving cffect to this Scheme or to any modification thercof
the Boards of the Demerged Company and the Resulling Company acting
Lhemselves or through authorized persons mey jointly but not individually,
give and are jointly avthorised to give such divections including dircctions
for settling any guestion of doubt or difficulty that may anse and such
determination or directions, as the case may be, shall be binding on both
Companies, in the same mamner as i the same were specifically
incorporated in this Schemc. It 18 clanfied that individual companies acting
themselves or through authorized persuns may mdividually approach the
Tribunal or any other Appropristc Authorily to seek clarifications for
implemeniation of the Schieme.

193 I is clarified that il any modifications are requited post satisfaction of the
condilions precedent mentioned in Clause 20 and the Schemc having been
made effective. the Eifective Datc shall not be affected by any such
modifications thal might be requived to be made and the Effective Dale for
such modified Scheme shall be same as the date on which Scheme was
made effecive prior to the modificatons,

20, CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

20.1 Unless otherwise decided (or waived) by the Demcrged Company and/or the
Resulling Company. thc Scheme is conditional uvpon and subject to the
following conditions precedent:

20.1.1 obtaining no-objection/ observation letter from the Stock Exchanges
in relation to the Scheme under Regnlation 37 of the Sceurities anc
Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirement) Begulations, 2015;

20.1.2approval of the Scheme by reguisile majority of each class of
sharehaolders and credilors of the Demerged Company and the
Resulling Company as may be required under the Aot and ag may be
directed by the Tribunal;

20.1.3the Demerged Company complving with provisions of the SEBI
Circular, including secking approval ol the shareholders of the
Demerged Company through c-voting, as applicable. The Scheme
shall be acted upen only if the voles casl by the public shareholders
in favaur of the propusal arc more than the number of votes cast by
the public sharcholders, of thc Demerged Company, against it as
required under the SEBI Circulars. The term “public’ shall carry the
same meamng as defined under Rule 2 of Sccurities Conlragrs
(Regulation) Rules, 19357;

20.1.4 the sanction and ocvder of the Tribunal, under Scclions 230 tw 232
read with Section 66 of the Act being obtained by the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company;

ra
20,1 Scertifled/ auth=nticated copies of the - the Tribumnal,

sanclinning the Scheme, being filed with r}¢
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20.1.6 such approvals and sanctions including sanction of any Appropriate
Authority, if any, as may be rcquired by Applicable Law in respect of
the Scheme, beinrg obtained.

20.2 Without prejudice o Clauss 20.1 and subject o the satisfaction or walver of
the conditions mentioned in Clause 20.1 above, the Scheme shall be made
cllective in the mder as contemplated below:

20.2.1Pact B of the Scheme shall be madc effective subject to the
safisfaction or waiver of condilioms mentionad in Clause 20.1:

20.2.4 Pari C of the Scheme shall be made effective simultaneously with the
implementation of Part B of the Schemc.

20.3 Ou the approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company and such other classes of persons of
the said Companies, if any, pursuant to Clausc 20,1, such shareholders and
classes of persons shall also be deemed to have resolved and accorded all
relevant consenls under the Acl or otherwise. to the extent applicable, in
relation to the demerger and capital reduction sel out in this Scheme and
related matters and to this Schemne itself.

21. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF PERMITS AND MATTERS RELATING TO
REVOCATION/ WITHDRAWAL OF THIS SCHEME

21.1 The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company acting through their
respective Boards shall each be at liberly to withdraw from this Scheme: (a)
in case any condition or alleration imposed by any Apprapriale Authorily is
unacceptable to any of theny or (b) they are of the view that caming inlo
effect of the respective parts to this Scheme couid have adverse implications
on the respective companies.

21.2 If this Scheme is not effective within such period as may be mulually agreed
upen between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company through
their respective Bourds or their authorised representative, this Scheme shall
become null and void and each Company shall bear and pay its respective
costs, charges and cxpenscs for and/ or in connection with this Scheine.

22, RECONSTRUCTION OF ACCOUNTS

Upen coming into effect of this Scheme, the accounts of the Demerged
Company and Resulting Company, as and from the Appointed Date,
shall be reconsuructed in accordance with and pursuant to the lerms of
this Scheme,

23. TAXES

23.1 Resuliung Company will be the successor of the Demcrged Company vis-§-vis
the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking. Thnee, i will be deemed that the
henefits ol any tax credits, whether, contral, state, or local, availed vis-a-vis
the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking and the obligations, 1f any, for the
payment of taxes relating to the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking shall be
deemcd to have been availed by Resulting Conig
deemed to be the obligation of Resulting Comg
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23,2 Al laxes {including income tax, geods and scrvice tax. sales tax, excise duty,
custom duly, service fax, VAT. cic.) paid or payable by the Demerged
Company in respect of the opcrations and/or profits of the Mil and Gus
Services Undertaking belore the Appoinled Date, shall be on account of the
Demerged Company ancl, in so fir as it relates (o the tax payment (including
income iax, goods and scrvice tax, salcs lax, excise duty, custom duly,
service tax, VAT, cte. by the Demerged Company in respect of the profits or
aclivities or operations of Ol and Gas Services Undertaking aller the
Appotnied Date, the same shall be deemcd Lo be the corresponding item paid
by the Resulling Company (except as specifically provided m relation 1o the
Remaliting Business) and shall, in all proceedings, be deslt with accordingly,

23.3 Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the Demerged Company and
Resulting Company shall file / revise their income Lax returns, TDS
certificates, TDS returns, and other statuiory returns. if required, and shall
have the right to claim refunds, credit of tax deducted at source, credit of
[oreign taxes paid/withheld, etc., if any (except as specifically provided in
relation Lo the Remaiming Business), as may be required consequent to
implementation of this Scheme. Such veturns shall be filed based on
reconsiructed accounts, as mentioned in Clause 22 sbove, drawn up with
effect from Appointed Date and any lex including Mimmum Alternate Tax
shall be computed accordingly. Further, the Demerged Company and
Resulting Company shall have the right fo revise and file the aloresaid
returns, notwithstanding that the statutory period for such revision and
filing may have expired.

24. COSTS

24.1 Subject to Clausc 21 above. all costs, charges, levies and expenses
(ncluding, but not limited to, stamp duty, etc) in telation te of in
connection with the Scheme and incidental to the completion of the Scheme
and of carrying out the terms of this Bcheme shall be borne as mutually
agreed by lhe Board of Directors of Demerged Compaggy mad
Compeny. )

27 | Pago
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DCS/AMALISDYRITI 241/2018-19 August 29, 2048

Ihg Cormpany Secretary,

LEEP INDUSTRIES LTD.

124 & 14, Abhishrag Corsarale Parle,
Ambli Bopal Rozd, Ambli,
&hmedzhad, Gijarak- 380058

dcmnrqcr and reduction of capital bebweon Doep Industrics Lid and Deep CH4 Privato Ltd.

Wa are in meeipt of Oraft Composite Schama of Armangament in the nstere of dermerger and
reduction of capital beoween Deep Industies Lid and Deep CH4 Privale Ld and their respective
sharcholders ang Creditors filed as required under SEB1 Sireular Ne, CEDCILIACIR2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017, SEBI wide its letter dated August 28, 2078, has inter alia given the following
camment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement:

= "Company shall eansure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company,
after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter
is dispieyed on the websites of the listed company.”

= “Company shall duly comply with various pravisions of the Circufars.'

+ "Company is advised that the observations of 3EBI/Stock Exchanges shzall be
incarporated in the petition to be filed bafora National Company Eaw Tribunal [NCLT)
and the company is ehliged to bring the chservations (o the nofica of NGLT.”

* "It is fo be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after
processing and communication of commenis/observations on draft schems by
SELMstock exchange. Henge, the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEEI
agaln for Its comments f chservations | representations.”

Accardingly, based an aftresaid comment oiftered hy SEBI, the corpany s herefy advised;

+  To provide acditfonal informiation, if any, (as stated abowve) along with varous dociments to
the Exchange for further disseminction er Exchenge website.

+  Te ensure that addiional informmation, # any, (a5 siated aferesaid) along with various
documents are disscminated on thair isompany) websils

¢ Te duly compdy with various provisions of fhe circulars.

In dignt of the ahove, we herehy ardvise that we have no adverse nhservatinne with imited reference to
lhose rrallsrs having g beding on listingfde-listingfcontinuoos lisog  requirements within the
provisions of Listing Agrecment, so as to cnable the company te file the scheme with Hon'kle NGLT.
Further, whers appitcable in tha explanatary statemant of the natica fo be sent hy the company to the
slizreholders, while seehing approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information sbout unlisted
companies involvad in the farmat prescribad for asnidged prospactus as specified in the circular dated
Mareh 10, 2017,

O RN o IR AATEERE el | miced (Fonmery Berdhas Stock Fb-o'hal L:.\" l(l]

Ay S b & EEe
dﬁ_ga‘ ‘a_ef- :‘w A?.':‘b" Frualm e [ e Mrnse 251 T,
- 2 TR LI Toonm 3R
SIS Coparin Kantity Mu
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Kindly note trat as required under Heguladon 37(3) of SEPI jListing Oligations and
Daclosure Requirements] Reguiadons, 2015, the validity of this Okbservation Lelter shall be six
marths from the date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be sabmitted o the NGIT

The Exchanga reserves ifs rght to withdrow s 'Ne adverse observation’ at any stage if the
information submitted to the Exchange ts found ta be incomalete f incorrect ! misteading J false o ful
any confraveniioy of Rules, Bye-laws and Requiations of the Exchangs, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Requlations isssed by statutory authorities.

Flezse noie that e afaresaid abservations does not praclude the Cempany from comphying with zny
ather recuirements

Yours fatthfully,

.'\r

Nmnkuma'r Pujart
Sentor Manager

SEPR IS

SENSEX
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Ref: NSE/LIST/16990 August 29, 2018

The Managing Director
Deep Industries Limited,
12A & 14 Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road,
Ahmedabad — 380015.
Kind Attn.: Mr. Rupesh Savla
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation Letter for Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of demerger and reduction
of capital between Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Private Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors.

We are in receipt of the Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of demerger and reduction of
capital between Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Private Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors vide application dated June 15, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/54060 dated July 16, 2018 submitted to SEBI
and pursuant to SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 (‘Circular),
SEBI vide letter dated August 28, 2018, has given following comments:

a. The Company shall disclose the additional information, if any, submitted by the
Company, after filing the scheme with the stock exchange, from the receipt of this letter
is displayed on the website of the listed company.

b. The Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.

¢. The Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

d. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/
stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation
as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/ representations.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of Regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with NCLT.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any
contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Em’i%t‘ci‘ﬂe%%mg%!.ﬁtsﬁg‘n ) Regulations,
Guidelines / Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

Signer: Divya Babu Poojari
Date: Wed, Aug 29, 2018 19:19:30 IST
Location: NSE

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited | BExchange Plaza, C-1, Elock G, Bandra Kura Complex, Bandra (E)l, Mumbai - 400 051,

India+91 22 26598100 | www.nssindia.com | CIN U67120MH1992PLC0G9T 69
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The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from August 29, 2018, within
which the scheme shall be submitted to NCLT.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Divya Poojari
Senior Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL http://www.nseindia.com/corporates/content/further_issues.htm

This Document is Digitally Signed

Mational Stock Exchan ge of India Limited | Exchange Plaza, C-1, Elock G, Bandra Kura Complex, Eang&,@?.dﬂymu—%ﬂﬂ.
India 491 22 26595100 | www.nesindiz.com | CIN U6T120MH199 2PLCOSOTED Date: Wed, Aug 29, 2018 19:19:30 IST

Location: NSE
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DEEP
Industries
Limited
0il & Gas Exploration
Production & Services

Dater 13072018

Ta,

The Department of Listing Obligations,
BSE Limited,

P_ ). Towers, Dalal Street,

Murmbai — 404 (0

Serip Code: 532760

Subject: Filing of Compliant Report

Rel Mo Application ander Regulation 37 of Secorities und Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obbigations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2005 read with Aonexare [ of SEBRI

Cirenlar No. CFIVDILACIR/2017/21 duted 10 March 2017 for ibe Scheme of arrangement
hetween Decp Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited

Dieat Sir.

We refer to the captioned application dated 15 June 2008 with your geod office,

A per Para WANSHE) of Annexure [ of SEBI Circutar CFIVDILICTRZ01 721 dated 10 Merch 2017,

a Tepart, in the preseribed format as per Annexure (11 of the Civeular, showing status of complainie a4

on date s enclosad Berewith as Annexure |
We request you to take sbove on record and oblige.
! I you require arny further informaton / clanfications, we would be happy lo provide the same

| For Deep Industries Limited

Aegisimiad Oillea:

124 & 74 Athishres Corparads Fark, Ambii Bopal Rosd, Aimbll, Abmotdsbad-300058
Girjaral, india, Ted# 02717 2966110, 07 59258 00533 | Foi & 02717 204520
Enmail; ifoiRdespdesiris com | Wibsita! bl www despindusirins.onm
CIN - 330806V B PLEDT 4843
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ANNEXURE 1

Scheme of Arrangement among Deep Indostries Limited and Deep CHA Limited and their

respective sharebolders and creditors

COMPLAINTS REPORT

For (e perfod feom 21 June 2008 to 13 July 2018

Fart A
S:n Particalars MNumber
N, .
1. | Mumber of complaints reecived directly il
Z Nuinbet of complaints forwarded by Stoek Exchange ( SERI il
3. | Tolal Nomber of complaintédeomments received (1 +2) Nil
4, | Number of complaints reselved Not Applicable
i
5. | Number of complaints pending II Not Applicable
Fart B
Sr. g 3 ; Statns
No. Name of complainant Date of mm!:ll.uint (Resolved | Pendin
I, Mot Applicable Nt Applicable Mot Applicable
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DEEP

Industries
Limited
Oil & Gas Exploration
Date: 03/08/2018 Production & Services
l'o,
MNationul Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchanpe Plaza,

Plot Mo, C71. G-Block.
Bandra Kurla Complex.
Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 00051

Subject: Filing of Complaim Report

Ref No: Application under Regnlation 37 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Lisfing Owbligations and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations, 2015 read with
Annexore | of SEBI Circular No. CFOVDILI/CIR2017/21 dated 10 March 2017 for
the Scheme of arrangement between Deep Indusiries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited.

[rear SiT,

We refer to the captioned application dated 15 June 2008 with your good office,

A por Para 1CA K6Mb) of Annexore [ of SEBT Cireular CFRVDITL3/CTRZ01T2) dated 10 March 2017,
a reporl, in the prescobed formal as per Anmesure 1T of the Circular, showing stetus of complaints as
of date 15 anclosed herewith ag Annexane 1.

We request you Ly lake above on record and ohlige,

If you require any furiher information / clardifications, we would be hoagpy 1o provide the saime.

Rupesh Savia I"x__._ -
Manseing Directar ===

Encl: Agabove

fegistored Cliice:

124 & 14 aphishree Corporaie Park, Armioll Bopal Road, Ambll, Ahmadabad-360058
Gujaral, indid. Tel # DZF1T 258510, +81 88256 00631 | Fax# 02717 206520
Emall; sfeEdasnimiusties.com | Wobsie; MG www s pindustres.com
O ; LES0E0GH 987 FLCO 4833
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ANNEXURE 1

Scheme of Arrangement among Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited and their

respective shareholders and ereditors

COMPLAINTS REPORT

ort ] ngunst 2018
Part A
:;‘ Particulars Number
1. | Mumber of complaints received directly Nil
2, | Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange ( SEBI Nil
: Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) Mil
4. | Number of complaints resnlved Not Applicable
5. | Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
Pari B
Sr. ; Status
No. Name of complainant Date of complaint (Resolved / Pending)
L Mol Applicable Mol Applicable Not Applicable
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ﬁ DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BOARD'S REPORT

To

The Members

Deep Industries Limited,
Ahmedabad

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 28" Annual Report together with the audited financial statement of your Company
for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the (Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The standalone and consolidated financial performance of the Company, for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2018 are
summarized below:

(" In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from Operations 30049.25 27738.05 31267.54 27738.05
Other Income 668.71 928.79 698.32 929.40
Total Income 30717.96 28666.84 31965.86 28667.45
Less: Total Expenses 18989.42 17740.58 20097.06 17740.55
Profit Before Tax 11728.54 10926.26 11868.80 10926.90
Less: Tax Expenses 4126.48 3406.99 4124.00 3406.93
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 7602.06 7519.26 7744.80 7519.96
Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year 4.83 (14.85) 4.82 (14.85)
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year 7606.89 7504.41 7745.42 7030.15
Earning per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 23.76 25.05 24.19 23.47

COMPANY PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE & CONSOLIDATED BASIS):

1. The Company’s Standalone revenues from operations increased to ~ 30049.25 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 from ~ 27738.05
Lakhs in 2016-17 showing growth of 8.33 % compared to the previous year, while Consolidated revenues from operations
increased to ~ 31267.54 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 from ~ 27738.05 Lakhs for the year 2016-17.

2. Company’s Standalone net profit increased to = 7602.06 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 from ~ 7519.26 Lakhs in the year
2016-17 showing growth of 1.10 % as compared to previous year.

However, your Directors are expecting to achieve better results in time to come and to continue the position of market leader
in coming years.

Subsidiary Performance:
Deep Industries Limited has five subsidiaries as follows as Deep Natural Resources Limited, Prabha Energy Private Limited,
Deep Energy LLC, Deep Onshore Drilling Services Private Limited and Deep International DMCC.

Deep Natural Resources Limited has earned total revenue of ~ 8365.00 in the year 2017-18 as compared to revenue
earned of ~ 9643.00in the year 2016-17. And it has earned total profit of = 355.70 in the year 2017-18 as compared to total
profit earned of ~ 2852.00 in the year 2016-17.

Prabha Energy Private Limited has earned total revenue of ~ 29.48 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 as compared to revenue
earned of = 0.44 Lakhs in the year 2016-17. And it has earned total profit of = 8.72 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 as
compared to total profit earned of ~ 0.16 Lakhs in the year 2016-17.

Deep Onshore Drilling Private Limited has earned total revenue of =~ 4732.00 in the year 2017-18 And it has earned total
profit of © 2547.00 in the year 2017-18

- Deep Energy LLC has loss of ~ 0.008 Lakhs in the year 2017-18 as compared to loss of ~ 0.5 Lakhs incurred in the year
2016-17.

- Deep Intenational DMCC has Profit of = 136.45 Lakhs in the year 2017-18.
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DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have recommended final dividend of = 1.5/- (15%) per Equity Share each of = 10/- for financial year ended on
31st March, 2018, the Proposal is subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting will be paid
to (i) those Equity Shareholders whose name appear in the Register of Members of the Company after giving effect to all valid
share transfers in physical form lodged with the Company on or before 18" September, 2018 (Record Date) and (ii) to those
members whose particulars as beneficial owners are furnished for this purpose, by the Depositories, viz. National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board has not transferred the amount to General Reserves and an amount of ~ 27,090.47 Lakhs is retained as surplus in
the Statement of profit and Loss of Standalone financials.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits within the meaning of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 was ~ 32.00 Crore. During the period under review, the Company has
not granted any stock options nor sweat equity. The Company has also not purchased of its own shares by employees or by
trustees for the benefit of employees.

Your Company’s equity shares are available for dematerialization through National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited. As of March 31, 2018, 99.99% of the equity shares of your Company were held in demat
form.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GURANTEES OR INVESTMETS:

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loan and provided any guarantee. The Company has made
investment under the provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013. The said details are given in the notes to the
Financial Statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9, as required under Section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is annexed to this Report as Annexure- A and forms integral part of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Your Company has total 5 subsidiaries as on 31 March, 2018 as under

1) Prabha Energy Pvt. Ltd.

2) Deep Natural Resources Ltd.

3) Deep Energy LLC

4) Deep Onshore Drilling Services Pvt. Ltd.
5) Deep International DMCC

The annual financial statements and related detailed information of the subsidiary companies shall be made available to the
shareholders of the holding and seeking such information on all working days during business hours. The financial statements
of the subsidiary companies shall be kept for inspection by any shareholder/s during working hours at the Company’s
registered office and that of the respective subsidiary companies concerned. As provided under Section 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of its subsidiaries
in AOC-1 format under the rules is attached to the financial statements .

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 26 May, 2018 have, inter alia, considered and approved the
draft Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger in accordance with the provisions of section 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 between Deep Industries Limited (Demerged Company) and Deep CH4
Limited (Resulting Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors.

The Scheme of Arrangement provides for transfer and vesting of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from the Demerged
Company into the Resulting Company. The Oil and Gas Exploration and Production business shall continue to be carried on
by the Demerged Company.
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Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the Resulting Company shall issue shares to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company and subsequently such shares shall be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (‘BSE’) and National Stock
Exchange Limited (‘NSE’). Pursuant to such issuance of shares by Resulting Company, the shareholders of the Demerged
Company shall become shareholders in Resulting Company in the same ratio (inter se) as they hold shares in the Demerged
Company.

The Scheme as aforesaid is subject to necessary approvals by the Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of

India, shareholders and creditors of the companies, Ahmedabad Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal and such other
statutory and regulatory approvals as may be required.

DIRECTORS:
Appointment:

During the year under review, there was no appointment and resignation of any directors. However, Mr. Premsingh Mangatsingh
Sawhney, Mr. Dharen Shantilal Savla, Mr. Sanjay Harkishandas Parekh has been resigned from the post of Directorship and
Mr. Hemendrakumar Chamanlal Shah has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director with effect from 26.06.2018.

Directors Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152[6] of the Act and in terms of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.
Rupesh Kantilal Savla (DIN:00126303), Managing Director will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

Independent Directors:

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are in accordance with the applicable Regulations of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act.

Your Company has received annual declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company under sub - section (7) of
section 149 confirming that they meet with the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there has
been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Director during the year.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There is no change in Key Managerial Personnel during the year. However Mr. Dharen Shantilal Savla has been resigned from
the post of directorship (Whole Time Director) with effect from 26.06.2018.

Policy on Appointment & Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees

The Board has on its recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed a Policy relating to appointment
& remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & other employees in relation in accordance with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, is given in the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report.

Criteria for Performance Evaluation

During the year under review, the board considered and refined the criteria as well as the process for performance evaluation
of itself, that of its Committees and individual Directors as follows:

Evaluation Criteria For evaluation

Board » Degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities including focus on strategic and policy issues.
» Effectiveness of Board process and information sharing.

* Board culture and dynamics.

* Quality of decisions.

» Establishment and delineation of responsibilities to Committees.

» Quality of relationship between Board and the Management.

Committee » Degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities.

» Frequency and effectiveness of meetings.

» Committee dynamics, especially openness of discussions, including with the Board.
» Adequacy of Committee composition.

* Quality of relationship of the committee with the Board and the Management.

Individual Directors » Participation in Board in terms of adequacy (time & content).
» Contribution through expertise and perspective.
» Guidance / support to Management outside Board / Committee meetings.
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Manner of evaluation of board, its committees and individual directors

The evaluation of Board, its Committees and Individual Directors was carried out as per the process and criteria laid down by
the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The obtaining and consolidation of feedback from all Directors for the evaluation of the Board and its Committees, Individual
Directors (i.e. Independent and Non Independent Directors), were co-ordinated by the Chairman of the Board and the feedback
received was discussed in the meeting in case of evaluation of the Board and Committee and was discussed with Individual
Directors in case of their evaluation.

The evaluation of Chairperson was co-ordinated by the Chairman of the Independent Directors meeting.
DETAILS OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The details of the number of meeting of Board of Directors and its Committees, held during the financial year indicating the
number of meetings attended by each directors are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this
report.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The board has constituted audit committee which comprise two non-executive Independent Directors namely Mr. Kirit Joshi
(Chairman), Mr. Arun Mandke (Member) and One Executive Non- Independent Director, Mr. Paras Savla(Member). More
details are given under Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of section 134[3][c] of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended 31 March, 2018, the board of Directors state that :

(@) in preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures, if any,

(b) such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2018 and
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date,

(c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities,

(d) the annual financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis,

(e) properinternal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively,
and

(f) the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and
operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THIER ADEQUACY:

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion &
Analysis, which forms part of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company manages, and monitors on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its
objectives. Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, The Company has framed Risk Management Policy. At present the company has not
identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact
and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and taking
advance actions to mitigate it. The mechanism works on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact, if triggered.
A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non-business risks. The
Company has formally framed a Risk Management Policy to identify and assess the key risk areas, monitor and report
compliance and effectiveness of the policy and procedure.

Discussion on risks and concerns are covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this
Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR):

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and has framed a CSR Policy. The brief
details of CSR Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The Annual Report on CSR activities is
provided in Annexure-B.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT,2013:

The Company is committed to creating a healthy & conductive working environment that enables women employees to work
without fear of prejudice, gender and sexual harassment and/or any such orientation in implicit or explicit form. The Company
considers sexual harassment as a gross misconduct. Pursuant to the provisions of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the Company has adopted a
“Policy on Protection of Women against Sexual Harassment at Work Place”. Through this Policy, the Company seek to
provide protection to its women employees against sexual harassment at work place and thereby provide mechanism for
redressal of complaints relating to matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year.
* No. of complaints received. - NIL
* No. of complaints disposed off — Not Applicable

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining top talent through superior Learning and Organizational
Management.

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers and employees at all levels.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Separate reports on Corporate Governance compliance along with the required Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary
of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis
as stipulated by SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.

PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by
the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires preclearance for dealing in the Company’s
shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in
possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading
Window is closed. The Company has formulated the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure in terms of the
requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Board is responsible for implementation of the
Code. The Policy is available on our website. www.deepindustries.com.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All contracts/arrangement/transactions entered into by the Company during the Financial Year with related parties were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and were placed before the audit committee for their approval,
wherever applicable. Your Company had not entered into any transactions with related parties which could be considered
material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as
required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC- 2 is as attached in Annexure- C .

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company since the close of
financial year i.e. since 31 March, 2018 Further, it is confirmed that there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING
THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going
concern status and the Company'’s future operations.

AUDITORS:
Statutory Auditors and their Report:

M/s Dhirubhai Shah & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad [Firm Registration No. 102511W] were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of your Company at the 26th Annual General Meeting held on September 22, 2016 for a term of five
consecutive years from conclusion of 26" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Thirty First Annual General Meeting
to be held in the year 2021.
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The Company has received written consent letter along with certificate from Auditor under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits and are not disqualified for
appointment and further they are independent of management.

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts. The observations and comments, appearing in
the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanation / clarification by the Board of Directors as
provided under section 134 of the Act.

Secretarial Auditors & Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Act and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel]
Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed M/s Shilpi Thapar & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in Whole-Time
Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2017-18 carried out by M/s Shilpi Thapar and Associates, (CP No.:6779,
FCS: 5492), in the form “MR-3" is annexed herewith as Annexure - D . The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
major qualification, reservations or adverse remarks which call for explanation.

Internal Auditors:

The board has Re-appointed M/s R.R Khandol & Co., Chartered Accountant (FRN: 0112488) as an Internal Auditors of the
Company for F.Y 2018-19.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and the Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has established a vigil mechanism for its Directors,
Employees and Stakeholders associated with the Company to report their genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism as envisaged
in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules prescribed thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is implemented through the Whistle Blower Policy, to provide for adequate safeguards against victimization
of persons who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

The Whistle Blower Policy has been appropriately communicated within the Company and has also been posted on the
Website of the Company http://www.deepindustries.com/Pages/Policies.aspx.

LISTING OF SHARES:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) with scrip code No. 532760 and
on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) with scrip code of DEEPIND. The Company confirms that the annual
listing fees to both the stock exchanges for the financial year 2018-19 have been paid.

INSURANCE:

All movable properties as owned by the Company continued to be adequately insured against risks.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the separate annexure forming part of this Report as
Annexure- E.

There was no employee drawing salary as prescribed under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) & (3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The well disciplined workforce which has served the Company lies at the very foundation of the Company’s major achievements
and shall well continue for the years to come. The success of the Company and good track record are largely attributable to
the remarkable commitment, dedication and hard work of the employees. The Company has strongly embedded core values
and all employees are trained and encouraged to use these values in their daily operations and the bases for making
decisions. The management has always carried out systematic appraisal of performance and imparted training at periodic
intervals. The Company has always recognized talent and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance.
This has helped to ensure all employees are aligned and focused on key objectives and key performance indicators critical for
the Company'’s performance. Remuneration and performance are strongly linked together through bonus schemes and increments.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

The information to be disclosed under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure- F to this Report.

AKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed by all the employees of
the Company resulting in successful performance during the year under review.

Our Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the co-operation, assistance and continued support extended by
the Banks, Government Authorities, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : August 20, 2018 PARAS SAVLA
Place : Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00145639
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ANNEXURE A TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Form No.MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. |CIN L63090GJ1991PLC014833

i. | Registration Date 01/01/1991

ii. | Name of the Company Deep Industries Limited

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non Govt. Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact details 12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate park,Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad - 380058 Contact Details:Tel (02717) 298510.
E-mail- info@deepindustries.com

vi. | Whether listed company Yes
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Transfer Agent, if any 506-508, Amarnath Business Centre-1 (ABC-1),

Besides Gala Business Centre,

Near ST Xavier's College Corner Off C G Road ,
Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 380006.

Tel No :+91 79 26465179 /86 / 87

Email: ahmedabad@ linkintime.co.in

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Il. PRINCIP AL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMP ANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turn over of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. No.| Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover
products/ Services Service of the Company
1 Support activities for petroleum and natural gas mining 0910 100%
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. Subsidiary / Shares Section
Associate held
1. Deep Natural Resources Limited U11200GJ2009PLC057871 Subsidiary 70% | Section 2(87)
2. Prabha Energy Private Limited U40102GJ2009PTC057716 Subsidiary 78.45% | Section 2(87)
3. Deep Energy LLC N.A. Subsidiary 90% | Section 2(87)
4. Deep Onshore Drilling Services U11200GJ2016PTC092985 Subsidiary 99% | Section 2(87)
Private Limited
5. Deep International DMCC N.A. Subsidiary 100% | Section 2(87)

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-Wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares at the beginning No. of Shares at the end
of the year 31/03/2017 of the year 31/03/2018 %
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of | Change
Total Total | during
Shares Shares | the year
A. Shareholding of
Promoter & Promoter Group
1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 19172990 194 [ 19173184 | 59.9162 5443465 0 5443465 | 17.0108 | -42.9054
b) Central Govt/
State Govt(s) 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0| 0.0000 | 0.0000
c) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0| 0.0000 | 0.0000
d) Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate 1291351 0| 1291351 4.0355 1228000 0| 1228000 3.8375 | -0.1980
Trust 0 0 0| 0.0000 | 13645382 0 | 13645382 | 42.6418 | -42.6418
Sub-total(A)(1):- 20464341 194 (20464535 | 63.9517 | 20316847 0 | 20316847 | 63.4901 | -0.4616
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2) Foreign

a) Individuals (Non-
Resident Individuals /

Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(b) Government 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(c) Institutions 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 [ 0.0000
(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000

Total Shareholding of

Promoter and Promoter

Group(A) (A)(L)+(A)(2) 20464341 194 | 20464535 | 63.9517 | 20316847 0 | 20316847 63.4901 | -0.4616

Public Shareholding

1. Institu tions

a) Mutual Funds /UTI 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(b) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(c) Alternate Investment

Funds 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(d) Foreign Venture

Capital Investors 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor| 2550348 0| 2550348| 7.9698 1918742 0 1918742 5.9961 | -1.9737
(f) Financial Institutions /

Banks 67205 0 67205| 0.2100 20853 0 20853 0.0652 | -0.1448
(q) Insurance Companies 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(h) Provident Funds/

Pension Funds 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 [ 0.0000
(i) _Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1) 2617553 0| 2617553| 8.1799 1939595 0| 1939595 6.0612 | -2.1187
[2] Central Government/ 0 0 0| 0.0000 1751 0 1751 0.0055 | 0.0055

State Government(s)/

President of India

Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0| 0.0000 1751 0 1751] 0.0055 | 0.0055
3. _Non Institutions

Individuals
(i) Individual shareholders 3666374 361 | 3666735| 11.4585 4649446 261 | 4649707| 145303 | 3.0718

holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

(i) Individual shareholders 2234300 0| 2234300 6.9822 2054691 0 [ 2054691 6.4209 | -0.5613
holding nominal share

capital in excess of

Rs 1 lakh
(b) NBFCsregistered with RBI 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 [ 0.0000
(c) Employee Trusts 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000

(d) Overseas Depositories
(holding DRs)

(balancing figure) 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Nationals 0 0 0f 0.0000 26 0 26/ 0.0001 [ 0.0001
Hindu Undivided Family 322083 0 322083| 1.0065 399574 0 399574 1.2487 | 0.2422
NRI (Non Repat) 78496 0 78496| 0.2453 74163 0 74163] 0.2318 | -0.0135
NRI (Repat) 399156 0 399156 1.2474 311760 0 311760 0.9743 | -0.2731
Foreign Portfolio Investor
(Individual) 3550 0 3550| 0.0111 0 0 0 0.0000 | -0.0111
Clearing Member 147460 0 147460| 0.4608 198666 0 198666/ 0.6208 | 0.1600
Bodies Corporate 2066132 0| 2066132| 6.4567 2053220 0 | 2053220 6.4163 | -0.0404
Sub Total (B)(3) 8917551 361 | 8917912 | 27.8685 9741546 261 9741807 30.4431 | -2.5746
Total Public
Shareholding(B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 11535104 361 |11535465| 36.0483 | 11682892 261 | 11683153 36.5099 | 0.4616
Total (A)+(B) 31999445 555 | 32000000 [100.0000 | 31999739 261 | 32000000/100.0000 | 0.0000
(C) Non Promoter - Non Publig
[1] Custodian/DR Holder 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0| 0.0000 | 0.0000
[2] Employee Benefit Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(under SEBI (Share
based Employee Benefit)
Regulations, 2014) 0 0 0| 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 | 0.0000
Total (A)+(B)+(C) 31999445 555 [ 32000000 [100.0000 | 31999739 261 | 32000000/100.0000 | 0.0000
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Shareholding of Promoter

Sr. | Shareholder’'s Name Shareholders at the beginning Shareholding at the end % Change
No. of the year - 2017 of the year - 2018 in
No.of % of | % of Shares No.of % of | % of Shares share-
Shares total Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ holding
held Share | encumbered held Share | encumbered during
of the to total of the to total the year
company shares company shares
1. |RUPESHKANTILAL SAVLA 2516842 7.8651 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -7.8648
2 | SHITALRUPESH SAVLA 6015098 18.7972 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -18.7969
3 |ADINATH EXIM RESOURCES
LTD 1228000 3.8375 0.0000 | 1228000 3.8375 0.0000 0.0000
4 | KANTILAL VELJISAVLA-HUF 967820 3.0244 0.0000 0 0.0000 0.0000 -3.0244
5 |PRABHABEN KANTILAL SAVLA 611561 19111 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -1.9108
6 |DHAREN SHANTILAL SAVLA 3164048 9.8877 0.0000 | 2058822 6.4338 0.0000 -3.4539
7 | PARAS SHANTILAL SAVLA 400580 1.2518 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -1.2515
8 |[SHANTILAL SAVLA FAMILY
TRUST (MANOJ SHANTILAL
SAVLA BENIFICIARY) 390000 1.2188 0.0000 | 3568474 | 11.1515 0.0000 9.9327
9 |MITAMANOJSAVLA 1633792 5.1056 0.0000 | 1331021 4.1594 0.0000 0.9462
10 | PRITIPARAS SAVLA 2346298 7.3322 0.0000 | 2052625 6.4145 0.0000 -0.9177
11 | AVANIDHAREN SAVLA 277046 0.8658 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -0.8655
12 | MANOJ SHANTILAL SAVLA 241199 0.7537 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -0.7534
13 | SHAIL M SAVLA 175000 0.5469 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -0.5466
14 | SHANTILAL MURJIBHAI SAVLA 88755 0.2774 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -0.2771
15 | MANOJ SHANTILAL SAVLA-HUH 118688 0.3709 0.0000 0 0.0000 0.0000 -0.3709
16 | SHANTILAL MURJIBHAI SAVLA-
HUF 117286 0.3665 0.0000 0 0.0000 0.0000 -0.3665
17 | KANVEL SHARE BROKERS
PVTLTD 63351 0.1980 0.0000 0 0.0000 0.0000 -0.1980
18 | PRABHABEN SHANTILAL SAVLA 58880 0.1840 0.0000 100 0.0003 0.0000 -0.1837
19 | AARAV SAVLA 97 0.0003 0.0000 97 0.0003 0.0000 0.0000
20 | RUPESH SAVLA HUF 97 0.0003 0.0000 0 0.0000 0.0000 -0.0003
21 | RUPESH SAVLA FAMILY TRUST 0 0.0000 0.0000 | 10076908 | 31.4903 0.0000 31.4903
Total 20464535 63.9518 0.0000 | 20316847 | 63.4901 0.0000 28.0397

Note: * Changes occurs due to Inter-se transfer of Shares among promoter Groups on 26

Change in Promoters ' Shareholdi ng (please sp ecify, if there is no change

th September, 2017 & 27 " September,2017.

Sr. Name & Type of Shareholding at the Transactions during Cumulative Shareholding
Transaction beginning of the year - the year at the end of the year -
2017 2018
No. of % of total Date of No. of No. of | % of total
shares shares of | Transaction Shares Shares | Shares of
held the held the
Company Company
1 |RUPESH SAVLA FAMILY TRUST 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 6335630 6335630 19.7988
Transfer 27 Sep 2017 63351 6398981 19.9968
By way of Gift 27 Sep 2017 3677927 | 10076908 31.4903
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 10076908 31.4903
2 | SHANTILAL SAVLA FAMILY TRUST
(MANOJ SHANTILAL SAVLA
BENIFICIARY) 390000 1.2188 390000 1.2188
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 3178474 3568474 11.1515
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 3568474 11.1515
3 | DHAREN SHANTILAL SAVLA 3164048 9.8877 3164048 9.8877
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (1105226) 2058822 6.4338
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2058822 6.4338
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4 | PRITIPARAS SAVLA 2346298 7.3322 2346298 7.3322
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (293673) 2052625 6.4145
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2052625 6.4145
5 |MITAMANOJSAVLA 1633792 5.1056 1633792 5.1056
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (302771) 1331021 4.1594
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1331021 4.1594
6 | ADINATHEXIMRESOURCESLTD 1228000 3.8375 1228000 3.8375
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1228000 3.8375
7 | PRABHABEN SHANTILAL SAVLA 58880 0.1840 58880 0.1840
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 (58780) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
8 | SHANTILAL MURJIBHAI SAVLA 88755 0.2774 88755 0.2774
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 (88655) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
9 | SHITAL RUPESH SAVLA 6015098 18.7972 6015098 18.7972
Transfer 23Jun 2017 (97560) 5917538 18.4923
Transfer 07 Jul 2017 Q) 5917537 18.4923
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (2337071) 3580466 11.1889
By way of Gift 27 Sep 2017 | (3580366) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
10 | AVANIDHAREN SAVLA 277046 0.8658 277046 0.8658
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (276946) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
11 | PARAS SHANTILAL SAVLA 400580 1.2518 400580 1.2518
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (400450) 130 0.0004
Transfer 27 Sep 2017 (30) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
12 | MANOJ SHANTILAL SAVLA 241199 0.7537 241199 0.7537
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (241099) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
13 | RUPESH KANTILAL SAVLA 2516842 7.8651 2516842 7.8651
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (2516742) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
14 | PRABHABEN KANTILAL SAVLA 611561 19111 611561 19111
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (513900) 97661 0.3051
By way of Gift 27 Sep 2017 (97561) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
15 | SHAIL M SAVLA 175000 0.5469 175000 0.5469
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (174900) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
16 | AARAV RUPESH SAVLA 97 0.0003 97 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 97 0.0003
17 | KANTILAL VELJI SAVLAHUF 967820 3.0244 967820 3.0244
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (967820) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
18 | MANOJ SHANTILAL SAVLA HUF 118688 0.3709 118688 0.3709
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (118688) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
19 | SHANTILAL MURJIBHAI SAVLA HUF 117286 0.3665 117286 0.3665
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (117286) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
20 | KANVEL SHARE BROKERS PVT LTD 63351 0.1980 63351 0.1980
Transfer 27 Sep 2017 (63351) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
21 | RUPESH SAVLA HUF 97 0.0003 97 0.0003
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 (97) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
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iv Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

Sr. Name & Type of Shareholding at the Transactions during Cumulative Shareholding
Transaction beginning of the year - the year at the end of the year -
2017 2018
No. of & of total Date of No. of No. of [ & of total
shares shares of | Transaction Shares Shares | Shares of
held the held the
Company Company
1 |RLTRADECOM PRIVATE LIMITED 1279213 3.9975 1279213 3.9975
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1279213 3.9975
2 | OLD MUTUAL GLOBAL INVESTORS
SERIES PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY 632282 1.9759 632282 1.9759
Transfer 26 May 2017 203333 835615 2.6113
Transfer 09 Jun 2017 (6190) 829425 2.5920
Transfer 06 Oct 2017 (14721) 814704 2.5460
Transfer 27 Oct 2017 (20525) 794179 24818
Transfer 22 Dec 2017 (13000) 781179 24412
Transfer 29 Dec 2017 (53000) 728179 2.2756
Transfer 05 Jan 2018 (12000) 716179 2.2381
Transfer 23 Feb 2018 (4376) 711803 2.2244
Transfer 02 Mar 2018 (4266) 707537 22111
Transfer 09 Mar 2018 (1296) 706241 2.2070
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 706241 2.2070
3 | HESHIKA GROWTH FUND 409263 1.2789 409263 1.2789
Transfer 21 Apr2017 (25000) 384263 1.2008
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 384263 1.2008
4 | RAKESH RAJKRISHAN AGGARWAL 372000 1.1625 372000 1.1625
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 372000 1.1625
5 | RAJULDEVIG CHOWDHARY 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 22 Sep 2017 244949 244949 0.7655
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 244949 0.7655
6 | AUCTORINVESTMENTS LIMITED 259250 0.8102 259250 0.8102
Transfer 21 Apr2017 (25000) 234250 0.7320
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 234250 0.7320
7 | PLUTUS TERRAINDIA FUND 418588 1.3081 418588 1.3081
Transfer 21 Apr2017 (65000) 353588 1.1050
Transfer 28 Apr2017 (62275) 291313 0.9104
Transfer 19 May 2017 | (100000) 191313 0.5979
Transfer 28 Jul 2017 8000 199313 0.6229
Transfer 05 Jan 2018 (8000) 191313 0.5979
Transfer 16 Mar 2018 20000 211313 0.6604
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 211313 0.6604
8 | JIGNESH P SHAH 273844 0.8558 273844 0.8558
Transfer 29 Dec 2017 (40000) 233844 0.7308
Transfer 12 Jan 2018 (35000) 198844 0.6214
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 198844 0.6214
9 | KUNAL RAKESH AGGARWAL 150000 0.4688 150000 0.4688
Transfer 03 Nov 2017 | (100000) 50000 0.1563
Transfer 26 Jan 2018 100000 150000 0.4688
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 150000 0.4688
10 | RITAKEVAL SHAH 50000 0.1563 50000 0.1563
Transfer 07 Apr 2017 97561 147561 0.4611
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 147561 0.4611
11 | ANTARA INDIAEVERGREEN FUND LTP 259250 0.8102 259250 0.8102
Transfer 21 Apr2017 (50000) 209250 0.6539
Transfer 28 Apr2017 (25000) 184250 0.5758
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Transfer 05 May 2017 (25000) 159250 0.4977
Transfer 19 May 2017 (88000) 71250 0.2227
Transfer 04 Aug 2017 30000 101250 0.3164
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 101250 0.3164
12 | NOMURA SINGAPORE LIMITED 434361 1.3574 434361 1.3574
Transfer 07 Apr 2017 (75000) 359361 1.1230
Transfer 21 Apr2017 | (159361) 200000 0.6250
Transfer 12 May 2017 (59055) 140945 0.4405
Transfer 19 May 2017 a7757) 123188 0.3850
Transfer 16 Jun 2017 50000 173188 0.5412
Transfer 30Jun 2017 50000 223188 0.6975
Transfer 21 Jul 2017 (66792) 156396 0.4887
Transfer 04 Aug 2017 50000 206396 0.6450
Transfer 12Jan 2018 | (106396) 100000 0.3125
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100000 0.3125
13| JM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 9125680 28.5178 9125680 28.5178
Transfer 07 Apr2017 | (9026708) 98972 0.3093
Transfer 14 Apr 2017 1752 100724 0.3148
Transfer 21 Apr 2017 662 101386 0.3168
Transfer 28 Apr2017 (1962) 99424 0.3107
Transfer 05 May 2017 1005 100429 0.3138
Transfer 12 May 2017 (837) 99592 0.3112
Transfer 19 May 2017 546 100138 0.3129
Transfer 26 May 2017 (2439) 97699 0.3053
Transfer 02 Jun 2017 (75) 97624 0.3051
Transfer 09 Jun 2017 1216 98840 0.3089
Transfer 16 Jun 2017 389 99229 0.3101
Transfer 23 Jun 2017 (99040) 189 0.0006
Transfer 30Jun 2017 377 566 0.0018
Transfer 07 Jul 2017 1569 2135 0.0067
Transfer 14 Jul 2017 (2049) 86 0.0003
Transfer 21 Jul 2017 64 150 0.0005
Transfer 28 Jul 2017 135 285 0.0009
Transfer 04 Aug 2017 149758 150043 0.4689
Transfer 11 Aug 2017 | (145785) 4258 0.0133
Transfer 18 Aug 2017 (1240) 3018 0.0094
Transfer 25 Aug 2017 (2454) 564 0.0018
Transfer 01 Sep 2017 8218 8782 0.0274
Transfer 08 Sep 2017 12558 21340 0.0667
Transfer 15 Sep 2017 (18997) 2343 0.0073
Transfer 22 Sep 2017 555 2898 0.0091
Transfer 29 Sep 2017 63447 66345 0.2073
Transfer 06 Oct 2017 (62435) 3910 0.0122
Transfer 13 Oct 2017 73657 77567 0.2424
Transfer 20 Oct 2017 (66812) 10755 0.0336
Transfer 27 Oct 2017 4969 15724 0.0491
Transfer 03 Nov 2017 (4106) 11618 0.0363
Transfer 10 Nov 2017 849 12467 0.0390
Transfer 17 Nov 2017 (3164) 9303 0.0291
Transfer 24 Nov 2017 (142) 9161 0.0286
Transfer 01 Dec 2017 (7217) 1944 0.0061
Transfer 08 Dec 2017 (891) 1053 0.0033
Transfer 15 Dec 2017 (231) 822 0.0026
Transfer 22 Dec 2017 655 1477 0.0046
Transfer 29 Dec 2017 1814 3291 0.0103
Transfer 30 Dec 2017 (1000) 2291 0.0072
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Transfer 05 Jan 2018 (471) 1820 0.0057
Transfer 12 Jan 2018 10593 12413 0.0388
Transfer 19 Jan 2018 (8222) 4191 0.0131
Transfer 26 Jan 2018 (3488) 703 0.0022
Transfer 02 Feb 2018 277 980 0.0031
Transfer 09 Feb 2018 239 1219 0.0038
Transfer 16 Feb 2018 (712) 507 0.0016
Transfer 23 Feb 2018 625 1132 0.0035
Transfer 02 Mar 2018 220 1352 0.0042
Transfer 09 Mar 2018 706 2058 0.0064
Transfer 16 Mar 2018 1218 3276 0.0102
Transfer 23 Mar 2018 (2502) 774 0.0024
Transfer 31 Mar 2018 631 1405 0.0044
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1405 0.0044

VvV Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. Name & Type of Shareholding at the Transactions during Cumulative Shareholding
Transaction beginning of the year - the year at the end of the year -
2017 2018
No. of & of total Date of No. of No. of | & of total
shares shares of | Transaction Shares Shares | Shares of
held the held the
Company Company
1 |PARAS SHANTILAL SAVLA 400580 1.2518 400580 1.2518
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (400450) 130 0.0004
Transfer 27 Sep 2017 (30) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
2 |RUPESH KANTILAL SAVLA 2516842 7.8651 2516842 7.8651
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (2516742) 100 0.0003
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100 0.0003
3 |DHAREN SHANTILAL SAVLA 3164048 9.8877 3164048 9.8877
Transfer 26 Sep 2017 | (1105226) 2058822 6.4338
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2058822 6.4338
4 |SANJAY HARKISHANDAS PAREKH 1350 0.0042 1350 0.0042
Transfer 21 April 2017 2000 3350 0.0104
Transfer 29 Sep 2017 1000 4350 0.0136
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 4350 0.0136
INDEBTEDNESS
(" in Lakhs)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount 25364.12 NIL N.A 25364.12
i) Interest due but not paid 16.00 16.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total(i+ii+iii) 25380.12 NIL N.A 25380.12
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
- Addition 11849.09 NIL N.A 11849.09
- Reduction 15474.39 NIL N.A 15474.39
Net Change 3625.30 NIL N.A 3625.30
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount 21738.86 NIL N.A 21738.86
i) Interest due but not paid 15.96 NIL N.A 15.96
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 21754.82 NIL N.A 21754.82
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager (" in Crore)
Sr.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors
no. Mr. Paras Savla Mr. Rupesh Savla Mr. Dharen Savla
Chairman & Managing Wholetime Total
Managing Director Director Director Amount

1 Gross Salary

a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Section 17(1)

of Income Tax Act, 1961 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.90
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of Income Tax Act, 1961 — — 0.01 0.01

c) Profitsin lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of Income Tax
Act, 1961 — — —

Stock Option — — —

Sweat Equity — — —

Commission — — —

Others, please specify — — —

Total (A) 0.31 0.30 0.31 0.91

Ceiling as per the Act 10% Net Profitis ~ 7.61 Crore

a|bhwlN

B. Remuneration to otherdirectors:

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Kirit Joshi Mr. Arun Mandke Mrs. Renuka Mr. Sanjay Total
Upadhyay Parekh

1. | Independent Directors

a) Fee for attending board,
committee meetings 20000 20000 30000 — 70000

b) Commission — — — — —
c) Other, Please Specify — — — — —

Total (1) 20000 20000 30000 — 70000
2. | Other Non Executive Directors

a) Fee forattending board,
committee meetings — — — — —

b) Commission — — — — _
c) Other, Please Specify — — — — —
Total (2) — — — — —
Total (1)+(2) 70000
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD (" In Lakhs)
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Rohan Shah Mr. Akshit Soni Total
No. (CFO) (CS)

1. | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 14.16 4.36 18.52
section17 (1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act,1961 — —

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) — —
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option — —

3. |Sweat Equity — —

4. |Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify... — —

5. | Others, please specify — —_

6. |Total 14.16 4.36 18.52

VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section Brief Details of Authori ty Appeal
ofthe Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ made,
Companies Punishment/ COURT] if any
Act Compoundi ng (give
fees imposed Details)
A.| COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding
B.| DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL
Punishment

Compounding

C.| OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : August 10, 2018 PARAS SAVLA
Place : Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00145639
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ANNEXURE B TO THE BOARD’'S REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES AS PER SECTION 135 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT,2013.

Brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of the projects or programmes proposedto be undertaken
and a reference to a web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or programmes:-

DIL’s CSR policy is aimed at demonstrating care for the community through its focus on education & skill development,
eradicating hunger, health & wellness and environmental sustainability.

The Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
same is placed on the website of the Company. Visit the web link http://deepindustries.com/uploads/
Corporate%20Social%20Responsibility%20Policy.pdf

The Company has outlined the following thrust areas in the CSR Policy:

i) Swasthya — Health, Safety and Environment,

i)  Shiksha and Sodh — Education, Knowledge Enhancement and Research, and
i) Saath — Social care, concern and outreach in times of emergencies.

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of CSR Committee, approved the CSR spending. CSR activities focus on
community healthcare, medical & research, education and knowledge enhancement including allied activities, poverty, social
care and concern including old age homes.

Composition of CSR Committee:
- Mr. Paras Savla — Chairman
- Mr. Rupesh Savla - Member
- Mr. Kirit Joshi — Member

Average Net profit of the Company for last three years:

* 60,15,54,299/-

Prescribed CSR expenditure [2% of the amount as in item No. 3 above].
1,20,31,086/-

Details of CSR spend for the financial year:

a) Total amount spent for the financial year: ~ 1,20,38,174/-

b) Amount unspent, if any: NIL

c) Manner in which amount spent during financial year is detailed below.

Sr. | CSR Projects / Activities Sector Location of Amount Amount | Cumulative Amount
No. in which the Projects/ | Budgeted spent: expenditure spent direct/
projects are Programme on upto the Implementing
covered project reporting Agency
period
1. | Contribution towards Education Education Ahmedabad, | 1,65,000/- | 1,65,000/-| 1,65,000/- | Riverside Education
Gujarat Foundation
2 Contribution towards Education Ahmedabad, | 30,30,000/-| 30,30,000/-| 30,30,000/- | YUVA Unstoppable
implementation of digital smart Gujarat
classroom for government schools.
3 Contribution towards Education Ahmedabad, | 17,39,506/-| 17,39,506/-| 17,39,506/- | YUVA Unstoppable
implementation of digital smart Gujarat
classroom for government schools.
4 Contribution towards Education Education Ahmedabad, 10,000/~ 10,000/- 10,000/~ | Riverside Education
Gujarat Foundation
5 Contribution towards Development | Ahmedabad, | 2,51,000/- [ 2,51,000/-| 2,51,000/- Shri Kutchhi Jain
Education 360000 Gujarat Sewa Samaj
opportunity for
Youth organized
by Education
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Sr. | CSR Projects / Activities Sector Location of Amount Amount | Cumulative Amount
No. in which the Projects/ | Budgeted spent: expenditure spent direct/
projects Programme on upto the Implementing
covered project reporting Agency
period

6 Contribution towards Education Kutch, Gujarat | 3,00,000/- | 3,00,000/- | 3,00,000/- | Shrimati Niranjana

Educational Projects Pankaj Mehta
Charitable Trust

7 Contribution towards Sports Ahmedabad, 15,000/- 15,000/- 15,000/- Synapse 2018
Sports Activities Guijarat

8 Donation for All Gujarat Sports Sports Ahmedabad, 20,000/- 20,000/- 20,000/- All Gujarat Sports
Council Guijarat Council of the Deaf

9 Contribution towards Education Ahmedabad, | 20,07,668/- | 20,07,668/- | 20,07,668/- | YUVA Unstoppable
implementation of digital smart Gujarat
classroom for government schools.

10 | Donation towards expenditure Education Ahmedabad, | 20,00,000/- | 20,00,000/- | 20,00,000/- Yog Sadhna
ofyoga, Educational projects Gujarat Academy Trust,
and allied activities Ahmedabad

11 | Donation towards expenditure Education Ahmedabad, | 25,00,000/- | 25,00,000/- | 25,00,000/- Yog Sadhna
ofyoga, Educational projects Gujarat Academy Trust,
and allied activities Ahmedabad

Total 1,20,38,174/{1,20,38,174/ 1,20,38,174/-

In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or

any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report:

Not Applicable.

Responsibility Statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance
with CSR objectives and policy of the Company:

The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and

policy of the Company.

Date : August 10, 2018
Place : Ahmedabad

Paras Savla
Chairman (CSR Committee)
DIN:00145639

Rupesh Savla
Managing Director
DIN:00126303
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ANNEXURE-C
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third
proviso thereto:-

1. | Details of contracts or arrangements or There were no contracts or arrangements or
transactions not at arm’s length basis: transactions entered into during the year ended
March, 2018, which are not at arm’s length basis.

2. | Details of material contracts or arrangement or
transactions at arm’s length basis:

A. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL
B. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
C. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NIL
D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions including the value, if any:
E Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NIL
F  Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PARAS SAVLA
Date : August 10, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Ahmedabad Din : 00145639
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ANNEXURE-D TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31+ March, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833)
12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad- 380058.

Gujarat.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
Corporate Governance practices by M/s. DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). The Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed with Regulatory authorities and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Audit Period”) ,generally complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also the Company has proper board processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined on test basis, the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

the company and produced before us for the financial year ended on 31t March,2018, according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and The Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable during our Audit Period) and
the Rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent the same was
applicable to the company;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(‘SEBI Act’) viz. :-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(vi) The Company has not identified any other specific laws which are presently applicable to it.

2) We have also examined compliances with applicable clauses of the following:-

(i) Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f.1% July, 2015 and

(i) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Based on the above said information provided by the company, we report that during the financial year under report, the
company has generally complied with the provisions, as applicable of the above mentioned Acts including the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above except to
the extent mentioned below :-

() Inaninstance, the company has published the specified information in newspapers subsequent to the submission
of the same to Stock Exchanges.

We further report that compliance related e-forms was filed by the company with Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) beyond
the time limit prescribed under Companies Act,2013 by paying additional fees.

We further report that the compliance of applicable Labour laws and financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by
the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and
other designated professionals.

We further report that:

a)

b)

c)

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. There were no change in board composition during the year under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda were sent in advance. A system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. Based on the representation made by the company and its officers. Majority
decision is carried through and that there were no dissenting member’s views on any of the matter during the year that
were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes. The minutes of the meetings are prepared in concise
manner.

Based on general review of compliance mechanisms established by the Company and on basis of management
representations and compliances certificates issued by department heads, there are adequate systems and processes
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. As informed, the company has responded appropriately to notices
received from various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever
found necessary.

We further report that during the audit period there were following specific events/actions having a major bearing on Company’s
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.,: -

(@ Special Resolution was passed in terms of Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act , 2013 and other applicable laws in
the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 1st September, 2017 for creating , offering , issuing and allotting
securities amounting upto Rs. 150 Crores. However, the Company has not allotted any securities in pursuance of the
same till the date of issue of this report.

For Shilpi Thapar & Associates
Company Secretaries
CS Shilpi Thapar
Membership No. : 5492
DATE: 20/08/2018 COP No. : 6779

PLACE: Ahmedabad
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annexure 'A’

The Members,

Deep Industries Limited

(CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833)
12A & 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad- 380058.

Gujarat.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY:

Maintenance of secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit;

We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion;

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company,
related party transactions figures and AS-18 disclosures of the Company provided to us or verified compliances of laws
other than those mentioned above;

iv. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;
v. We have obtained Management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events, wherever required.
vi. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For Shilpi Thapar & Associates
Company Secretaries
CS Shilpi Thapar
Membership No. : 5492
DATE: 20/08/2018 COP No. : 6779

PLACE: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE - E TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment And Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary or Manager ,
if any during the financial year 2017-18, and ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the

employees of the company for the financial year 2017-18

Sr.| Name Designation Ratio of remuneration % increase in

No of each Director to median Remuneration in
remuneration of employees the FY2017-18

1. | Mr. Paras Savla Chairman & MD 12.32 -

2. | Mr. Rupesh Savla Managing Director 12.32 -

3. | Mr. Dharen Savla Whole Time Director 12.73 -

4. | Mr. Premsingh Sawhney Non-Executive Director - -

5. | Mr. Kirit Joshi Independent Director 0.08 -

6. | Mr. Arun Mandke Independent Director 0.08 -

7. | Mr. Sanjay Parekh Independent Director - -

8. | Mrs. Renuka Upadhyay Independent Director 0.12 -

9. | Mr. Rohan Shah Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable 10.71%

10.| Mr. Akshit Soni Company Secretary Not Applicable 10.00%

Notes:

a) The remuneration of Independent Directors includes only sitting fees paid to them for the financial year 2017-18.
b) Median remuneration of the Company for all the employees is ~ 2,43,516/- for the financial year 2017-18.

(i) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year : 6.80%

(iii) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 414 as on 31 March, 2018

(iv) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year & its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

The average annual increase in the salaries of the employees, other than managerial personnel was 6.48%, whereas
there is no increase in Managerial Remuneration.

(v) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company:
It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For, and on behalf of Board of Director

PARAS SAVLA
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00145639

Date : August 10, 2018
Place : Ahmedabad
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(ii)

(iii)

DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE F TO THE BOARD’'S REPORT
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
[pursuant to section 134(1)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014.]
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

Steps taken for conservation of energy

Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy

The Capital investment on energy conservation
equipments

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Energy conservation continues to receive priority
attention at all levels in the Company. All efforts are
made to conserve and optimize use of energy by using
natural gas as alternate fuel to run equipments, with
continuous monitoring, improvement in maintenance
systems and through improved operational techniques

Company is using equipment running on Natural Gas in
place of Diesel

() the efforts towards technology absorption Updation of Technology is a continuous process,
absorption implemented and adapted by the Company
for innovation. Efforts are continuously made to adopt
new products and technology required in the Oil and
Gas Industry.

(i) the benefit derived like product improvement, cost

reduction, product development or import substitution

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last

three years reckoned from the begining of the financial

year,;

(@) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place and the reasons thereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
(C in Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Earnings 9072.46 6612.43

Outgo 2677.03 6378.82

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : August 10, 2018 PARAS SAVLA

Place : Ahmedabad

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00145639
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'Dhirlplbhai Shah & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Inclependant Auditer's Report
T the Wembars of Deep Industries Limitad
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An audit invalves perferming procedurcs ta obtain audit cvidence gbaut the amounts and the disclosures jn the
stardalone Ind AS financial statemants. The procedures selectad depend on the auditor’s judgmeni, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalanc nd AS finzndal statemaonts, whether due to
frapd or evror. b making thase risk aszessmients, the auditor conslders internal financial control relavant ta the
Company's preparation af the standalone ind A5 financial statements that giva a trua znd fair view in order to dagign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstancas. An zudit 3lse includes 2valiating the aoprooriateness af
the aceounting palicies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by she Company's Directars,
as well a5 aveluating the overzll presentation of the standalane lnd A5 financizl stetaments.

We beliava that the audit evidence we have chtained i= sutficient ard apprapriate to pravide 3 basiz for aur auc’t
apinicnanths standalone Ind A3 finandal statemenis,

Opinian

In our opinlon and to the kes: of our infarmztion and zocording to the exdplanations given to us, the atoresaid
standalene fnd AS financial statomaents give tho information reguired by the Actin the manner so reguirad and zive
g true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accapted in India includirg Lhe Ind A3, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, aad = profit including othor comprehensive income, Tis
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that d=te.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Dvder”) issued by the Caetrel
Government of India in tarms ef sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give 0 tha drpasure &, a
statement on the matters specifled in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order,

2. Az reaulred by Serllan 143 (3 of the Act, woe ropart that:

3. We hzve soughl and ablalned all the information and syplanations which to the bestofoutknowledge
znd helielwere necessarfor the purpases atouraudis,

b. 17 pur opinian praper books of accaunts required by law have heen kept hy the Company o far as it
appanrs from our examination of those hooks;

¢ The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Frofit and Loss, tha Cash Flaw Sustement and the Statement of
Chanaes in Equity dealt with by this Repart are inagrecment with the books sfaccournt;

do Inagrapintan, ihe aforcsaid standalone Ind AS financial statenients cormply with the Accounting
Standards speclfled undor Svctioh 1332 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Campanics (Accaunts) Rules,
ZL4;

& Onthe basks at writter representations raceived from the directors 25 on 317 \Wareh 2018, and taken
an recard by the Board of Diractors, nane of the direstors is discualified 35 an 317 March 2018, fram
heing appointed as a direclor in terms ef Suction 164(2) of the Azt

f. With rospect to the sdequacy of the fternal finarcial contrals ouer financial reparting of the Cominany

ant the aperat|ng cffoctivonaess of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexurs B and

£ WEth respect Lo the other matters to be included in the Suditer's Roport 0 aceordence sith Ruls 11 af
the Companies tAuditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, 0 our spinien 392 t2 the bast of aur infasmaton and
according ta the explanations given to us:

FAN 107504y | |

AHMF[‘-.-:&-m',rgn
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The Company has diselesed the Impact of pending litigzfions en its financial Dositicn in its
standalonz |ad AS finuncizl stalements — Reler Nole 37 Lo Lhe standalene Ind AS financial
statemants;

The campany did net have any long-termy contracts including derivatives contracts ot which there
ware any material foresesable losses.

There has been ne delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the [hvestor
Cducation ard Protection Fund by the Compary.

Fer Dhirubhai Shah & Co
Chariered Accountants
Firm's Registration Nurmber; 102511W

Harish B. Patel
Fartrier

heembearshin number: 014427

Ahmedakad
26™ May 2018

FON amoes oW s |

AHMERRAAD (17
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Annexure- A to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditers” Report Lo the members of the company en the ssandaonz (nd A3
financial siatements far the year ended 31 March 2018, wo report hat;

(i} () The compzny has maintzinod proper records shawing full partdeulars ncluding guantitative details. and
sttuation of fixed assets,

{op As esplained to us, the fised assets have been physicelly vedfied by the managemoen® =t reasonabie
intervals. In aur oginlon, the programme of verification iz reasenable bavirg regard to She size of the
company ard the nature of its assets. We have been ifurmes that no material discrenzncies wers noticed
on such verificstion,

(e} According to the information 2nd explanations given o us and on the basis of our examingtion of the records
of the Compatvy, the title deods of immavable properties are held in the nare of Lhe Campany.

(i) A5 par information znd explanatian givan ta s, invantary of spares and consumables has been physically
verified by the management at the year end. Cn the basis of our examination of the invettary records
produced before us, in cur opinfor the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory  The
discrepancies neticed an physical verification of inventory as compered Lo beok records were net smztarial
and have been preperly dealt with in beoks of accounts

i} The Company has not granted any loans secured or uniscured to companies, fisms ar other parties
coverod in the repister maintzined under section 189 of the Companies Act, and therefare, the provisions o
clauses [iilj{a), {ili)(b] & ({i}){c} of the Order cre not appliceble te the Company.

(u) In aur apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has compliod
with tho provisions of section 185 and 186 af the Acl, with respect tothe loarns and Investmants made.

(v Thea Company has nat acoepted any depasits [ram the public,

[vl) The Company Is nat required 1o maintzin cost records as perthe Campahiss (Cost Records and Audit) Ryles,
2004 preseribed by Contral Govarnment under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act: hence
thiz tlause |5 not applicakle to the company.

fun) {a) The Campany is generalty raguler in depasiting undispetod statutory duas ineludicg sroviden® fund,
employees’ state insurance; income tax, sales lax, servico tax, duty of costoms, duty of eweise, valyo addes
taM, G5T, coss and any other statutory dlles with the appropriate authorities. However, in case of delays in
faw instances the same hag bren deaosited along with interast due theresn. Accerding toinfermalian and
euplanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payzble in respect of provident fund, neome tax, sales tax,
velue added tax, duty of customs, sarvice tax, GST, cess and any ather material stzfutery dues were in
arvears as 21 2Lst March 2017 for = parfod of more than six menths from the date they became pevable,

(b According to the Inlurmation and explanations given to us and the records of the Compzny examined by
us, there are ne dues of wealth Lax, s¢los tex, custom duty, excize duty, G517 znd cess whieh have not been
deposited gn acoount ul any dispute. However, the particulars of dues as a1 31st March, 2018 whick have
nat kean deposited on accaunt of a dispule, sro as follows:
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(viii)

{Ix}h

(%]

{xi)

(«il)

(Ei]

(xiv}

sv)

{xvi)

Nameof : Nature of Dues Amt Related Period Forum whare the
Statute (Rs. Lakhs) dispute is pending
Finance Act, Service [ax 05,25 EY 2006-0/ to CESTAT, Ahmedzbard
1994 2011-2012
Finance Act, Sarvice tay 101.88 FY32013-13 10 CESTAT, Ahmied=had
19941 30.08.2014
Finance Act, Service tax 1.70 FYy 2009-20 CESTAT, Ahmedezbad
14954
ncome lax neomo-T 6.24 FY 2033-14 CT(aA;
Act, 1961

In our opinien and according 1o the information and explanstion given o us, Lhe Compary ~as not
defaulted in repeyment of dues Lo a fingncial institulian, bznks, and government or debenturs holders
during the year.

Acearding Lo informalion and explanalions given Lo us, the Compary kas not raised money by ways of initial
public offer or further public offer (Including debt insttuments) during the year undar audit, According Lo
further information and cxplanstions given 1o us, the term loans raised during the yezr were applied far the
purpose far which those were raised,

According to the infarmatfion and explanzfions given to us, no matesial fraud by the Company o ot Lhe
Company by Its alficers or employees has been noticed or reparted during the course of aur audit.

According to the infarmation and explanations give to Us and based an cur examination of the “ecards of the
Company, the Company has paid/provided for managenal remuneration in accordance with the recuisile
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 rezd with Schadule V to the Act.

In our npinion and sccording to the information and explanztions givon te us, the Compzny (5 hot 3 nighi
company. Aceordingly, peragraph 3(xfi) of the Order is no: appiceble,

According to the infarmation and explanations given ta us and based on ous exeminalien of thi recerds of
Lhe Compzny, transactions with the related parties are in complisnce with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and delalls of sueh transsctions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
a8 required by the applicable accounting standards.

According fo the information and explanations give to us and basad on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made preferential allatment of shares during the year

Accarding 1o the infarmation and explanztions given te us and based on our cxamiratior of the recorce ol
the Company, the Campany has not entered inte non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connecsed
with him. Accardingly, paragraph 3iav) of the Order is not appiicable

The Company is not required to be registered under sectinn 44 |4 of the Reserve Benk of India 4ct 1934

For Dhirubhai Shah & Co
Chertered Accountonts

Firm’s Registradion Number: fﬂ;&‘ﬂW
W» g 1 RO

Harish B Patel
Partner

AN 1625wy

Membership number: 014427 HMEDAEAD

Ahrmetabad
26" May 2018
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Annexure - Bio the Auditors’ Report

Report o the |nternal Firancial Contrels under Clause (i) of Sub-sectian 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”)

We have sudited the internal financial controts aver finzncizl reparting of Decp Industrizs Limised “the Company™! as of
31 Wlarch 2038 In conlunclion wiltt aur sudit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements ol tha Campany (o the year
ended o thal date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s managemont 35 respansibte for sstablishing and maintaining internal finandal controls kased on the
internal contral over finascal reperting critoria pstablishad by the Company cansidering the csaontial components of
jinternal contral sjated in the Guidance Note an Audit el Interna! Zinandal Conlrols over Fitanczl Reoorting issoed by the
Institlite of Charkered Accourtanls of Indfa FICAF). These responsibilities include the design, “rpleme=talior ang
maintenance of adequate fimternsl finansizl controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the srde-ly and etfcient
tafduel ol L5 husiress, including adherence to campany's policies, the safegirarding of its assets, the prevaniion and
detectian of frauds 2nd arrcrs; the accuracy end comnpletengss of the scoounting recnrds, and the timely preparation of
relable financial infarmatian. as required dnder the Companiss &ct, 2003,

Auditars’ Responsitility

Cur responsilility is to express an opinion on the Campany's intarmal finaneial cantrals aver finandal reporting based on
oUr audit, We sonducted our audit in accordance with Lhe Guidance Note on dudit of 'mi=rnzl Financizl Cantrols over
Flnzancial feportng (the "Guidance Nate®) gnd Lhe Starderds on Auditing, tssued by 12481 and decmcr to be prascribead
under section 143[10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicakle to an 2udil of inkernal finsncial controls, bath
applicabie to an sudii of Internal Fnancial Contrels and, bath issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Sccountants a° iz,
Those Standards and the Guidance Mote reguire that we compgly with ethiczl reguiremants ard plan and pe-farm the
audit to obtain roasonable assurance abous whether adegoale internal lirancisl cantrals over financial repart ng was
established and maintained and i such controls oparated el faclively indll materis | respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures te oltain audit ovidense abicut the edeguacy of ihe internal financizl contols
sysiem ower financial reporting and their operating cffectivensss, Ouz audil af inlernal financial controls aver fira~ol
reporting induded abtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals ouer financial “eparling, assessing <hie ss
that a material weakness exisls, and lesting and evaluating the design and oparating afectivensss of jnlernal cortrol
bzsed on tha assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judarment, including the zssgssment of the
tisks af material misstatoment of she standalone Ind &5 financial statements, whelher dus to Sraud o orror.

We belieyve that the cUdit evidence we have abtained is suffitient znd appropriate to provide o bass for our audit opinjon
on 1he Campany's internal financial contrals sysiem oupr finangial reperting.

IMeaning of Internal Financlal Controls aver Financial Roporting

A company's internal financizl contral over financial reparling s & process designed to proyide reasonabls assursnce
regarding the selighility of financial reporting and Lhe preparation of financiz| staterments for extarnal parposss )
recordance with generaily ageepted accounting principlas, & company's intarmal Sinancial control over linanuial repoing
Insludes those paliges and procedures that (1) pertain to the maitlenanes of records that, in redsonabie delail.
zccurately and fairly refiect tho fransactions and dispositions of the aseets of the campany; (2] provide rezsoomble
assurence thet transactions are recardad o5 ecessany o permit preparation of fingntizl statcerents in aocordancs wilk
generally accepted accaunting principles, and that recoipts and expenditures of Lhe company are being made only in
gecordance with authadzatians of management and dircctors of the compams and (3) provide rossonable zssurenize
regarding pravention ot timaly detection of unautherized acquisition, use, or disposilion of the company's assats that
rauld biave a malerial effect an the fingncial statement:. T
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inherent Limitations of Internal Finandial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

Becouse of the inherenl [Imitations of internzl financial cantrols over financial reporting, including the possibility of
callusion orimpreper managerment override of controly, materiz| misstatements dueg Lo errar or fraud mey ozesr and niot
e detected. Also, projeciions of any evaluztion of the internal financial controls ower finandal reparting te fuslre
jpetiods aro subject to the risk that the internz| financizl contrel over financial reparting may Eecoime inadequate Fecause
of changos in canditions, or that the dewros of compiinnes wilh Lhe policies of procedures may delerarate.

Opinian

In our opinien, the Carmeany has, in all matéral respeets, an adequate intermal fosncizl contrals syslem over financial
roporting and such inksrnal finandal controls over financlal reporting were operating eMectively as ab 31 Merck 2008,
based an the Internal contesl over financial reparting criteria established by the Campany considering the zscential
components of imemal cantrel stated in the Guidance MNete on Audit of [nterha’ Financial Cantrols Dvar Financial

freporiing issued by Lhe [nslitule of Chartered Accountants of (ndia,

Fev Dhirubhai Shah & Co
Chartered Accodniants
Firm’s Registratian Mumber: 102511

Harish B Patel
Fortner
hiembership nuriher: 014427

AN V0251

HMFDABAHJ:‘:;

)

Ahmedabkad R
% S

28" May 7018 N aeer#
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BEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
_STATERMET | C8 ASSETS AMG HIARLITIFS AS &7 315t WIARCH, 2018

nota Mo s at 3E-03-20L3 As at 31-03-2017 S5 ak 01-04- 2016
$SES Rz I Lakhs Re I | akbs Rs. ImEakhs
MCN-CLIRREMNT AS5ETS

131 Praperiy, Past oo Couiprener - 4 S50,919.40 51,5200 3732229
|bj Czpitsi Wordin Srogress 4 L33 154201 102358
4 1.1 Lk 1157
[0 Frvazzments z 1EFTI5S 1,8 I 122485
[ii} Dtz @ #0222 16 G148
Led Obmar Men- Jumrsil Ao ly T B6.50 _EF31 i |2
54,240,586 5g./52.47 AU A
L IREEMT ASSETS
7] ‘rrmncaries z; 1,096,532 1,635.54 53136
(L) Fianzial Asrets
(il I=westrniests bl 4,205,540 221282
(i) Trede Feccivibles 1 B81.04 81802
73| Cash apd Tash By oot 11 30573 1.ar69
il Bank bolanzes atho- zhen awove (Y i 1,383,530 RN b
{v) _oans 1= B2 4.0z
| Gthers 14 £7A45 oR.as
sl Olhsr Tusrsnt fagels 1t 1,437.54 T W
2473420 12500
~oJTAL AREETS TH015.07
ETIETY AREr IAELLITIES
EJUITY
1) Frp.il v 3haze Capitel ik 3, 100.00 3, 20000 EEL]
AAVEIEARE | ity gz 42 348,18 085252 27,810.0F
e assaE1s sAEERSE R
L ABILITIES
HON-CURRFMT LIARIHITIRS
23| Fina—gial L ohiifzs
11 Berowings ht: 14,369,530 S ) RS U
Jiil “race fayab = il | 4526 12082 AG05
[y Oners il 154.36 147535 10552
by ceferres i Liatilities [Met, i1 5, 30356 Pt | 253545
o B = 3341 3263 -
15971.88 21Ei5A% FTABT G
i3 135873 1,544,581
e 1,717.50 1,430.44
25 TEd0.46 30810
25 BET.00 FLAL
Y .71 A
a5 1 HEE B3 S44.70
1345300
TOTAL EQUITY E LIARILITIES 75,015.07
Carparake Information, Base of Freparstion £ ‘3

S anificant Accountng Policles

Tae aceampanying notes 1 to A are an ictezeal part of the Standalona Financial Staterments

ML e o raegart of even dete atmchad”

O SENALF OF THE 2QARD OF DIRECTONS
‘?L__}..fw ‘:;g' A
Palras Sgyj,a"""ﬂ_#; Rupash Savla
Chaimen % fa agng

ldaneg ng Oliecar
1 elign

[ ERH ]

Fur DHIRLIGMA] SHAH & O
URECETRG Sron. nEyerg
i Membar J.DEE].{".-‘

. :
&

:a/

=L ERH tpvnraw

S| AWM paBap

LI 10 25303
o

=

Tkl T oaim, &l 275 FUrTAey heize g
Ylaze: AdAMEDMEN S
Dared ; 2p/O5f2018

Haelsh B Patel

Faitlis-

Bleihemship durnbor: 0T e
Facg: AHMEDARAD

Db : 26,415/2018
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_DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

+ STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, Z01E

INCORME
RFevorue trom aonsralizns
therincoma
TOTAL INCOME
EXPENSES
Oparaling Exacnso
Limployoe 2enetits exprose
Hinanze Costs
Dapresiation and amorlatlos exneises
Qther gspensos
TOTAL EXPENSES
ProfitffLoxs) hefore exgeptianal items and =y
Excrptioma ibems [ract]
ProfitfiLoss) before
Tax [tems
Currenl tax
Larlio: years tam pravisions (wrillen back]
Neterrad ta wssal J4kaailing
Totar lax itams
Prafit/iLoss) far the year
Other Comprehensive Indorme
Hems Lhal will nel be re classitied to Profit ar Lass

ke measurement gaing [lasses] an peslemploericnl Benefls plans

Items that will be re—classilied La Prellt or Loss

Kote Mo,

Ra-measuzencnl galos) [losies; o0 Jirvaluation ot tinancial inst ramenss

Other Comprehiensive incame) (Loss} for the year
Total Comprebensie Incame/ {Loss) far the year
Earnings Per Equity Share {Basic and Diluted)

Corporate information. Ba s of Preparatlon & Sgnlfcant Accountlng

Palictes

2
30

1
32
323

=

e

g

2017-18
R In Lakhs

30,045,224

65871

9.077.30
231283
115724
3378.30

2,063.75

3490.14
=163
B53. of

5.02

-0.20

The actompany|ng notes 1 2o 46 are an integral part of the Standalone Financdal Statements

Mg por alr report of evan date attached"

Far GHIRUBHAL SHAH & CO
Charterad Acceuntants
Tiren liggistration Mumbar: (02511 C

Wrsinr b

Hesrish B, Pate|

Parter

hWembershig Nuember: D1£427

Place: AHMEDABAD AHMEGARAE [t
: » ~

Dated ; 26405/ 2018

SN 10FG1 Y,

Z016-17
Rs. In Lakhs

27,738,058

G574
30,717.95 28,7FR.8d

811972

1,982,949

222800

345189

171794
1E,384.42 L7, 710,54
11,728.5% L0926 26
11,738.54 10,926,256

2437.51

E 7T

700424
4,125.48 3,405.9%
TE02.06 751926

-L5.07

117
4,83 -14.85
7,606.39 7.504,41
25.76 2505

OfN BEEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LA
E':?latsls_mh‘"‘_‘

Chairrnan & Manazing
rectar
FM = D0 745639

BOHEM EHAH

Place; AHMEDABAL
Drated : 26/056/2018

T A

Rupesh Savla |
hanaging MMirestor

LM : B0ZEE504

/ﬁg@?fﬂ’

[Chief Financhal Grficer)

Corraany Soorotary
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CEEF INDLISTRIES LIMITED
LaSH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2018

21748 117
{A) CASH FLOW FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES As, In Lakhs Rs. i Lakhs
Prafity {lass) Before Tax 11,728.54 1092625
sdjustrients for;

Depragialicr @4l amortization FB7E30 3.351.88

\teresl and finance charges 1,157.24 222803

|nterest ircome {73.08) 115 7.06)

(Zain) /| ast an fxed assete soldf discarded (met) 132.78 [Ee )]

[Gain]fLoss an investments sold) discarded rigl) 1401200 {1EY. 58]

Met u!weal-':zetl [Zainylass aa fareigr. currency Iransaction and translation {159,43) 100523

trelating to other heads)

Had debls f advances written oif

Arovisian far had & doubllul debilsfadvaneas lwritten bazk)

Lizhbility ey langen reguires written back

Erewlslan rio longer requirad written back

Prowistan for gratuity and jesve encashimenty’ [aritten back)

CIthers 180.25 2114
Operating Proflt befove Working Capital Chanses 1642344 I, 502 38
Arjustrnants [or changes inworking capizal ;

[hicreasel/decr=4se i trade receivabies, loans B advances amd othar {1,410.28] 191808

AyLaty

(Iperagse)fdocrease i inventarias (a0.59] 1423.559)

Increasafidecrease) in trade payables, other liahilitfes and proyvisions {275.57) 14,000,028y
Cash Generated from Dperations (1.726.44) 12,487,855
Incamie taxes paid (1,100.00] LA
met Cashilow from Operating Activities 13.596.96 1= ZB7 5%

(8]} £ASH FLOW FROM INYESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchaso of fived assets (£.149) (12,201 GE)
Acdditians in crpital worls in pragress -
Praceeds from sale of fised assers 131.71 5.00
Purchasa of Invesitments {10,568.12) 1113817
Sale oblneastmant 4,454.55 4,307,95
Proceeds from Fixed Deposits (459.046) 386,26
Inlaras| racaivad TI08 157.06
Prafit “ram sale of investments - 48,75
Met Cashfiow from Investing Activities {6,361.73] [14,435.03)
{C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds/Faymer: from Secured Loans (4,108,11) £3TLES
Praceeds [/ Payrmenls [em Unsacorad Lsdn - 14,165 70)
Proceeds frony share warrants - 5,384,000

Fareigr Fluctiation Gain 189.43 BOS. 20

Divldend tneoma ane Dividaad Digribalion ] ax {693.27) [575,88]
Imterast and finance charges [1,157.24) [2,228.03)
Mer Cashflow from Finandng Activities {5,768.19) 449541
Met lncrease/{Deorease) in Cash and Cash Equivalznts 1,466.04 2 W
Cash and bank Balances at the beginoing of the year 1,579,569 35059
Cash and bank balapces at the sod of the year 3,085,773 127955

FRN 102414 \
MiMEDﬂbM} mJl
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MOTES:
1) The shove czsh fluw stetarienl nas boon arcpared 25 per the "Indirect mathed” set ouz i Doe Indian Accountivg Standard {ind
A% - T Aarvomon: of Cash Flowe
7] Figuras in braczet indicaze cash cutfow,
3 Crevious year figeras have bean ragroused and rocast wherever ecessany too confirm to curent year's cassification.
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year consist of cash on hand, cheques, draft on hand and bakance with banks as

fallows:
DETAIL OF CASH AMD CASH EQUAYALENTS e Axat st 0e-intd
£ B Rs. ' Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Falarees wilkl banks
IN gurrenk acesunks 1,584.58 210718
|n deposits with eriginal maturity of less than 2 months 1,276.37 A53.30
Ir Csgrons ACcauinis 17071 1492
{Cash on Samd 411 218
3.045.73 157068
"Ae per our reparl of aver date attached ! ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO W g‘;j»\.a/b——
Uhertersd Acrouniants Parzs SM Rupesh Savly
irme Registraticn Number: 10251100 Chairntan & Managing Mlanaging Cirectar

A Cirector
ﬁy_ T DIN : 00145639 DIN 00135303
- A
o= A
etfan

n Shah A ni
JChief Financial Officer) Campany Soorotary
Placs: AHMEDABAD
Dated : 26/05/2018

Harish B Patel

Zaraer

Membizrship Mumber 014427
Place: AHMEDABAD

Dated : 26/05/2018
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_DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

[ALEQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
For the year ehded 31st March, 2018
{R5. In Lakhs)

Balance as at
Balance as at 13t Apnl, 2017 s chrning 315t March,
the yeay
2018
3,200.00 = 3,200.00
For tha year ended 31t March, 2017
{Rs.In Lakhs)
Changes during e i
Balance as at st Aprif, 2016 Sayeir 31st March,
2017
(i = 2,420.00 ZR0.00 3,200.00
[A) OTHER EQUITY
For the year endad 31st March, 2018
Particulars Forelgn
i Caphtal | General | UV | SEEOSN ) poied | Fvon
Resurve Rusarve Wiy, | «preling Egrnings Reserve Yoru Eaiy
Translation | account
Reserue
Balance #s 4L 168 Apeil, 2017 41248 280.36 - i3 E72.58 20,181.66 114851 3543252
Protit/(| oss tar the year - - - 7. E01.06 - SN2 0S
Propaser Rividend ana Dividend Disiribulion Tax thereen (693,26] {683.28)
[Transier from /o - -
uther Camprehensive income/{loss) for the year - - - * = T
Rereuswicments gain/{loss) on defined bencfit plans - - - - 4.33 A.832
Balance a5 at 31st March, 2018 A12.08 98D.36 - 13,872.88 27,090.47 (10.03)] 42,346.16
For the year endad 31st March, 2017
Particulars Faralgn
Cophtel | General m: ::::::l Rewined | FVOQL |
Reserve Reserve T i Earnings Reserve
Reserve
Balance as 2t 1st Apiil, 2016 £17.48 980.26 S50,04 £, /B2 HE 13,189.57 22,910.32
Prolil/{Lass) Tar lhe year - - - 7,519.26 - 7,519.26
Addition/(Delelion) duirg Lhe year (5505040 6,104.00 5,544,986
Mropased Dividand and Dividend Diztribution Tas théraen - - - (527.147) - (827.17]
Other Comprahensiva intamaf({inss) for the year = 4 1 B r .
.. _Remeasurements gain/(loss) on defined benetit plans = - - - (14.85) (14.85)
I-Ealam:e as at 31st March, 2017 412.48 980.36 - 13,872.88 20,181.66 (14.85)] 35,432.53
"As par our repot of even date attached” ON BEHALF OF THE EQARD OF DIRECTORS

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants a&—w gw-/‘-——-
Firm Registraticn Numbar: 102511%/ o Paras s.wx"’- Rupesh Suvla
; A CV‘A-"'_ Chaienan & Managiag “ianmsging Divecto:
—

Iiracto”

W{ Greni— DIN ; 00145632 BIN : 00126303

Harish B_Fatal /

Pastrer an Shah

wembarship Number: 024427 > {Chizl Financial Dfticer) Cofpany Secrelary
Place: AHIEDABAD Frace: ANMIDARAD

Diared : 26/05/2018 Dated ; 26/05/2018
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TC AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARGH, 2018

1 CORPORATE INFCRMATICN

Deep Industries Limited (DIL} is a wall diversifisd oil & gas company serving *he industry since 1927 with
business interssts in Alr and Gas compressior, Gas Dahydrstion, Wark over, Brlling and O & Gas
Exploration and Production. DIL is the first company in India te provide high pressure Al and Gas
gompressors en charter hire basis, DL is the largest Natural Gas Comprassion sarvices provider m rcia
end has also diversifisd inte providing of wark-over services fo expleration and preduction (E&P) players
through f= fleet of rigs.

2. BASIS OF PREFPARATION

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indizn Accounting Stendards {ind A5
netified undear the Companies [Indian Aczounting Standards) Rules, 2016 as amendad by the Companics
(Indian Accounting standards) (Amendment) Rules, 20168, Az per the said ruadmap. the sompany g
required tooapply Ind AS starting from finansial year beginning on or after st Apdl 2017

For all period. up fo and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the Comaany prepared ils financial
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards. notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read fogsther with Companies [Accounts; Rules 2014 ({Indian GAAP) These Financial
statemnents far the year anded 31st March 2018 are ihe first, the Company has prepared in accordanca
with Ind A% {Refer Mate 47 for infortration on how the cempany has adopled [nd AS),

The financiz| statements have baon propared on historical cost basls. except certain firancia: assets and
liabilities which have baen measured at fair velus, defined berefile glans and contingen: consideration.
The scsounting policies have heen consistently applied by the Company and ars consistent with those
used in the previous year.

All assets and fiabltities have been clessified as gurranl or non-current as er the Company's Rarmal
operating cycle and other oriteria sot ot in the Scheduls N0 the At Based on the nature of products
and the lme betwsen acouisition of assets for processing and thei? reslizaton in cash and zash
enuivalents, (Re Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 muonths for the purposes of currant |
ann-gurrent classilication of assets and liabilitiss.

Current yersus nan-currant elassification

tho Company presents assets and Fabilidos 0 the balaane shest based on cumeni Aon-curren
classificafion.

An assal is realad as current when it is:

a  Expectet] to be roalized or intended to be sold of consumed in narmal operaling ez

b, Held primiarily far the purpose of trading

o.  Expect=d to be roalized within twelve manths after the reporting period, or

d. Cash or ¢ash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged of used lo settle g labllity for a8
lgast twelve months after the reparting period

Ml other assets ars classified as nop-curront,

A ligbility iz current when;

Itis expecied to be setilsd in nomal cperating ayelo

It iz held primarily for the purppss of trading

H is due to be sefilad within twelve months after the repariing period, or

There is no uncandifional right Lo defer the seflement of the liatility for at least twelve months after
the raparting periad

All ather Rabilties are classified as non-curent,

m

e T
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BEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES ANNEXED TQ AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

Daferred tay azsets and fabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

ZA. USE OF ESTIMATES

The praparation of financial statoments requires the 1se of accounting estimates which, By defirition. wil
seldom equal the actuz| results, Managamert also needs to sxerdise judgment in applying the Oroup's
geounting policies. This nole provides an overview of the areas that fnvolved a higher degres aof
Judgment or complexity. and of fems which are more likely to be adjusted due ‘o estiatos and
assumplions turning cut to be different from thase originally assessed. Detziled informetion about eash of
these sstimates and judgments is includad it relevant notes together with inforrmation aboul the basis of
caloulation for-2ach affected line ifem in the financial statements.

Critieal estimates snd domants

The arsas invalving critical estimates or judgments are:

a)  Estimation of current tax expense and payable — Refer accaunting palicios - 3.5

b} Estimated useful [ife of praperty, plant & equipment and intangible assels — Refar accounting policies
-31

¢} Estimation of defined benefit obligation ~ Refer acenuniing palicies - 5.8

d] Estimation of fair values of cantingent liabilities - Refer aceounting policies - 3,12

g] Recognitinn of revenus - Bafar accounting policies - 3.4

f}  Recognition af deferred tax assets for carried forward fax losses — Refer accounting salicies - 3.9

gl Impairment of inancial assets — Refer accounting polities- 32 & 35

Estimates and judgments ara continually svalusted. They are based on histarical experience and ciher
factars, including expactations of future svents that may have 3 financial inpact on the group a4 1kal are
believed 1o be reasonable Under the circumatanaces,

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOLUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Proparty, plant and equipmaont;

Froparty, plant ane equipmant are stated al original cest nel of lax | duty credit availod. ‘ess
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairtment |osses, i any. Costs include financing
zosts of hotrawed funds atidbutable to acquisition ar construction of fixed sssets, Up o the dale
lhe assafs are putta-use, aleng wilh effects of foreign exchange contracts and edusiments,
arising from exchange rate varations, attritutable to the fixed assats, of thase contracks for whish
aptien under natificatien of Accaunting Standard-11 was exercised. \ihen significant parts of
property, plant and equipmett arc raguired to be replased at inlervals, the GCompany
derecognizes the repleced part, and recogrizes the new part wilh its own associated Useful lifs
and it is depreciated accordingly. Where components of an assct ars sighifizan® i1 value in
refation 1o the tatal valug of the asset as a whols. and they have substatially differenl seonamic
livas as compared to arincipal tom of the agsel, they ara racognized separatsly g5 indepsndsant
iterns and are depreciated over their ostimated ecanoimlc ussful lives. &I other repair and
maintenance coslz are recognized in ihe siztemant of profit and lnss as thowred dnless thoy
meet tha recognitionh criteria for capitallzation unger Praperty, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Fixed Assets:

B Depraciation is chargad using straight line methed on the basis of the expecled usshl life
as spacifisd in Schadule | o the Act, & residual value of 5% (a5 preseriied in Schedule ||
.r‘;":gﬁﬁ;}:‘tk
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MOTES ANNEXED TG AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALCNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

lo the Act) of the cost of the asseats 18 usad for \ha purpase of calculatng the depreciailon
charge, The managament belaves that these estimated wseful lives are wealiste and
reflect far spprosimation of the period over which tha asscts e likely fo oz used,
Howeavar, mandgemert reviews the resdual values, uaseful lives and methods o
depreamation of property, plant and equipment af each reparting pordod end and any
revision ta these is recognized prospeciively in current and future periods.

Infangibie Asssts;

Inianglble zssets scquired separately are measurad on inifial rocognition ot cosl The coest of
intangible assots acglired in 2 business combination s their faly value at the date of acquisitior
Fellowing fnilial recegrition, latangible asscis are carried ot cosl less any accumulates
amartization and accumulaied impairmant logses.

An ket of intangibla asset initally recogrized s derecagnized Lpon disposal ar when no tuturs
economic benefits are expecied from jis uss o disposal, Any gain or less arising on ds-
racegnition of the asset [calcUlated as the difference betwesn the net dispasal precoeds and e
carrying amodrt of lhe sssel] s included in the Tncome statoment when the assst s
deracognized. Intangfble fdxed assets are amortized an straight line bagis aver their estimated
useful econcmic life.

Capital Wark- in= progress

Capital work- in- progress represents directly sttsibutable eosts of Plant and achinery installation

including civil and foundation cast il the fme project put to use, All ather exponses Including

interest Incurred during installatlon period are capitalized as 2 part of ihe construction: cost 1o the

extenl to which these expenditures are atiributeble to the installation as per Ind AS-23 "Borrowing

Cnsts™ . All thasp axpansrs are iransierred 1o Sixed assets on commencement of respective
rojgcts,

3.2 Impairmant of non-financial assets

The sarmying amounts of assets are reviewed at each halance sbes! dute 1 tharc is any i1ccation of
imgaiment kased on internaliexdernal fretors. An impairment foss is recognized whessvar the
carrying amaunt of an asset exeeeds its recaverable amount, The recoverable amaurt iz the groster
of the asset's net selling price and valuc inuse. Inassessing valua in use, the Company measures it
on tha basis of discounted cash flows of nex: five years' projections estmated based o curent
prices. Assassmant is also done ar each Balance Sheet dale as to whaether there is any indication
that an impainment Ioss recognized far an asset in prior accourting perods may no loager exist or
may have decreased.

In respect of lhe subsidiares assots at each balance sheel date, the |rpalment testing is based an
he realizable valus et inderlying assels as tested by the Board of Directors af the subsidiary,

After impairment, depreciation & providsd an the revised zarrying amonnt of the asset aver i
retnaining wseful lifo,

Impairmant losses of continuing gperatians, including impairment en inventeries, ars recodnized in
proft and foss section of the statament of prafit and loss, except for 2waertizs previously evalind
with i revatuation faken to other compretierisive Incame (the “OCF). For such properiies, the
Impairment Iz recegrized In QG ip o the amaount of any gravials fsvaluatian,

T
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NQTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARGH, 2018

3.3 Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company's inancial statements are presented [ INR, which is also the Company's funstienal
BUFrETY.

Iniiat Recpgnition

Forgign cwrrency tansactions are recorded in the roporling curraney, by apilyind to he foreign
curmency smouni: the exchangs rate batwaen Lhe raparting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of transacticn,

Shnversion

Foreigr: currency monetary tems are teparted using the closing wate. I cass of kems which ars
covorad by forward exchangs cantract, the difference between year end rate and rate on the date of
the contract is recognised as exchange difforence and premium paid of forward contracts gnd option
contract Is recognised aver fhe [fe of the contract. Nor-monelery iems, which ars measured in
terms of histofesl casts denominaled in feraign currency, are raporied using the exchange rate af
the dale of the ransaction. Mon-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated In & forsign surrency, are transiated using the exchangs rats ot the dats
when aush value was determiniad,

Exchange Differanses

Exchange diffsrences arising on the seftlement of moenetary itams ar on reporling Company's
monetary items ai rates different from those at which they were Inlfially racorded during the year, or
reported in previals finanslal statements including réceivables and payables which are likely to be
seffled in foreseesble fiture, are veengnized g5 income or 85 eXpenaes n the year in Which thay
arise, All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the psriod in which
lhey arise, excepl of those contracts for which option under notification of Ascounting Standard-11
was axercised whars thay relaie o acquisiiion of Fixed Assels, the differonse arising a resulk in
which casao they are adjusted to the term ioan ahiliiss accounl.

3.4 Revenue racagnition

Rewanue is recagnized to the extent that it is probable that the economic Bonafits will low to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when {he paverent is being
madg, Reyvenue is measured at the fair value &f the considoration received or recevable, lsking inta
aceoupit contractually defined terms of payment and sxcluding taxes or duties zollacted on behalf of
the governmenl. Geods & Servico Tax {(GST Service Tax is not recewed hy the Gompany on s
own account. Rather, it |5 tax collacted on value added to the services by the Campany o1 behalf of
the govamment. Accardingly, it is excluded from revenus. The spocific recognition criteria desaribed
Below must also he met halore revenus is recognized.

fil Service Income:
Service income (s recogrised ac per the terms af contracls with the cusiomers when fhe related
servicos are performed or 1hg &gresd milestones are achieved and are net of service tax or GST,
whereyet applicable.

(i} Interast Incotme:
For all deposit insttuments measured eithor at amortized cast ar &l fair value through oiher
comprehensive ncome [OCI). interest income s recorced using the effectiva interest rate [EIR]
EIR is ik rate that exactly discounls the estimatod fulure cash payments or reocipts over tha

107



DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEEP IMDUSTRIES LIMITED
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gxnectad lite of the financigl mstrimenl o a sharter period. where appropriate, o the gross
camying amount of the dfirancial azset or o the amenized cost of a financia lakility. Wher
calulating the effective intersst rate, the Company esimates the expected wash flaws by
eansideting &l the contrsstual terms of the finangial instrument [for example. prepavment,
exlansion, call and simikar aptions] but dees nol consider the expecied credit [assos,

{iiij Dividand incoms:
Cividend incame fram investments is recognized when the Company's right fo receive payment s
aslablished which is genorally when sharehalders approve the dividend,

{iv) Otherincome Is recegnized whan no significant uncertainty as 1o its determmetiar ar Feslisatian
Bxists,

4.5 Financial Instruments

A firancial instrument (s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 2 financia
lizhility or equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financfal Assats
a, Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are tacognized inftially b fair value plug, in the case of finsnclal
asseis not recorded at fair value through profit ar loss, transaction tosts st are
attributable to the acguisition of Lhe financial asset, Purchases ar =ales of financia:
assets that reguire delivery of assets within a time frammc ostablished by regulatizn or
canvention in the market place [regular way tradas] ars recadnized on lhe selemenl
date, trade dale, l.e., the date that the Company settle commits to purchase or s&i
thie nssat.

b, Subzeduont measUremaent:

For puipasas af subsequenl measuremant, finansial assats sre olassified in Tour
categoss:

i Delt instruments at amoriizad cost;

A 'debst instrument’ s measured at the amortized cost i both he following
conditions ars meat:

: Tho asset is held with an objective of eolleching contractual cash flows

- Confraciual lerms af the assat qive rise on specifled da‘es to cash Naws thal ae
‘sulely payments af principal and interest' [SPPI| an *he principal amount
outstandirg.

Aller initial measurement, such financial assets are subsaguently measired a
amartized cost using the effeciive interesl rale |EIR] mathad, Amordtized cost &
caleuiatod by faking into ascoant any dizsoumt ar premivm en acguisilion anpd
fees ar costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amarti=aion is included
in financa inceme in the Statemerl of Prafit and Lozs. The losses ariing fram
impainment are recognizod 0 the profil.ar less, This category generally anpligs 1o
rade and oiher Toczivahles.

ii. Debt instruments at fait value through other camprebensive income
[FV¥TOCI]:
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A debt nstrument’ Is classified as at the FVTOC it bedh of the fellawing sritena
are met:

- The asset i3 held with ahjective aof bath - for collacting contractual cash flows
and zeling the financizl assais

- The asset's contractual cash flows represenl SPFI,

Debl ingtruments included within the FYTOCI categary are measured initlaly as
well as at each reporiing date at fair value, Fair valug movemcnis are recoghizec
in the oiker comprehensive income [DC1]. Hoewever, the Cumueny rosogrzes
interass| ingomes, wmpairmeant losses & roversals and farsign exchandge gain of loss
In the Statemaent af Profit and Loss, On derecagnilion of the asset cumulative
gain or lass previously recognized in OCI is weclassified from Lhe equity (o
Staternent of Profit and Less, Interest eamcd whilst holding PYWTOE] debt
instrumeant iz reperted as inlersst income using the EIR method,

Dbt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value throuah
profit er loss [FVTPL]:

FVTPL is 3 residual category for debl instrdmeritz, Any debt mistroment, which
doas nat meet the criteria for calegorization as at amoriized cost or as FYTOC,
iz classifisd as at FVTPL, Dabt instruments included within the FYTPL categany
are measured at fair value wilh all changes recognized in the PAL.

tv. Equity instruments moasured at fair value through ather comprehansive
income [FYTOOCI:

All squity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measurcd at fair value, BEguity
instruments which are held for trading and coptingent consideration recognized
by an acquirer in A business combination to which pd AS109 applies are
glassliied as at FVTEL. For all other aguity instruments, the Campany may male
an irrevocable elaction fo present in other comprehensive Income stasequenl
changes in the fair value. The Company hzs made sush eleclion on an
instrument by- by ingtrument besis. The classification is made on mital
recagnition and is irrevocable. |7 lhe Company decldes to classify an equity
nstrumsnt as at EVTOCL, ther: all fair value charges on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are Tocognized in the OCl, There s ng recyeling of the amounts from
0CI to Staterment of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investmenl, Howavar, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or Iloss within squity. Equity
instruments insladed within the FYTPL catedory aro messured &t fair value with
all ehehdes recagnized in the Statereant of Profit and Lass,

c. Derecognitian;
A financial gsset is primatily derseoanized wher

. The Company has transferrad ils rightz to receive cash flows from the assel or
has assumad an obligatian to pay the recaived cash flows in Tull without maerizl
delay to a third party under e 'pass{hmough’ arangemert; and sithat [a] the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewsrds of the azsal, ar
[b] the Cempany has neither transferrod ror retained substantially ai the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferrad contror of the asset.
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A the Company has transferred its fights to receive cach flows from an azset or has
enlared into a pass-through arrangement, it ovaluates if and to what extent || has
retainad the risks and rewards of awnershi,

d. Impairment of financial assets;

In accordance with Ind AS 104, the Company applies sxpsctéd credit loss [ECL)
madel far measurement and recognilion of impairment loss en the following financial
assets and cradit rigk eaposUre:

a, Financial gssets that are deht instrumsents, and are measured at amarlises cosl
e.g., loans, deposits, {rade receivables and bank balance

b, Trade receivables of any cantrzelual righi o recsive cash
o Financial assets that aro debi nsiruments and are measured as at FYTOOI
d. Lease racaivables under Ind AS <7

Financial guarantas contracis which are not meaasured 25 at FYTPL

[y

The Company follaws 'simplified approach™ for recognition of i~paliment loss
allowance en Paint o and d provided above, The applisation of simpilfied appmazh
requires the company to recognize the impairmenl loss dllowance based an lifetims
ECLs at each reporting date, right fram its initial recognition. For recognition of
impairnent loss on aother financial asscts and risk exposure, the Compary
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk sincs
initial recognition. If eredit nsk has not increased significantly, 12-menty ECL Is usad
to provide for impairment lass. Haweawvar, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. If, in a8 subsequent periad, crodit quality of the instrumesd
itnprovies such that there is no langer & sigrificant increase in cradit risk sincs initisl
recognition, then the entity reverts to recngnizing impairment loss allowanca sassd
on T2-month ECL,

Lifetima ECL are the expectad credit losses resuliing from all possible defautt avenrs
over the axpected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL 15 2 portion of the
lifetima ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months
aiter the reparing ¢ats. EGL is the difference betwaen all contraciual cash flows that
are due ta the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cagh flaws that
the entity axpects e raceive [ia | all zash shortfalis], discounted at tha original EIR.

A a practical oxpediant, the Company uscs a provision maliz 1o determine
impairmert loss allowance on portfolio of its trade recefuzbles. The provision matrix
I8 based on it historically observed default rates aver (he espected [ifa of the ‘rade
receivablas and is adjusted for forward-lonking estimates, At every repurting dats,
the historical obeerved default rates are Updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimatss are analyzad,

ECL impainmient Inss allowance [or reversal]l recogrmized during the pesicd is
fecaghlzed as income! expensa in tho statement of profit and lose. The balanee
sheet presentation for variols financial instruments is deseribad below:

a, Finangial assets measurar as at amortized cost, contractual reverles feoevab'es
and laase receivables: ECL iz gresented as an gllowanco which reduces the ot
sarrying amount, Until tho asset meets write<off criteria, the Company does aot
reduse impaibment allowance from the gross carrying amatmt,
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b. Dokt instruments measured at FVTOCH Singe financial sssets arg already
reflzcted at fair value. impairmeant allowanes is nat furher reduced from s value
Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impaimment amauet’ in te
QLI

B. Financial liabllities:
a. Initlal recegnition and measurement:

Financial fiahbilitics are classified, at inilial recagrition, ss fingncial liabities at fair
valne throvgn profit of loss, leans and borrowings. payables. or as dorvaiives
desiqnated as hedging insirumeants in an effective hbedge, as spprooraic: All
finarcial liabilities are recognized Inttially at fair value and, in the casc of lnans ard
borroyings and payables, net of directly atiributabla transactian costs,

b, Subsaguent moasurement:

The measuramant of financial kabilites depends on their classilioalion, as doeseriboed
below:

i Financial liakbilities at fair value through profif or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value througlk profit or loss includs financial lizkiites
held for frading and financial liabilties designated Upon initial recogniion as at
fair valus through profit or loss, This category also neludes derivative fmancal
insiruments entered into by the Comopany that are not designated as hedging
instrumenis m hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109 Separzted
smbedded derivatives are also classificd as held for rading anless they are
designated es effeclive hedging instrumeants. Gans or lozsos an liahiifies held
for trading ars recagrized in the profit arlass

Finangial liakilites desianaled upan initial recognition =t fair value through profit
af 085 are desighaiec as such at the initial date of recagniiion, and anly ¥ lho
ariteria in Ind AS 109 are satishied for liabilites designated as FVYTPL, fair value
gains! [nsses attributable to changes in own credit nsk are recognized in OC
These gains/ losses are hob subssquently freasforrod to PBL. Howewsr, the
Campany may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within couity, &I ather
changes i fair value of such fliabilty are recognizad ir he siatemsnt ol prafit or
lass: The Campany has net designated any finaqcial liabilty as at fair value
thraugh profit #id loss,

ii. Loans and borrowings:

iter Inifial recognition, (nterest-bearing leans and borrowings are subsaguaniiy
measurod at amartized ¢ost using the EIR methad. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or lozs when 1he liakilitios are derecognized as well =5
thraugh the EIR amortization process. Amortized cast is calculated by f2iing inls
aocourt any discount or pramiure on acquisition ard ‘ees or costs that are an
irtegral part of the EIR. Tha EIR amurtization iz insluded as finance cests 0 the
statemenl of profit and loss.

iii. Financial quarantes contracts:

Financial guarantee coniracts Issued by fhe Company are those contracts that
require a payment to bo made io reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
becausc the specified debtar falls to make 2 payment when due i accordane
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with the terms of a debl instrument Finansial guarantes conlracts are recoanized
initially =5 a llabllity at fair value, adjusted for lrensaction costs that are dirgctiy
altributable Lo the fssusnce of the gduarantze. Subsagucntly, the Sahilily is
measured at the higher af lhe amourt of loss alowahce delermingd as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less
cumulative amartization.

c. Derecoghnition:

A financial liabllity 15 derecognized when the obligation under the lisbility s
discharged 4r cancolled or expiras, Whah an existing financial liability 1= replaced hy
annther from the same lender an susslantially differsnt terms, or the terms of an
exisling llabilty are substaniially medifizd, such an exchange of madifeation is
treated as the derecognmition of the original liability and the recognilion of a new
limhility, The difference in the respective carrving amounts s recognized in lhe
staternsnt of profit or loss,

. Reclassification of fimancial assets:

The Company determines classification of financial sssets and liablliies o nigal
recognition, After inilial recegnition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are
aouily inslrumenis and financial liabilities, For financial assets which are debt instrumsnts, &
reclassification s mads only if thers iz a change in the business modal for managing those
gsgets, Changes o the business modal are expected to be infrequent. If the Company
reclassifies financial asesets, it applies the reclassification prespestively from  the
reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting peried following
the change in busingss model, The Company dope not restate any sreviously recognized
gzins, losses [including impairment gams or losses| or interast,

D. Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial akbilities are offsst and the nelt amount is reported M ihe
balanca shest if thare is & currently enforceable legal right to offseiihe recogrized aroun’s
and there is ar intentien to setfle on a net basis, to realize the asssts and settle the
llabllitios simudtaneoorshy,

2.8 Falr Value Megsurament

Tke Company measures Tinancial instrumsnts, such as, dervalives at fair value at each balanse
sheet date, Fair value is the prica that would be received to sall an assot o7 gaig (o transfer a Zahility
In an erdorly transastion between marleet participaats al lthe medsurement date. The fair value
measdrament is baged on the presumption that the tranzaction o sall the asset o1 transfer she
liakility takes plage sithear:

a,  Inthe prindipal market for the asset or liability, or

b, In the absence of g principal market, in tho most advartagecus market for $e agss=es o
liability

The principal or the mast advantageous market must be accessible by the Compary, The Company

usos valuation tachniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for wiich sufficient data ars

available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of refevant obhsenvable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobsarvable inputs.

All aszets and liabilitios for which fair value is messured of dizclosed in the financial stalemants aro
categorized within e fair value hicrarchy, dosaribed as follows, bazed en the [owest isvel inpul *hal
is significant te the fair value measiurement as a whale:

Levil 1 — Quoted [Unadjusted] markat prices in active markets for idenfical assats ar labiibes
T T
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Lavel 2 —Valuation technigues for which thé |oaest 1&vel npub that Tz sigmificant fo the i vaile
measursment ts directly orindirectly observable

Lovel 3 — Yaldation techmgbes tor which the lowest level npurt thatis significant o the fair valle
measufemant is unnhservable

3.7 Inventories

Imventeres of spare parts and oil sve valued at the lower of coest or net realizallo value, The costis
determingd by Moving Aversge method ieq: FIFO, WAM sto) The net sealizable value is e
estimated selling price N lhe ardinary course of business less the estimated cosis of completion ald
catimated tasls necesseny lo make the ssle.

3.8 Employes heneflts

g, Shert Tarm employes benstits are recodnized 22 expansa al ufdiscounied amsunl in Sle
statamant of orofit and less far the year in which Iha related servies is renderad.

b, Past emplaymens and othar lang term benefits are recognised as an exnense jn the
statement of orofit and loss sccount far the year inwhich ke ermployes has renderad
servicas. Tho oxpenss s recegnissd at the prasent value of Ihe amounle pavable delermined
using actusrial valuation technigdes at the end of Fihancial Year, Actuerial gains and |losses
In respact of pest amployrmant and olben long erm benslls are chargad Lo (he sialzmer| ol
profit and loss.

Fayments ¥ defined canirbution retiremant benefit scheme, if any, @re charged oz oxponsc
=8 hey fall dug.

0

3.9 Taxes on Ineome

Tax expanse comorses curfent and defarred 8% Current heome fax iz meaasured at tho ameount
expectad {o be paid to the lax authorities in aceordance with tha Inoome Tax Act, 1981 and tax [aws
pravalling in the raspactive iax |urlsdicilans whiers the Campany oporates, Curent tax ikems are
recognized in correlation Lo the underlying ransactler eithar in P&L, D0 or divently it eguity.

Defarred tax is pravided using the liability methed on lemparary direrencos belween the tax bases al
arsnts and liabilides and their carrying emolnis for financial reporting purpeses at the reaerling dale.

Delerred tax liabilities are rococnized for all taxabls temperary differences. Coferred tax aszels are
recogrized for alt deductible temaorary differorces, the sary Tooward of unused tax srodits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assats are recognzed on the basis of masonahble certainky that thie
carmnany will be having sufficient fulurs faxable profils and based on the same che DTA has besn
reconized i the books,

THe carmying amount of deferrad tox nssote is ovicwod at 2ach reperting dzte and reduced Lo the
sxtent that it Is no langsr prebabls hat sufflclent taxable profit will bz sveilahls 4o allow all ar part of
tre deferred tox asset to be utllized. Unrecoonized raferred tax assats =fe re-assessed at 2ach
reporling date and arg resognized lo the sxtent that it has bocanie prebable that future taxabls
provits il allew the deferred tax asset to be recoverea:d.

Defarred tax gssets and fiabilties are messured at he tax rales Ual are expecicd o apply in the
vear when lhe assast iz "roglized or the liability is zetled, basad on tax rates [ard tax laws)] {3t have
bean enacled or substantivaly enacted at Lhe” reporting data,

Daferred tax items &g recognized in comelstion to the underving transaction aither in QG ar directy
In equity. Deferred lax assots ard deferred fax [iabiities aro affsct if 3 lagally snforcashls rght exs's
ta sat off cUirent lax assets apamst current tax liahilliiss.
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Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) pald in a yearis eharged fa the slatement of profii and lass 35 cumant
tex. Tha Cormpany fecoghizes MAT cradi aveilable as an assot anly o tha exient thal thers =
aorincing evidenss it e Cormpany will pay narmal income tax durng the specifize oefind. iz
the period for which MAT g-edit is allowed to be saricd forward. In the year in which tke Gampany
racognizes MAT cradit as an assct. tho eald assof s ereated by way of credit ta the stalemert of
arofit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement”. The Company reviews the "WAT Credit
Entitlement’ asset af each reporting date and writes it down 1o the extent he Company does nat
niave comvincing evidence that it will pay normal tas curing the specifisd paticd and utilize the MAT
Cradit Entitlemeant.

310 Borrowing ¢osts

Bomawirg cast incledes interest, amartizaticn of argillary costs incurmed in conpaction whib fhe
arrangemant of borrowings and exchands diferances arising fram Torelgn currency borrowings fo the
evtent they are regarded as an adjustmont 1o the interest cost.

Borrowing ensts dirgctly aittibuiable to the asguisifion, const-uction or production of an 3ssel that
necaessarlly takes a substantizl perod of lime to et ready for is intended use or sale are epprtaizod
as part of the sost of the rospactive asset, Al other hormowing cosis are expensed in the pericd thay
oEnUr

Borrmwing costes whica ara aot spocfinally attributable o the acquisition,  instsllatan of 2 quafying
Gz3at, the amaunt af barrowing coss eligible “or capitalization is determinad by spplying a welghtes
averdane capitalization rate, The weighted average ratz is taken of the borrawto costs applicabls ©
the oulstanding borrowings of the company durng the period, othe* than borrowirgs mads
specifically far the purpose of obtaining a qualifiying asset, The amouni of borrowing costs napitalized
eannat axceed e amount of barrowirg costs incurred during that period

211 Earninge per equity share

Basic sarnings par share s caloulated by dividing the not profit or loss fram continuing operatian ard
tatal profit. both attrbutab'e inequity sharehslders of the Sompary by the weighted average number
o’ eguity shares outstanding durng ihe patcd,

3.12 Provislons, Cantingent Liabilies and Contingent Assets:

Provisicn |= recegnized when the Company has a presen: ohigation (lesal or coqstrucive) as
result of past avenis and it s probable that e ouHlaw of resouccas Wil be roalijral to sefle ko
ahlizstion and in respect of which reliable sstimates zan he made.

A tlssfosure for contingsnt liabilty i3 made whan lhare = a possible obligstion, that —aw b
prebably wil not reguire an outfiow of resources, When tham iz 3 possible obligation or a preseri
obligation In respect of which ihe |lksllhood of oulflow of resources s remcte, no provision!
distlozire s made. The Company doos not recognize s contingsrd liabiity but disclosss s
Exizience in the financial statemerts.

Contingent assaks ze rot recognized In the finarcisl skatements. Provisicns and Sontingeneies am
evizwed at gach balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the correct manaysment estimates.

If the affant of the Hime value of mpnay is material, provizions are digcountod Us(ne B currert nrasdta
rate that reflects, Using 2 su-ran: pra-tex rate that reflects, when appioorale. g risks specilic: i ihe
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limtllity, Commitments include the amount of purchasc ordor (nel of advances) iseced o sarties ar
complelion of assels. Provisions, contingent liabkililies, contingent asseis and commbmonts are
renewsd at sach balance sheet date.

3.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash agquivalent comprse cash on hand and demand deposits with banks which are short-
term, ighly liguld investrents that are readily convertible into known arrounls of cash and which are
sUbjoct to inzsignificant risk of changos in valus.

314 Leages

The datermination of whether an arrangement is [or soptaing] a lees= s based o0 {he substance of
the arrangement a1 the inception of the lease, The amrangement iz, ar containg, & :eaze f fulfilment of
the arrangernent is dependenl on the Uss of a specific assel or assets and the arrangement conveys
a right to use the asset or assets, even f that right is net explicitly specified in an arrangemant,

- Laass other than finance |sase are operating lease and these leased assets zre nel
recognized in the sompany's statomont of financial position but are recognized as an
expense in the statement of profit and 1oss on a straight-ine basis aver the lsass &,

Offices Premises laken on lgase under whish, all risks and rowards of ownership are effactivaly
retained by the lsasor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating loase are
moognized a5 expense on accrual basis in accardance with the respactive lease agres ments,

3.18 Exceptional iflema

Ceriain occasions, the size, bype of ingidenco uf gn ftam of Income or expenss, pertaining to e
crdinary activities of the Company ig such that Hs disclosurs improves the understanding of the
performance of the Company, such fncome or expenss 15 classifed as an sxesoliona: ite and
accordingly, disclosed in the rotes acoomparying Lo the finarcial staerents,

2,168 Trate Receivahles

Trade Recejvables are recoghized initfially al carrying value and subsecusotly e — measured ai
amount that weuld ba actually received.
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== thirhegrnng o lhe wsad
- Mrwmest dainig B e o (R of Eduild Shewes undar 2iF) =

B at 31 Rk 2017 A=t {r April 30E

== Culslaid g £, e el 3 2 paar

K of Shises Yaloe R Mo of Sharrs Valpe Re Mo of Shares Valus Ra:
32,00.0a0.0d 320090 29,210.020.00 295000 2E,200,0]0.07 AHEN
e 280000 200 -
35, NG, B, Ok _z_ﬂ_EU‘-UU“ o -&2 00,000k F2HLOD 49,7 30 O T 225000

16.2 Matalls of Foulty Shares hekd by sharehodders oldiog inore thao 85 o B sgaregate slerds in L Coapaoy

As at 3=t Macch. 2044

Mpamen af thee Shamehalders [Equlty Shares of R=10 Each Fully Pusd upy)

HA= at T1st Mamh, 2047 Az at i April 2018

Wex. of Share hald % of Halding M. of Shars hakd HofHoldlng e af Shaea held =% of Halding
HUMESH SA%L A =AR Y TRUET ALI7E IS 31.45% - ' = =,
SHANTI AL G20 & FAMILY TEUE™ 3, nas4rd 11,154 = 3 . -
PRITI PAZAS 24 A G A o AL RS T3k LE10,504.00 5850
CHEARER SHAMTILAL Sl A eoan, 2% T en R b A00.025.02 BT
SHITAL RUFESH Sahl - £ 5,005 i, V430,437 00 BN
ALPESIH R SAVLA - EN1622 TR 5,120,506,00 10.22%
TAITA RA RO SAVLA = ~ T aITIE 57015 INZLFALOT _ . Lot

|t T Rl ARG IFTH 10,068,318

AB.3Tumnng ira bY A0-T4 he Donipany bas cfFercd agaily s o Tl
ane O salzeue Regairarienls) Rag .k ors, 2008, Aacorairghy 23,00.002 2aq0lly shams of Ks 1%
mreTium o Rl

165.4 The Campary hae
Rizpsas. Nudesd P

wlae ol Fa. §0 ooe eheaie,
F Srrebakler: b1 bie arsding Arn

brfeeet Lo zippiness

{1

E.5 Ir the susm af iqicatine the Cquitg Shines o'des e eigh e -2 mocive the wemsinng fes

18.8 Campary Fas o adl gl ¢ bunay shaies, 2o

ach sera alnles o HIES on 281 Secevhe’, EAE alan s

| izl lde & wllgiale Zor oee ot per shiae. The Goepeaalr el

wite Theptar Wil 5 S =Elilaeue o Cagila)
wof R 2200 pemaiily sharmanc kg

page Dok [hsthalio

ARt pesa dhviderd i rdiEn
Goniem hioling.

af ke armpang e D szrowriar re a | Frebsrgale Srcart, nop sk b SEeslaldig.

sbeast poctiderniar 0 ocash gad'ee bonght bind: ary ensily soarss dieng - pang SF frea years Invred ate g 2gceading e Daoees: s daes

Az at A at Ak
3F201E 2142017 L0426
17 - OTHER FGUMY (R, I Lakhak (P, i Lakbish [Rs. tn Lakhs}h
Securities Preoium
Drpa 1 L Ay 1% ET1EE TIEAER TT55.E8
Add: addian diring the vaa- B O
Lege: Writber back denira the e - - - .
S b lans: 13,372 48 1327287 ¥, 768.88
Capital Ruserve
Zcenirg balarce 417 44, 41¢ 85 dizdd
addition da ring th = wmar - %
2 Ve s - - - -
1218 A48 a1lan
General Res=ne
Dy balares AR SE L] ik
sl Addcitlon darrg th e vea A
wessz Writkor tock du-ng tha s = )
Slasing ba anon SEG26 AEDA5 9EQEG
Farredgis CUrrelncy Ilomietary Transation Mesere
Zaerirg halarce " 749320
Acc/Les: - Efees of marsigy Zecazge Hosz vasiation di- ng
e el = £Iqm
a8 TRy e P ac)ne Tl kal Allliie: 5 ! 19,54
Closirz Ga arce = z 55804
rrofit A Foss
Gparag balsnce 13,185.57 EATCE
:ld:. Fcthflt.‘:th L:m:; Farzhonnem ',t-a' FEONNT 731826 2 T,
2 Ll 1EEGE3G; =P
- Dropement e e e ey P30 1)
1lzis ng Balzroo - 27,0147 2016156 15, 180,57
MW Reseprwe
Plpr iy e dany [i0.ESh !
addd _zest thizagss dasing tha cumersy L AE |14.&5]
Ciag’ g dzlaace IIM_'L T | i
Tatal BN tozsiaw |4 e ¥ T T ]

HMEEAgAn 1
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

© A& NON-CURNENT - TINANC AL LINDLUITIES - DORRCWINGS

Seumad

& Tadar ' aans

it 007 dcroy Thari=s s

R EAEA A et ot A

Uregwiarss] L omins

E.1 Nature of Scounly znd Term of Repayment far Lang e Securcd beerawings

Asar dror Axat
032014 L2011 01-M4-1018
[¥is- | akiney R I Lkl ) [P, wn Lakhi)
557550 ML £,390,00
507364 L Lkung)
PULEIS AL 0.0
1,355 785540 AR s
T wamas [FRZEND) A3
= b EAAT
] & 155,70
[T 17.73.72 BA19.13

[l Pt Tenir oees £ Foosyr Curbency et Luar Fom Stxte Daok =F qdia, B9 ek 33 verdoazd obonc Is szcarad By Pypitase o i A S perarer

Fribags, Bas Congraiin FRokaga, Won s wee T log Tigs e o
= imriovablz prossrfos staotod atahn'adabie 1208 B tha i Lo ! dinundar
IDFE Benk 23 Terdense abele it socurce by hypot wcatiar =F Bas |
b seidied by visosi pranir ee of Uiess. hodst Holove:

wdratan Jnilz,

Suier | e

wred Fermigs Chrvmr ey ™
ApRsaar FEckEges

G

wade Arileesecard By prrotal puzmntee or Uirsdss Sand ack Raald o page
Lo frow HURC Jar < Bie. 3 Bl caned
e Tige v ficplivfunced v them ard
1135 af Farsiza Curraney ~2rm Losr & 1ase a0 17 Wantk s

et Falanz ble

TR Pecepea o Comdita s mbalsaivimct (ucur sy smms 27 izims =F Tmie R kol g s, Usek of Leods see

2+C pasbwhch are back=d by Laios uf diie: whinig e 541s
3, Inddus nd onk A0HC Hark and HZED Ear < oho had s amtaad e Too | aul s, Thintgh Rrbkiwss 2ai'ad nf svre of the bayers ciodits are loss than 13
in e Sl Shee! dete, b benre o7 lene eun forakch arrsnzereat s mads o more than 22 Serkrs. Horce, RINSns (180 alrargemen . s classifed
i PehCuri st Halilitie.,

o Dusaern ! WO Tae a0 cotiimb b ' P = eed Pl sme = thines vezpe and four pezr with morstonoe occlod 3F 2 manthi: Teor e oSt Yarof india
e adush Rk ave rxpayabic 3 Fler ganes Tires Doso of FEIY San in s iopes 0 o000 S2000) el 2 Mry =1 LC8T Sram (DKL BENF 290 epavasin 1T 9ras vadrs iy

martonun pe o of = vonths

1 - NDW-CURRENT - FINANDIAL LIS SMUTIES -TRADE PAYABLF
Wirszcimee, coratdmrze goad
Ivade Panale

20« MR- CURRENT - FINARMTAL LLA AN TIES - OTHERS
dnsscuree, congidsrac poad
Mraws's Treel= leterstsecyed bz duoon beoames

2L - LRBERIED FAK LIATALITIES (NET)

Wikmn 3:ck dur e yee -
seblitor cumng the year
WRIeiy e o b e
Zlesrg Fea ante

Las,

Agpt Azt A5
Flaw2018 31-03-2087 D{e 2016
{ies, in Lakhs] [ a L) IR bt Liskihs)
1535 s FLEY] 8\
4526 1 AL
At fzat ds at
3022083 3032017 -G8 2016
(e In L] IR B | b (R In Lakhs)
150,25 £RET \TE a7
Linde “ATgR s
Pant Aaak L
ALTHINE 31932017 E3-4azns
(UCHEEE H |Fs. i Lawisp | R 1a Laduind]
LEIVR 4 IRBTAR LA
LG [Rx el flan
534336 L5070 S50RRE

AP Mol Daken e Taw T ol MR 36280 Lakbr Prrsious Yoo INIT 1008 25 Lais) fun e yaur has berre deitod Intre Soaaoient o Fufil e

& |he 56000 Dftsats B BaaEts and lab IMmes i a2 caly 0 e o lezaly orforcasbls Aght i 56t ol eLm2n! ke Az end Gy s lnpltes and i

de'ied 18z wagey aiud de

wrred e lizbiliies (e 10 NSO TG 1aM8S By B0 By ik asie bas ot ity

ZL Thie snajur campa= oS of ironrs Me sencrss v e was wided Mok 31 3010 snd dares M 2077 are

Statemant af profit &nd (oss:

_TNHASkRE
Year ended March 31
2018 e
il GsG beclitn.
Currant inceama ta:
(CLITSA] D | Jx o g 3474 Fans
Adjustments N espec] ol aal et Houre i of prevaus woar o @
D frerrrad oo
Rele i e o gimiticn gl e = Inerpomry aitisrences 653 U
s fax expense reported in thr ol profitsad loss 4,126 3,407
Recaiuilition of ta¥ expense and accounting profit multiplisd by fndin’s domestic tax s ¢
INR-Labtrs
M2 AL March 31
[ - 2018 | T
Aceounting gl iLkeluie s 11,720 ~ 'gue
At [nali's steiutary inooime (ax rele of 34 818%, (31
Tl 2017; 4 GOR%) : RO 3
Ad|ustments 17 B2peat ot suprail lnccmy jue of provimas yRars (16) {35}
Adjusiments 1| Bspactol ne0Te axemol fer < n
Ak =3 of lriefAG provk 2l
Spacial 222 Tas (lhe STCT WS 1114 - T
1" b of pralo ety urrsoonied e lusses - (306)
Mo ¥ Fisi e ]
Collss e ket sk capionines 4t o
T Bamizasony dif e o 46 118))
At thie ffective ingome tax rate of 35 18% (31 Maich
2017 24.48%) 4125 2,07
IiCun ks 3K EXDanse n 4,126 3407

102531
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

22 - MON-CURRENT PROVISION

Erowision far ampioyes hanofli
- Irpulgion fmr Sranity

23 - CLURRENT FINAMCIAL LIABILETIES - BORRUANINGS

Secursd
4 Lz srepayable codenanc
ot banks
Cazk Crecits

23,1 Meture of Seocority for Cument Securod Firsncil Liabkbes
Taly Credil Faclible: of Siete Baqk 25 epis =rd HEFC Bank imsacered ay bypotiscatioe at reentorg and Snok Cobt and =u—ker

A5 ab
31-03-2012
{Rs. in Lakhs)

As at
3103-207
{Rs. In Lakhs)

B at
01-04 2016
{Rs. In Lakhs)

Secured oy Persoral Guarsrtas of Dirsckarand Syuilable Merlgage of irmmovabile onoperiy situated 26 20 edalbad Peld 1 2lke rame of Direclos

24 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIARHLITIES = TRADE PAYADLES

S 1 o i sl s e e

e bapbhar thias ke ore smell enterprises

25 - CLRRENT - CYTHER FINARCIAT AR IUTIES
Currcnt Maturitles of Long l'erm Jobts

Linglaim el Diviclares
Frovision for Szlary
Frimdstan “or Cther Lrpense
Forwrrd Cantrast Fayanls

26 - OTHER QLIRRENT LIABILITIES
Swtyory liakilities
Other Liaailizias

X7« CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provisign for cmployee beneflt
- Privisien tar Ceat ity

28 - CLIRRENT TAX LIABILMTES [NET}

Curin Toy Liabiitias (Mak o Sdvancs Tax)

FRN 107514

ANMEDARAD

341 EF A
53141 10.03 =
Az at Asat Asat
31-03-2018 31032017 01-04-2016
{R=5. 1 Lakhs) [Rs. I Lakhs) [Rs. L Lakhs}
1,253.73 Gdl5d LSdd BL
1.353.73 1,341.54 1,04.81
As at s At As At
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 23-02-2016
{Rs. in Lakhs) RS, In Lakhs} [Rts, In Lakhs|
Mrsn 1,002.27 143082
1,717.50 1,002.27 145044
As ot As at As at
31-03-2018 31.03-2017 01-04-2016
(R Ie Lakhs) |Rs. In Lakhs] (Rs. In Lakhs)
7,38£83 754640 5.861.54
530 a4 Foaf
136.7R 12734 1245
21345 aR1.05 8107
. 3,0%F.88
7046 B, 720,28 3,308.10
A5 at As at s a1
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 M-85
[Rs. b Lakhs) (Rs. In |akhs) [Rs. In Lakhs]
=) et 7548 78
8640 2B.41 2087
BE7.99 10385 71.30
Anat Asal Asat
31.03-2018 31-03-2017 D1-04-2016

{As. In Lekhs)

[Bs. It Lakbys)

{R=. In Lakhs)

Eirs | L2y —
371 1.27 -
A at As AL Az at
31-03-2018 31-02-2017 01-04-2015
{Rs, In Lakhs) {R&. i wakhs] [R5 In Lakhs)
1,850 .63 42413 44375
1,888.63 225,12
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2017-18 2016-17
25 - REVENUE FROM UPERATICNS {Rs.In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lajths)
Sale af Services 30,045,25 *L7IAR05
30,049.25 2773805
01718 201617
30 - OTHER M CORME [Rs. Im Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
nteres: Neceired/Receivable
Fram banlks ozl 105.80
Fram others B.17 5B.61
Dividend Incarie oL ni
Prolit an<sle ol [nvestments 25,23 4875
Profit on sale of Figed Assets = (R
Nzt pait on foreipn currancy transaction and transiation (cther than finance cost) 139,43 Gns. 29
kasarfvatav and Discount 4.69 2.89
Fair valuation of Finandal Agsass 375,52 181732
hG8. 71 92879
2017-18 2018-17
31 - OPERATING EXPEMSE [Rs. tn Lakhs) {Bs. In Lakhs)
Consumption Spares, Ol & Other Operating Expenze 5,810,560 7,361,116
Couipment 2unning £ Maintaingenoe Exps 2,2RE.84 1,088 57
9.077.30 8,40409.72
2017-48 2016-17
32 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES {Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs}
Balaries, Wapss, bonus et 2,h1.32 180106
Jireeror Remuncraiion & Perguisliss o701 1a0,.51
Contribution ta Providant and Other funds 6909 1487
Staff Welfare expenses &5.41 75.086
231283 1599299
200748 2015-17
33 - FINANCE COSTS (Hs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Interest cHpenses
- Interast Expenses on Hypothecation & Torm jaan 3R1.25 GE7.32
-Interest & Finarce Charges an Foreign Credis AedEs GEDR.TE
- Other ‘nterest & Tinaone Chergos 1369 511,99
Cther horrewing cests
-Bank Charges 153.81 340.41
- ddjustment or ascount ol Ind-A% i) T.53
1,157.24 2,228.03
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2017-18 2016-17
. 34 . OTHER EXPENSES [Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. It Lakhs)
Mect-icity, Pawer aad | uel 97,33 21028
Rexpai-s, rnaintenance and refurlit=hing = G679 A6 GE
Rent 176.52 14124
Ral=g ard Lanes 18.81 286
[surance 5580 G7.98
Carnrmunicazion Expense 028 15,03
Legal and professional cherges 27002 28200
Rayrment o the auditors® 4.95% 4,85
Frintmg Stationery, Kerox and CHfice Expense 54.23 32.36
Donatians 12290 7396
I ravelling and Conveyancel &) 498.02 449,24
Serurity Sesvice Cherges 31.50 20,75
Advertisement, publivity 4nd business sromatiorn 7.08 11.349
|totel, Leading and Boarding Expense TeAS 56
Loz an Sale of Fised Assets 152,78 -
Wisoollaneous 143,52 11582
2reliminary Expenss Wiiiten of 190,25 2114
256375 171794
¥includes:
Rrpairs to buildings 625,12 Ug,332
Bepairs Lo machinery 3767 40,35
Fpeyrmonts totke auditars for
tenchuding service tar]
-statirary audi 245 .50
-Taxgtion Matters 050 .50
-lirmited review faes
certification wark 185 195
ot nf pocket expenses 005
(@] includes:
Dtrector Travelling L 5877
e85 a3.72
201718 2016-17
35 - OTHER COM PREHENSIVE INCOME {Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Re-measuraiment galns/ | lusses| an oost emplaymanr brrafil plans 43,02 16.0%
Reesy msurervient galng Cosses b on falr valuaton ol fiamdal et remenes -0.20 117
41.83 i7.19
2017-18 2015-17
35 - EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. 2 Lakhs)
Proiitf{lnss} auallable (ur eyuity shareholders 7,602.06 7.319:96
Weighled average numbsars af cquity shares outstanding 32,000,000 30,019,150
Rominal value par equity share {in Rupses) 1] 10
Earnings flass] Par Ecuity Share- Basic and Dilcted (in Rupees) 13.76 25.05

FEN 102511W
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
HOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF THE STANDALOME FINANCAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t RARCH, 2018

oy As at Asat
2 33-03.2018 31022017
A7 = COMTINGENT LIARILITIES AN COMMITMENTS [R%. In Lakhs) {Rs. tn Lakhs)
CONTINGENT UARILITIES
{4l Claims against the Corrzany 1ot 3cknowledged as delbite - -
(b) B respecloal o s e givsn 2y Banks sedf arosurer guzrantess gven by tho Company 5,694.47 B i e 1
[z) Other monay tor which tho 20 E0 7y (6 cotingently 7ol
1 ujzral VAT damand nol puevicad Tor - 40107
2 Seryico tax demand net areviced fer 128.24 108,28
3 Gervice Lae-Pterpad Compenies demaed ot provided toe 170 140
A reomatax somang [/ lichilicios not provieled “or 6.14 e
LORATAITRENTS
12} Estimatad arnour T of contracts reaining to be sxccuted an cepita aczounl dnd nal poesdiderd (ar
Cornticdar mg dalars alaeiwily il i ol passizle Lo ascerlan e alementsof Capita Sommitrers
Expenditire to: be executed on capital account,
Asat A3 BT
1032018 31-03-207
38 - DISCLOSURES AS REGUIRED BY INCHAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (INDG AS) 17 LEASES {Rs. In Lakhs) |Rs. I Lakhs)
! DPERATING LEASE COMMITMENS
O A lease amounts payabile by the Comipaiy in respeck ot nor-catosllshle
njErating lass [nther fnan laod) farethes sericas (ncluding ented premises) onitred
Imo gy the Compsmy -
Mtz Lhaam o s 105,17 132.23
| ster than oe yearand nat |3arthan five years 193.54 FE51E
felarre than Fiva years - 41,47

39 : SEGMENT REPORTING

The Compay is not sequired 20 give segrmant ivisa revencs detzils 3nd caziial ora oyed as eploratan 3re Preducion scgamenl as nat generated @y e and
e Capilal e ployad *or F & Pysgment is loss than 20% of totel sapits] employved of the Carizany.

40 - DISCLGSU RES AS RECUWHRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND 45] 10 EMPLOYEE BENET(TS
The Dorpay as olassiod dhovariads berefils provized to employens as ordore
(&) Defined cantribution plans
-Prowvident Sund
Tre Cormpany Fas recognized tha felowing amous inthe soleirenl af pro‘lbsnd Inss:
Emplayers’ contribiutlon o providzs Tt fune = Current Yoar Rs, 93,08 Lakh (Freviolus Yesr 35 1287 2kha)

{1} Defined be neflt plans
-Gt ity
Inzecordanca with |idian Avcounsrg Srndard 15, aciuzria valustion was cone (0 respec: o tha afosssail definen borefil plens 3asad o -he il bt
Ecanorriic Assumptions
The diszount rate and szlany rereases fssumed gretrakoy finaneial assermztons and should be considered together it is thie dTierenos ar 'FAp biatwzun
thiasa rates whith is moqs imporant tha 1 the jasividual ratas nise ation,
Discount Rate
The discouriing mteis basad an the grass ~=demption yield on moadicen G long term Pak fee investmeni s Tae estirates tem ol fha porciisioblpations
winles ol L z2es yzars, For tie current valuat’on 4 diseeuns rate of 7.60% 538, (Frovious ¥ 7,155 el cotmpoun has baon uead.
Salany Escalation Rato
The s2laty encrlstinr rate usuzily Cons sts o7 Al lens: bhres coTpoaonts, viz raglar insrements, prics nlalionand aromotlenal incressas, 0 zodtion Lo | his
#racammirments 2y the ranagamenl regard e g tuture salary increases znd the Sompacy's philosapby towarts erployes remuneszrion ara & s 15 92=3ken
Into aczaLnk Agali e long-larm view a5 to trend in saiary increass <stes Has w0 b Lakun msther than be pulded by vhe osca ation sates axperieancod Ttle
inrrasddiz e pest, < ey Save boon inflignsad sy uncsua factars,

T dssUmpligng used ame sunmarized 1 the fo ol bag -
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Gratuity [Urnfunded]

Asat A5 at
31092018 31052017
7.60% Fa5%

DisceuntiRtefper s
B.O0% for Next 3 8000% Tor Kext

e selary increzse Yeais RAO0M  Ayeas RA 005

thercafter thisreai=zr

Rotireman: age 5B yedrs SEyears
Withel-awa =te:

- Jp b 25 waars 15,000 5D0%

- BN 2Rt A5 yeErs 12,0054 Z3.80%

- P 35 s yEsrs 9.00% aul%

- oo A5t 55 yasrs 6.00% E00%

A.00% FG0%

Gratuity fUrvhunded)

As at Az at
31-03-2018 31.03-2017
{Rs. |h Lakhs) {As In Lakhs}

Change tn present value of the defined beanefit abligation dunng the yeay

Fresent vaiie of obigation =5 et tha bagicring of the year- 33.89 S HE
|iTLapesl o, 235 .24
et Service Cost 2186 (EReE )
Genefits Faid
Betrea [Gainlfosson anising Frorn CFaqge o Foaree) Sssavplion L34 L0
AcuiE [(Gain)/Loss on arising Frar Exgerience Anjustment -LE7 14,44
|23zt Sarilza Cast 4.01 (s}
Prosailwioe of obtigdlion as 27 teend gf tne vear 57.12 43.8%
Change |n fair valug of plan agsets during the vear
Fair Walee o pan ass=ers o baa begnning ot toe vaar -
|mieres: [comc -
Cantriautians by the crialaie - -
Renerts paid - -
Raturr on pian asssts = i
=3l waiue of plas assels ab |he e af theyear -
Met Assatf [Liability) recored in the Balanoe Sheet
Iredsarbvalus of nbligalion asat the gepd o7 the pons 57.12 33,849
Yai Aeself Libilb)-CLrrsm 371 126
Slat peel | izbilily-Mon<Currerk L M 3LE3
Expensce recordad in the Statement of Profit & Loss during the year
Irl et Cost 238 0.8
Current S2rvics Cost 2186 0.0
Tatal expessas Teludzd i1 emalovee Genes sxpenses .74 .44
ecognized In Other Comprehensive Incame dutlng the yaar
actiatal [Ezingfloss o arising Tram Change in Sirancial Assumatisn ~2.14 1.48
Actiada’ (Gain]fLoss on artsng Tidr Exzerisoe Adjastmert -2.87 444
Recogrizod in Cehor Compreliaisle neormes 501 A6.02
Maturity profile of defined banaflt obligation
Withon 12 manlig o e reaoetig geriod 3 128
Latwoen Zard 5 years 2256 17
Betwesn 6 a° o 10 years 27T 1051
Quanttative sensitivity analysis far significant assumption is as below:
acrease! (cecrease| an presenl va ue of defrad henofs oalizazen
arthaend of the year
Haf poreentage poinl ineredas @ discount raie 54.89 324z
Half perortage poinl dec ease in discount rate 50.50 3544
Half percortape point ivcreass in sékny nereasie rote 5Y.2E EL-
Halt percertage poing decronic i salaryincreass rars 55.04 206
Expactad ronttibution to the defined Bencfit plan forthe nesk reporting poriod
201718 2016-17

R, In Lakhs) [Re. 1 Eakihs)

Eyasct=d eonfrilbation tatire dotined beweht pian far the ness repoely posod [Gratuid 371 74,24

FAN VB2s1y ),

31 - CORPORATE SOOAL RERPONSIBILITY H‘“Eﬂliﬂn
L)

Pursiar 0 the provisons of saelion 13505) a° the Comaznics Act, 2212 [kha fez), the Czimpd iy has Sarmed 5 G e ipe @l Sockl Resaansib
i relesvart orovigicons of fRie Sct read-wils Rule 20007 of the Sompenies (Serparars Sooial Responsibiliy Poicy) Rules, 2014, Lhe Campsiwy i
Inasl 23 ob rieavierses pat grorits [Hetermieed Uroersecton 298 of Sk e Tarapa-ies Aok 2003 aad sortinn 545 o) 1he Lompanias Aol 1936] made i
imreadidtely treeo finarcial peds,

Gross srananz reguinc] 7o ke sperl gy e Som pany caring tho year: Rs 225,43 715 |Froyons yiar - fs, 72,458,745
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4% - DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
2017-18

Rz, In Lakhs)
(2} Darivatives autstanding =s at halanca shast date

Toe campany has encarad into swap ceals Win HGES Bans Lle ad ICFC Bank Lvd. “a
recl.rirg irtorast cost gy Siovirg lore NR floasiog inzerest rase ta L LOK fixed likorest rasa
with urdarlying LS ‘eveniie caqmracts. the relovanl delsi is <5 usesr:
HODFC Bank
Currency Swap -1

Stas Daze: 27U buly, 2515

End Cate: Oat July, 2319

Jaderyrg s o al: USD 1185 25804

Crad LIBOR -ate - AL+ 3.95%

53403

Currency Swap - 2
Star: nate: O3eh Neveni sy, 2015
Erd Datz: 18t Juy, 2048
Undedying USD amadirt. JS0 1k, /5555 %3
Fixed LIBLYG ryte - 6144, 109

46100

Currency Swap - 3
Stars Dater 1205 August, 2015
Ertd D= ta: Olst Jily, 2049
~  Undarlying USD smouats USD 2224880, Bl
\ Firec _|BOR maze & 4095

0.3

Currency Swap -4
Sty - Dase: 29th July, 2315
=nd Date: 255h heveinbe, 2020
Undarly'rg JE2 amount; LSD 6777155 66
Fikad rate; 5.50000% pa

2,025.00

Curiency Swiap -5
Skart Cale: 01t .amuany, J0L7
Crvel D Dtk hhay, 2020
Underiying L SL arouil: USD 5,87,018.25
Fixcd LIZ0R rele ;5.7 pa

2%8.89

IDEC Eank
Currency Swag+ 1
At Date 0 sl Mgrch, 2028
Endd Dale; UTIH March, 2519
Wdlurlyirg USD amacnt: 1157 469978.52
Finad LIBOR rate | A.04% b3

IR3.77

2016-17
{Ré. I Lakhs)

£34.5¢

WO T

Rl R

4,7ROTT

40030

L e dests Fave boon S3lr val.ee wnd -ese et gair § (loss) heve baun recorded thrayggh statomanl af prafit aad loss accaunl.

{3} The amount af
2016 apc 35 under:

IEN CUrreEney sup

As at 31st March, 2018

that are not hedged by & derlvative instrument ar atherwlse os at 31st March, 201, 31 st March, 2017 and 1st April,

A= 22 31st March, 2017 As at 1st April, 2016
Farelgn {Rs. In Lalths] Farelgn [Rs., In Lakhs) Foreign {Re. ln Lakhs}
Currency {USD) Currency (LSD) Currency (USD)
hecelvables
wzens #nd Edvances given 0.20 13,04 - . - =
Fuestmen™ o p Ivematicna, DMCC {refor
Nate 5} 0.14 240 - -
Lrale Aceevabiley 277 187140 E TR adnbbd S.6L L3407
Loands & Advznees L Treditors
1o tnilal Gusos 379.26 a0 F(P N 209 205.2%
“ur Spares & suthass &1 .68 243 157,78 1.7 75134
Payables
irade vugaoles 44.75 09.32 L3 133 B 12
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DEEF INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES ANKNEXED TO AND FORMIMG PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATERMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED 31sE MARCH, 2015

- 4% - RELATED PARTY DNSCLOSURES AS PER INDIAN ACCOLINTING STANOARD-22

[a) Related Parties
1. Subsidiarics
-Jean Inerpyv LG, LSA
T Nary Al Besnurces | e
Srabta Erecpy Pyl LG
Jesndnskors J4l ing S=reices Pyt Lid
- Jzan lnteraatinnal DD

2. Enterprizes slrnificantly influences by KWP, at fialatives of Kiie
= admash Zzim Resourses L ontized
= Savla O R Gag we 1l

3, Key Manapemenl Persannc

Mame

rd~ FavdAs Savla

I 7 Rupesh Savla

I Db wren G s

f = Fremsiogh fawhney

né . Kirit loshi

= San‘ay Perodh

M- srunt Bandlie

= Renuks Upachy =y

btr. Bohan Shah

Desipnation

Chaivman angd il
Mianagirg Brecla-
Whals Tisme: Dirsrrar
Ken - Executive Director
\necpendant Uizecser
Inue pendent Direc:or
|ncependant Oirec:or
Incependent Diraczor
Chet Fnansial Offlcer

bar. akshit Soai Caripany Sacretary

4, kelative of Key Manage ment Personnsl
- b Mz nej Savla
hibs. Mwaal hawta
Mrs 8 1ta Wizna’ sevla
b Sl aanag Savla

- s, Shilz ] Rupesh Savle

- v Senei] Povas Zavla

[b] Trensactions with related parties:
Mabure of Transaction Sithsiglla g

2017-18 2005-3F

{fs Im Lakhs] fRs. tn Lakhs] [Rs. 10 Lakhs)

Rorvarigrailan, Gl ry o Bltting Fess -
Rl -
PEruligiles -

Irasessrmiants mads dyriep teovoar ES0 G32.0%
Ealapce Qutstanding
Payable
An At A5 ax

31-03-2018 31-03-Z017

{RE. In Lakhs) [Rs, fnLakhs] {Rs. la Lakhs]

IFestrnarts held in Suasidiariss -

ey Managemeant Perannazl 20 thair

relatves

Zntires conera |5 B ool we Lhair

relatives

Tailal - -
Nate:

Key idanageniant Parsoniel

A1718 201617
{R=. In Lakhs)
113.67 1165
136.17 15245
14T 185
Bsat Asatl

01-D4-2015 31-03-2018
{As. Imbakhs)
i, 87043
1,571,483

Enterprises significantly Tatal
D118 2016-17 201718 2401517
[Rs InLzkhs}  [Rs Intakhs)  (Rs 0 Lakbs)  (Rs. Hylakks}
- - 113.67 11639
= 136,17 158,44
141 153
&80 53209

Recelvalls
s =t B at
31-03-2017 03-04-2016
{Rs. b Lakhs|  [Rs. (W Lakhs)
1,802,533 * 234
LuG2ns 1,350 44

1) "Feanove related paty fransactions suve Lewen reviswsn pefoticel y by e Dasrd of Drecters of zho Lampd iy uis-d-uis the spplicatle prowsicss of

the Jompan 25 A2
(] I'hig delzis of gua

L3, and juslificsrion of rhe Ates heing coarged/ s sHereatand approvet tha same.
sreleas and tallaternls cetongded By vha salated perties o espie. o surrowings af this 0Dy ave Sesn e g al iy ropentive
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DEEP INTUSTRIES LIMTTED
- MNOTES AMMEYED T3 AND FORMING PART OF THE STAMDALGNE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, Z01E

A, FINANTIAL INSTRUMENT 5~ ACUOUNT ING CLASSIFICATIONS AND FAJR Y ALUE MEASUREMERTS

Lkinn sile.

7 befaluing methods 8 1 assumption:

values ol he Divanciz. awaste and Galili e are

e

itk th

ik i sl

wiere e to est mzte tha e Jes

e istrarr ont coulid be escasrzer 1E Lirert e sashon Lessern v livg partics, seb 2 than I a foloed w

1 Falt walues of c7sh ard £10r bam Jeposits, tres € @ 1d STher shois e cecevalile:, lade mayables, nowr surrens g biibes, short bevoy [oans o Lacks pud stk o= fiqancal miritions
2P adsirnag Lheit canvit g amounls larg sty de Lol arms wartniticos of sq0se insbnm znts,

Z. | mencial pskrrmets wIl fmed 3nd venlEs e nterest rales aceosgaluaied Ly the Tun
counter tarky. Based onthe evaluation, dllcwaacas a+e Laken 15oaceonre Do e eipecied e f b

“b3 compare s ses tha fllowerg Feerssg vy for Cetarnining £ o Siscloing ne aicvalaes ol [ancal st nens by
Lpes |z Ouoled | anad astec] srices in el ce markels o

el 20 Gver e algques Tarwhich &g L wlich e a signilican s e o

ey 3z Tenhnigues weict

. FEres 5 51 April 12, 218
Fimancial [nstrument

fean Current ARsnks

Fingngiz| Assets

[ Imszmerss

| i} Loans

Current Assets

Flrvanscial A ssete

| Invesimers

it 1=ado Rocaivs s

ash £nd Cesh Inuvalznks

" s Fank balaices atfiar shar abowe i

|41 Loans
ey Others
TOTAL

Koo Cirrent Liabifitios
Flraeial Liakilities
Wl Brrowiras
W1 Irate Fayable
Wk Others
current Hahilitles
Tlraneial Liabilitics
A11 B v oS
] Trade Favalile
i Olless
TOTAL

Ll Figures as at March 31, 2017
Firandial |astrument

Mar QUi et Adgets
Finantial Assiis
(h Lzt znls
‘Il Loaas

(IE=IEETES
Current Aaset
Finaneial Aussty
1! uestrenls
) I'rade Reg elvables
il Cash are Zasa Dguive wris
|k Bk bualane s stk sr thur dbinoe i
v} Lanes
[wi} Others

TLTAL

Kon Cuermgnt Lishilitias
Finangial Liahilltles

| B rausergs
Trradr-Frynhile
Othess

Curtent Liahilitios
Finandial Linbilities

Note Mo_

re

snific il

s ar liahilizh o,

ry basrs on s

ahlys.

wats Bt Fawe oosignifirent offocks on the recorded fair va a2 that are nok based on phiervalile e ke

AR bk nmue:

weciors surf 38 | eiest reaes and i

e Faimwg yzore cisewable ethes divestiy o iadivec: .

ral cnorie worthiness of Hhe

B LS
=y

3

Ay

Meka me,

Canvylig famautt Failr velus
Tatet Falr Biitiised
F¥TPL (el il e Total Ll 1 Lavel 2 Lvee| & Toml
- = - 137184 1,35 84
L1305 41580 z 41326 = 41335
- - ERTTY X
- - AR, 28 -
= = IATERE - -
= E baai -
% FO R - &
A12.96 _ 41398 [ eE 413,56 = 41395
15ER15 ZAE431A >
46.05 4505
loTER AR .
134451 142 41 - -
- - 145004 115044 - =
- - R OE 1D - o
- = : 21,500.35 31545 =
Larrying Amount Fair value
Tatal Falr Amnrtized
FVTRL P2 Ualae T Tomal Level1 Lavaf? Level 3 Total
L5ES .59 LA
71.a2 7167
241581 - LEIREA 182343 FRAKE-H] = TALIR
- = B BT 564552
: x ~5TU.EE LEF59 =
- - - 933.42 oYy
= dm .0z = il
- o454 g -
231063 - 2,813,532 11, 70B.55 13,073,12 2,803.88 - 51383
1440 02 17.753.72 =
= 1147 1212 -
= AN MTEE &
LEA1.5a 1#H1L.5a -
RRCER 100237 = -
P 74538 - "
22,495,92 29,495.53 % o

*‘3 Ju:r,G

rm\l 10267 1w
HME ABAB i
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

~DEER IMDUSTRIZS LIMTTED
NFTES 4 NMEWED TO AND FGRMING FART 07 THE STANGALGHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

A4, FINARCAL INSTRUMENTS - ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATICNS AMD FAIR YALLE MEASLIREMERNTS [Conkd.)
1Ll Figuras a5 at March 31, ALK

Cartying Armount Fait ralpg
Financial Instrument Nete Na. B EoH Tetal Fair Amortlsed Lotal e e ik Total
Value Ut
hon Current Aszats
Fusanrial fssels
11} Inu==trnents a - £ £ 157347 1,877 .55 A.004 - ¢
T} Lomnsg = = = = - -
fii.s Cthars {7 = Bl an.2z
Clirenl Assnls
Financial faink,
(11 Investrments a 7 0,200 .50 20550 0,205,450 : J2CEA0
Vi) Trsiles R v e I = = . F181.34 L4819 - - -
13 ash amd Cash Cyuivalenis 1 o % 3,085.71 045,72
(Y 329k sz.arces atherthan above (1 I3 - [ARE30 1,393:30
i) Loans LG = = 6,23 025 = i
{1} tithars i3 > §7.4% 5745 5 — ’
TOTAL " ' gzoss0  aoa 0,208.50 14 D2R.36 24,157.80 5,2019,51 = N 9,309.59
Mon Current: Liahilitics ) L
Finangial Liabilities
{11 Bogrowings A - - 1£,369. 5% . - -
{11 Trada Peyahla g 2 4520 3.0 - - E -
i3] L ers ] - - - 158,36 15706 - - -

cumvent Uahilitles
Financial Labilities

| Horrooings 93 - - - 1.Z5R.TL 1,358 3% - = =
Trwds Piyubls 24 - - 171750 L7750 - 3 = =

(i) e 25 - - T ) v Ha0 26 y E
25,491 &0 75,491 BQ 3 - V== 5

Luing the ieporbag periad end.ng Marzh 25, 2810 and March 31, 2016, (hare weere nu 1 anishey between Zevol 1 and Level 2 tzirvalue mieas, remenfs, =
IV, Dmscription of significant wnohsarvakls inparts to waluation:

Thie “allzasiiig fale shews theewadiuat on Faziniqoes ang incauls sl o e lingociE irstrements

Agat L A5 at
E-1R 31-03-17 1.04.201%
Othar Hon-Carr=-t Financial Aszec Diisceunesd Cash Slow metling using Hha ik
Barrowi—as {Mon-Current} adjusied discout ks

Mo, Tnanc 3l instrimerts have 22en rook=d through Cther Comprehensive neeme and hense separaze reconcilizton disclesucs relabing Lo thie saine is not eppticeble.
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- DEEP INDUSTRIES LIVIETED
NOTES ANNERED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3150 MARCH, 2018

45, FINANCIAL RISK MANASEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES

Tre Company's financial sk management 12 2n Intagral 2ars of bow 3 plar 3nd ekecute e ausiness statcees, | b conpany's Hinaaciz| riskmasagamz it poloy i
ser by the Waraging Doarc.

Market risk

Iytarket riskc is the fgw of Ioss of Tuture 2arnings, faisvaluas or FLkure cash fowe thas may result frone @ changs 1 he pres of 4 inancizl fnstrament, Thcvalue o a
Frzrcial mstrurrers niay change 33 3 r2su t of changes e he ‘nierest rates, Soreign currerey meehsngs ey, 2quity proes ans other markal chidnges thas stfec
rarkes sk sersTive srUments. Market sk s eliviboabl b sl dakel risle sensites firancial iestruments induding invesimesnlys amed depnsits, Sercign currans
rResazlan, cayvablEs dnd s borrowiags.

Tie Company manages markes sk tIeugl ©treasury departesent, which 2vd Ustes and gaercises irdependent control owae (e 2:0li-e process a* mzrkat sk
rraragemael, The Lreasery doparlmer. icomminds msk manspsment ooieckives and policies, which are adpeewed By Serior Waragermant and g s
Unmmittee, The activities o this depa-tment indude Tanagement of cash resourees, Implemen g hedaing strategics for forzign curranty exawsimss, somowing
steategles, and ansung Sempiaicd wilh marka. risclioms Ard polices.

Inkerast raks risk
Interest rate risk is the riss that “a7 valus or future cash flaws of 3 Tranclial elurmenl wili Tuctiate because of chargas in market Interest =7ey, 17 order to
aptirmiza the company's posllon with rega-<ds to Lhs inleresl neoma snd intecest oxpeonses and to manages Uie inlerest mte dsk, troasury aadarns a
comzrehensive carpormts interast rmte fisk manegement by ba anciig the zoparsion of fxed rate and flesiirg rebe firansizl rstrueents 1) fotal porticlo,
I8 Co TRy & Aot excoser) o signiticont .nieresl rale risk s al e speriTad reporting dase,

| Refar Kote A3 tas torost cale profila ol e Sormsy's inberes-hearg firaqciel instrument at the rapordes dais,
Furéign currency risk
The Company oparates loczlly, wewtever, the nature oF ks operations requires Tt totransact i o MHand 5 0znd coTsecuently the Camprry s axposed o foretgn
xchanse ris<io WS

The Company evaluztes exchangs rate erpdsurs 2:ying from foreign currercy transactions arc the Campany follows estaslchos Fxk rrprgemaTt nolicies, belrg
qet *orex painer Campary is having netural hedge position in G0 oasrescy,

|, Fongign Currency EXposuUna
Fefer Mote £2 for foreizn cLitency exposura as al Vizich 21, 3017, Marc 121, 2016 and dprll U2, 2005 sspecively),

I Foreign Currency Sansithviy
1% ineresss g d=c=ase inforeign sxchange mates will lave the following impact o0 the profit befose <ax

|35 I lakhs)
Currency 201718 201647
1% lpgase 1% Dacrease 1% Increase 1% Dacrease
Ls2 (145 &2) 115,51 [182.81) 18282
Tral {145.82) 145.82 {182 81} 152,81

Crodit sk

Crediz Fik avices far the soscbilly |hazenunter patty may not be 3nie Lo se s Lheir obfiganions as agreed. Ta prarage this, thic formany periodicoly assssey
the Tiadniizl r2 iakiTod of sustomrers, taking inte aseaunt the Francizl condition, cur=nt econamic trends, aad analysts of Hatoreal g cebsy apd Jgaing of
scoozires reecjvable. teividuzl sk mics 2re set accorcingly. Almost Al custamers of the Company are eitber public sseler urderakings er mullivaional
Cormpamies-

Tha Cumpany considers 1o provabilly of d2*ault upon ntial recoenizion of assat snd whether thare has baen § YRR neraasa in credit -isk an an anzaing
trasis throushul sxch reporting period, To gssocs wanliias Wrere (s significart increase in credil risk the conaany coparas Lhe rigk of 3 dofeult seeurrirg an the
AsseT at 1he repoting date withthe sk of de®sul 25 the data o initial secaxmitizn, It gunsidors ressonsbls ard supporsive foreadina-leoking informalion suzh as;

[11AcLLyl - axnected significars acverse clanoes in business,

tilactzial o* =xaeciad significanl changss in the aae a5 g rosLlts of the COLPEETpATRY

(i} inanclal or acemumic condiziors shat are cxpacted to tauss 3 sfonificar: shanga Ly Lhe capnberpeity = abllty Lo tmerszs a2l gation,

[)Eanilicent increase in eredit fekon other Tnancial instro mencs of [ wamsa counterparty

[y)5izgnificant ehengus in tha walue af the oo ateral supparticg e ohligation or in the gaily o Inird-pary guaFhieas or crecit enancamanits.

Firarcial assets arz writter off when hersis no reasonzlnie exgacsatlon of recowRTy, SUCH 03 3 celior fsiing to 2ngaErn in 3 repayeeat glen wilk the Company.
The Company calegrises @ tozr or rooeivable o weile ofl whet 3 dabtor ails to maks sorzractual payrors graster thar 2 yoars past dua, Wihera loers or
racaivabiles have beer wrizen off, the Cominany continees io eagages i culens mens zativity ta ativaapl Lo resover the rackabile die, Whee reosrios cre
made, those ara recogr:ead ir profis or lass,
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO ANG FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2018

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT DBJECTWES AND POUCIES {Contd.)

|. Finangial assets for which loss allowancos s measured wing 12 monthis Expected Credit Losses (ECL
{Rs. In lakns)
A at As at
31-03-2018  31-03-2017
Nan-current Fnancial 255818 - oans # 3

Particuiars

Currert fiazncisl assets - logns 6.23 14 02
Tota! (A) 6.23 14.02
1. Financial assets for which luss allowance is rmoasared using 12 manths Ufe Time Cepectod Ceedlt Losses (ECL

|Rs. In aichs|

As gt As ar

Particulats 21.03-2018  2-03-2017
Trade Rrosiyaae 8,481.94 6,646.92
Total (A) 8,481.94 6,646,92

Grand Tolal (A+8)
Balances Wity banis are subjoet to oW orecit tsks dile 1o good srodit ratings assiznad to those banks.
U, The agelng analysls of these recelvakles {grass of provision) has been considered from the date the involce falls dus
RS r. lachs)

¥ s at As at
Na s 3432012 31032017
ptn3morths 5,195 62 5,042.4%
3 1o 6 nanthe 920.87 955,12
Vure than x months 1,005.45 64517
Total 8,481.94 6,646.92

|V, Provisior for expected credit losses again "11" and "|Il" above
The camaary has assets whars t42 counter- garties have suffcient cepacity to mee: the shligations zrd whera the vis« of defaut s wer'y Jow. Hetce bassd on
historic defaa t ratzs, the Company belFees that, no imparme el Allcwsaace s pesessaey in resp2et af zEpve mentionsd -inancial 2ssets.

Liguidity Rist

Luuidiy Rise is dafinad 32 the risk Uizl the company will not be abla Lo celils or mes. il Gbligadens ne Fre or at rezsonchle pricos The camzany's treasury
departreent s resparsizie for Rauld oy, firding os well 3s selflerent manageronc. Ir addition, protesics end podoies ~elated to such risks are oversopr, oy senior
management. Managemen; mon‘tors the pomeany s net Mosidity pasition Torough o 1'rg forccast on 1o bags of expectad 2ash Fows.

Waturing penfite of finaaeie! abtities
The 1eble belgw prov'des dstails regarding the remaining comractual matuities o financlal liabilities a2 Lie ropo:ling dace 22sec on contraciual undiscountes
PAE,

Rs at 31403-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Pariiculars Less than b Less than 1
vear 1te S years Total year 1tp 5 years Tozal

Nor curert finencial liablitas - sorronires - 14,265 .95 14,369.25 LHA3T2 1724372
Ner-currertinzncial liabiliies - Trade Pavalils 45,20 15.26 - 242 1122
Ner-currert Tinzncial labiies - Gthers IE9.96 155,08 - 147906 217 496
Curret firgncial lisbilties - Borrowings 135873 : 1,358.72 L94L54 - 1,341.54
rusrect firancial labiltes - Trade Pavahles 1L71¥.50 - 1,717.50  1,00%.2/ - 1,002.27
Current firancial lizbi'Fes - Db ers 7,840.46 - 7,840.46 874928 - 8,749,728
Tukal 10,916.69 14,575.11  25,491.80 11,593.09 17,902.90 29,495.99

Crpftal manugemant

o he purposes of Lhe Cormpany's cepitsl neragsman’, capital ‘ncludes fssusd gzpital ond all othar cyuily reserves, The primary shicctive o 198 Corraany's
Capital Management = b2 maximise sharshioloer value. “he cuimpany imdnages by capitesl siructare ars makes adjus. nent in the ight of changzas 1) esenemic
eaviranment aad rhe requirenient 51 the Haakelz | covenants,

Tha company MonTors capitas using searing ratia. which i 1ozl dabl divided by Lalal cap'tal p us Gzbt,

Particulars i s
2103-1018 21032017

Tzl Deby 14,369 24 sy NS W

Equizy 3,200.02 31,2000

Capital aod net debt
Gearing ratin

17 569.80 20,843.72
BL79% 84.725%
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DEEF 'NDUSTRIES UMITED

NOTES AMNEXED TD AND FORMING PART OF THE STANRALDH E FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 515t MARCH, 208

DISCLOSURES &5 RECQUIRED OY INDWARN ACCOLINTING STANDARD {Ind 45) 101: FIRET TIME AROFTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARGS [Contd, )

|1; Reconciliztion of equity a5 at 15 apel 2008

ABSCTE
1 NON-CURRENT ASSFTS.
{71 Prop=roy, Plaok snc Eg o imont
|b} Capitai Work in Frograss
|2 ‘ntangible Assats
|d} Finandal Assets
[i} hwpst—nents
fii} Loans
[l Blors
(gl Orthe: Mon Cursent Sssels
TOTAL HOM-CURRENT ASSETS
2. CURRENT ASSETS
13} muertaiss
B Elnanglal assers
{1 lneasmants
{4 Trada Recsivables
{iil) Cask and Cash Fryotvalerts
{1 Bark halances ot har than above 011
el Loans
{ul Oibiere
el Dzhar Currenr Assats
TOTAL CLIRRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY ANG OABILITIES
EQUITY:
[a] Equliy shzre mpitz|
[l 7 H e Ry
TOTAL EQLHTY
LIABILMES
LNON-CURRENT LLARILITIES
[a) Tinencial labilities
(A, minanrial iahilkies
{i] Bormawines
{ii) Trade Payliles
fil Sithers
3} Defarre:d Taw 1 aki itiss IMei)
{c] Exshar o Currot | iallitlos
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

£ CURRENT LIAGIUITIES
(&} Anandal Liabilitics
{i] Gurowiiius
{iit Trade Payatsles
{iiil Other Finangal Lishilities
bI Dcher Carrenk | iadilities
1] Prowisions
wl] Cusrent Tax ilahllites |Wet]
TOrAL CURRENT LIABILIIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOUAL EQUIT Y AN G LIABILITIES:

Ruforancs

i

S

o

S| FHN 1025+ 1%

L\ AHMEDARAD v
= )

lidign GAAP  Adjustments Ind AS
ENERF Rk 3732239
10,225 37 - 10,235.58
1157 Q.00 11.4i
133401 Nz iA3a84
PR EX a8
35,5 2172 54,36
19,019.25 {5.08] AQpag.ar
F3705 i AI1L35
407 1557 41350
XL - G a
38052 481509
TALESL o2 Lamss
- BEL 0.0 5
A - M7
4,140,51 . 1,20.61
12 Go7.H1 12.70 12,320.02
61,527.065 1,13 152618
2,820,001 - R RLIETA]
2437408 536.29 425108
25,794,014 535,29 20,830.3X
46.049,L3 - 1864913
46.0% - 45,08
105,32 - L0 EE
3,686.45 - LAECAS
32,437.46 - 22,487 46
134481 - 152481
LA%0.50 - 1Ak, 44
RA0°.RA LGRd Y s
LA 7ian
31564 [534.4) -
443,70 oo M35
. 3370557 {527.16) 13,218.90
36,223.03 (527.16) 15,705.E6
BL.527.06 ERE] E1,536.19
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALCGNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENLED 31st MARCH, 2018

DISCLOSURES AS REGUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (Ind A3] 101: FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

[Gantd.)

|1l. Recanciliation of squity as at 31st March, 2017

AS5ETS
1. HON-CURAENT ASSETS:
{a) Freperty, Flantaid Efulpmsnt
{l3] Capital Work in I'rograss
{c) Intangtkle Assets
{d] Financial Aszists
1Y InyEstrrenty
fii) Laans
liii] Dthers
2] Other Non Current Assets
TOTAL MON-CURRENT ASSETS
2.CURRENT ASSETS
18] Imeentorics
{h) Financial Asscts
[V Imvestiments
(1) Trade Receivabizs
[l Czsh and Casa Folllualants

(v Bank balarices alhoer hanabaove (10

[w] Lirans
[wly Dthers
(o) Other Currert Assets
TOTALCURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY:
{a}) Equity sharc cagital
{B) Cither eouity

LIAEILTIES
LNOM-CURRENT LIAEILITIES
{e) Financial | fakilities
(1] Borrowings
(i) Trade Payablex
(i) Dthers
{2} Deferrad Tax Ziabilities (MNat)
te) Cther Mon Current Liakilities
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2.CUREENT LIABILITIES
{z] Financial Liahilities
(i) Boriowings
(1) Trada Payables
(i) Cuther Foandal Gabilities
th) Cther Current Liahilites
[e) Provisinns
{dl] Current Tax Liahifties [Mer)
TOTAI CURRFMNT EIARITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

felarence Ineliai GAAF Adfusiment [NEr AS
STEST AR 51 BE2 15
4,542.41 454241
1152 ann 1M.53
b LAan7.00 183 186383
61.34 87,7 .
066 70,86 71.62
.53 16,48 107.31
58,454.99 (2,06} 58,452.87
10585.53 - 1,055.93
2,649,102 113.01 781383
N LA - B, E46.92
176 : 1,579,655
033.43 -0.01 S45.42
L 5 14,02
G 23 495,33
1, /91,07 1,791.07
14,849.31 113.90 14,033,721
73,274.2% 111,84 73,386.09
4,200.00 3,300.00
HER W G 44,627 43 505.0% 3543257
37,827.42 B05.09 38 63252
@ 1774372 14,/43.72
11,22 - i1.22
= 147.96 147.d8
4,590,700 4,690.70
32,563 = 32,63
12.626.23 (.00 2262623
1,5%17.04 - 54154
1,007 : =,002.27
7,540 58 1,108,329 8,749,249
103.86 - G356
1, RO72.51 1,B01.65 1.26
439,22 : 4379.12
12,820.59 -£53.26 12,127.33
35,446 82 {592.26} 34,753.57
73,274.25 111,84 73,326.09
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEEE INOIGSTRIES LIMITEDR:

NOTES ANNERED T AND EORRAING PART OF THE STANDALDME FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2018

" leconxiliation of toral cormp iensvd inoeis [or tha waar andoed TLet March, 2007

Summary of reconciliation of net prefit between proviows (ndian SAAF and Ind A5

Yieferenes Fellsn LALF A |ustrren= IMD A%

REWERUES

levenua from opecatiang * 27, 73805 : T
ther incene i 513,71 10405 328732
Twta] REWFNLIE 2855778 108,07 JE D5
EXPERISES

Cperatig Eapernse Bd48.70 B BAA3.72
Er- ployeas Boniafits Cxprenise 209,00 ~16G0E 1992949
Finance costs iy L2EL.50 T.RE 23803
Repwegialine and dmart zation emeTss 3.351.89 - %A5189
Jiler eapenses i 1,717 85 000 1,117 5
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,743.07 1850 14,141.37
FROFIT { [LD5K] BEFORE EXCEPTIDMNAL ITERLS ANMD TAR 1,508.69 11757 . 1032626
Savhaiige il ok - -

Extiplincl s | nal) o =

FROFIT BEFORE TAK 10,608.68  LIT.57 " Hogiaze
TAX EXPEMSES

Srret tax 243751 - +LAZ7 51

ererred fanjoredit] 34,77 - -34.7%7
VEaurlien yemrs bas peovisions ferilfec bavk| ~.A0d 2% = [
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR 70170 117457 7,51‘3,26_.
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INDINE:

(4] 17) tams that wll o ke classilied w profilge Toss

R mmomsaseeent gailtsf {lmnsan onoanst emplaymart detined bensfit plans # A R.02 -18.02

(4} ¢1) Irerna that will e cassi“ce to profitor [oss

- Re-mizasurer—er gainss {losses) e sucoumnal =g ualy s iuees) s K - 137 117
ITHER CRnPREHENSIVE |NCOME,| LOSS) FOR THE YEAR ins -14.85 -14 85
TOTAl CONMPREFFUEVE INEDRE JLOSS) FAR THE ¥EAR F.801.70 10272 7,508,491

Pardalars R Ty Stics
s at 3103 2007
Merprofit under previouws SAAP TA0LTD
At usteit gx e 1rd A5
Orapcount o urwingie g of seeuricy depusic beldnoes [o18)
On account o fair veleation of financial @ssets 17a
Resmeasirer e ganeyy {losses) oo aost employrient defed 1602
Mok profit as perind 25 151327
iz Gl lesson o plopee defined borefic gla - roaugly OCH -16.02
ER-mans rrr R T go g lassss) na secoirs of anite isin merts 117
Total camprefansive indoma — 7.504.42
sunomary of recondliation of eqeity betweesn previgus Indian Goar and ind A%
Bz in l2khs

Saranlers Az et 3L/03/2017  As at OLf0q/20158
Exquii by umd i previous GAAP 34,627 443 22.374.04
A st s pe led AS
Ur-aocount oF uiingie s of security d2gosit belances -124 3106
Ur-acoount o Fair velvatlon o flaarcial assets 11508 1215
tfiustrment of Propased Dividenes 633,24 Z2TLT
Equity under nd A% 35,432,528 42.910.32
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= Falr Valuptinm ardjustmants far financial assets and financial Yakilities:
o Unde: KGAG2, seeuriby depesits gluen e nd ke weteraquired Lo becorive ol bueos valus dode: Ind A he said concept zs shited Eom book valiuz 2o 130 valie hence <hs sare
lias bren adjisted ke ronstdaning FYTI

# Defcered Tax on Ind AS adlustments:

1GAAR scquiras daforree tax 2ecounting usT e e inzane statement appraacd, which focuses on diffe=nc2s astween taxabile profits and accounting prefits far te parnd, Inc 457
“&qilires antities = aconuns far dafarrad taves using tho azlance sheet appreack, which Facuses an temporary diferancas hatwean tha car-ving amaue s of am 2ssecar ailig in the
2z e shee, aned 18 Lax base, The appication ot nd A3 17 aaproacs has resultsd In recognition of defe ~ed tax on new Lampars -y dilferenues ol veas ot requiced under Gaap,
i acdition, the various tansizional adivstmenss lesd 1w temorary differesces. Accgrding e the accountng aolicies. the Campary has 1o ascoent <of suzk diffarences. Delarred e

36jestryeats arc reccgnised in corelation to the under ying Sronsacion sitber i ratained €3rnongs € o searate comporen: of oguity.

% Actuarial loss on defined benefit plan:

ety under IDALH 2nd Ind AS, the Company recogrized oosts related o its past-e'nployment defined benefit plan a0 an acuarial basis, Jroer 1GAAF, the entire cost, inghucing
actuarin. galng ane losses, arc charpad S prefit orloss, Jnade- ind &%, emeasurements [comprising of actuninl paing 2nd logses, kthe 2fect of too 2200t celling, excluding an cunts
incliucled in natintencst on the not défined enafit imblity and tre fotarn on plan assets excludiag arr ounts incdluded in natinterast ar the net defines bena = Sahil | 3@ révapiiseil
immnediate ¢ 7 tha balance sl eed with & torreapancing cenit or craditta retained ezrnings through 001

5 Effact of changes In revalustion surplus:

Fara 39 12 42 67 the Inel AS 16" Proparsy, Flant & Bauiimeny nznodates thiat any changs in ths revaluasion sue asis requiredd to be acten threoush other comachensis incame (G0
Accordingly, additloral cepreciztion asting ok of revzlued propeny i also required 1o be outed throur™ OC1 accour 2 “he sald effect has baen climirazed from statement of arofit
aad lous anc aus beern sliown ander D0

@ Fair valu=tian of barrawing through profic und loss account

M A% 1702 adates ficancal insouments B g e dassifivd as Seicvalue teough prodt on less account o he fair valied whenever the inongal Stetemen s are preperan, As ped the
provisors of nd AS 105, where vy ransachic” costs Have desn durrad at The tine of abzaiming L& oar, ther Lhi si'd costs @re requirad tn be amertized ab " Fective 1 lerest
Rate" (EIR) in Erme spar: of b said beem luer,

~ Qthers:

Szle of zooos:

Urdor the GAAP, revoaie trom sals of produes wis presentid] oxciushve of axclse duly. Lndar v A%, raven e orn sele of poods is presented inclusive of excise duty, Te encise
tuly paid is presenced oy e Tace 07 Jie statenunt of profit ard loss g part of expenses.

Gthet comprehens|ve ngaime;

Ueper lnd 45, all Items ot Income ard reacace rocognisad e paried shou v be ingluded in piofiz or boss for the pariod. anless o stondard raquites o- permins mthevwise, [Leys of
inzoma anc esaensa that are nat eagased in prefit o loes Sur ase shawn in Uie suaemen: of profic and loss as ‘otrer cemarciicnsive “teame’ include rereasuremenls ul defined
kereft plaas anc fal value gains or {assasl on FYDCH cquisy insbiumuenits anid cuoesprnding taimpact thereen. (he cancops of othet eainprehensive inrge did o) edul Jde?
Rrovicus GAAF,

Statement of cash flows:

T transit'on From: IGAAF ta Ind AS has nat had a macerisl impact on the statemen: ol cashs Nows.

" per vur repurs of veen dats adsched ON EEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOIRS
gt A

For DHIRUGHAI SHAH & CO PARAS S RUPESH SAVLA
Chartared Actountznts Chairman S Managng fapsping Cirector
Firen Regisration Muwbar: 1025110 Uirector

itls a b Dink: 00145529 DIN 0026323

W.W A 5 ~
FEN 162511W

e HMEDABAD /
Pzrtmar RO SHAH

I embarshlo Kumber 01427
Plaru: AHMEDABAD
Dated = 6L May, 2048

{Chled Fingncial OTiver)
Placer AHMEDABAD
D! ; 261k May, 2018

ompany SeCeldy
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Fun't #ralanat! & Co
Chartared Acoounlants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Te,

THE MEMBERS OF THE

DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMITED

14 GROUND FLOOR, ARHISHREE CORPORATE PARK, AMBLI BOPAL
ROAD, AMBLI, AHMEDABAD GLUIARAT-380058

Report on the Financial Statements

We have avdlied the accompanying Financial Statemants of Mis. DEEP CH4 PRIVATE
LIMITED, which comprise the Salance Sheetas at March 31, 2018, and ihe Statement
of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2048, and a summary of significant
accounting policizs and othar explanatory information.

Managemont's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Campany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In Seclion 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give g true and fair view of the financlal position, financial perfarmance
of the Company in accordance with the accounling prnciples generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Ruls 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibllity also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting recorde in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the agsets of the Company and far preventing and detecting frauds
and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgmenis and estimates that arz reasorable and prudent; and design,
implementation and malntenance of adequale internal financial controls, that wers
operating effectively for ensuting the accuracy and completensss of the accounting
records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the finannial statemants thal give
a frue and fair view and are free from matenial misstatement, whether dus 1o fraud or
ar/ur,

Auditor's Responsibility

Chyr responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial staterments based on our
audit, '

We have iaken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounfing and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included [n the audit report Under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thare under.

AP
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VWe conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards en Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards rsquire that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit fo obfain reascnable assurance abaut
whether tha financial statemenis are free from material misstatement.

&n addit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on fhe
ayditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due te fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate [n the circumstances, bui not for the purpese of expressing an
apinion on whether the Company fas in place an adequate internal financial cantrols
system over financtal repotting and the gperating effectiveness of such centrals. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the averall presenfation of the {inancial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinian on the financial statements,

Opinion

In ouy opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the sxplanations given
to us, The aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the aceounting
principles generally acsepted in India;

(i} inthe case of the Balance Sheel, of the state of affairs of the Campany as at March
a7, 2018,

() in the casa of the Statement Profit & Loss of the profitloss of the company for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditer's Report} Order, 2018 issued by the Central
Gaovetnment of India in term of sub-section (11) of saction 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, does not apply as per para 1(2) (v) of the sald order

2. Asrequired by secticn 143(3}) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the inforrmation and explanations which to the best
of our knewledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b.  In our opinicn, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of thoze books:

F.‘n

The Balance Sheef and Staternent of Profit & Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

138



DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
the Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

g. On the basis of writter representations received from the directors . as on March
31, 2018, and taken oh record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2} of the Act.

i With respect to the adeqguacy of the internal financial conirols aver financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, does not apply as
per notification issued an 13.06.2017 in Sr. No. 94

g. With respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of sur information and according to the explanations aiven fo
I. The Company doss rot have any pending Itigations which would impact ils
financial position:

l. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

lil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Inveetar
Education and Prafection Fund by the Company.

For Punit Prajapati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN; 12651 3%

e O e

Punit Prajapati
Date! Juns 04, 2018 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad .M, 120089
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DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018
CIN * U14292GJ2008PTC049371

z
As At As Al
Particulars Mote 31 March, 21 Margh,
2018 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital & &,60,000 6,60,000
Resatves and Surplus 4 201797 174,114
Total 8,681,797 8.34,114
Current Liahilitles
Short-Tarm Provisions 5 11,800 5900
Total 11,800 £, 900
TOTAL 8,73,597 2.40,014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Current Investment B 8,564,353 2,32.767
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 19,244 7,247
Total 8,733,897 g,40,0%4
TOTAL 8,73,597 8,40,014

See Accompanying Motes 1o the Financial statements
In terms of our report of evan date attached

For Punit Prajapati & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

e ——

| La bas -’ 'y *_?ﬂ:]‘cP:Lw- A Ev?

WP R, s

Punit Prajapati Par vla Rupesh Savla
Partner Director Qirsctor

MM, 120088, FEN:126513W DIN-03145635 DIN-00126303
Date; June 04, 2018 Date; June 04, 2018

Flace: Ahmedahad Flace: Ahmedahad
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DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMITED
Profit & Loss Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018

CIN : U14292GJ2006PTC049371

Particulars

T
For the Year For the Year
Note Ended Ended

31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

Other Income 8 36.586 37775
Total Revenus 36,538 I
EXPENSES
F'nance Costs 3.003 3.450
Other Expenses g 5,800 12,180
Total Expenses 8,903 15,630
Profit Before Tax 27,683 22145
Tax Expense
Current Tax - - -
Profit for Lhe Year 27,683 22,145
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic {for 66000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each} Q.42 0.34
Diluted (for 66000 Sharse of Rs. 10 Each) 042 0.34

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

I terms of our report of even date attached

For Punit Prajapafi & Co.
Charterad Accountanis

Y

I W - ; ’/‘-.'_"_-___T\'P

Punit Prajapati
Fartner

M.M. 120089, FRN:126513W
Date, June 04, 2018

Flace: Ahmedabad

For and on Behalf of the Board

ok A

Paras Savia Rupesh Savla
Director Directar
DIN-00145638 DIN-00126303

Date: June 04, 2018
Place: Ahmadabad
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DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMITED
(Al amounts in 71

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATFMENTS AS ON MARCH 31 2048
Note 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Desp CH4 Private Limited was incarporaied a@s @ Prvate Limited Company on 15t November, 2006 Lnder
Compenies Act of 1958 with Register of Companies, Abmedabad vide Rediststion Mo. 048371,
(CIN: U14292GJ2006PTC049371)

DEEP CH4 Private Limited is incorporated te camy or all or any of the business of pruepectng, explorng
developing, opening and working mhes, driling and sinking shafls or walls and to purp, refne raisc, dig and
qusrry vzl bed methan=, minerals, ores, gases such as methare gas e, CH4.

Note 2 SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

7 Aecounting Convention
The financial statemerts are prepared under the historical cost conventicn. These staterents have bgen
prepaied in accondarce vith applicable mandatory aecounting standards and relevant presentylion r2su rements
of the Companies Act, 20°3.

ot |

Revenue Recognition
The Compay generally follows accruzl system of aseounting as required under section 128(1)li of he
Companies Act.2013

3. Fixed Assct and Depreclation
“herz is 1o fixed assels.

4 Inventories
The comaany does no® carry any inventory.

3. Investmenis
Investment ase stated at cast or market value whichever is .ess. Dividend Income 1s Recognised as and wher
declared snd crediled in jorm of additonal units by mutual fund, Beirg Investment in mutual fund on which
dividzne i3 helng reinvested and cansideling the principle of matariality, dividend ‘ncome anc epst of Tvestrent
dartved hased on the value reinvested g confirmed by the mulual fund ascount statement.

Retirement Benefit
i} Sratuity orovisior. are not appicable to the Company for the year under review.
il Provident Fund Act docs not apply to the Cormpzny.

7. Earning Per Share
The Company repos basic and diluted sariing per share [EFE) n sccordanse with Accountirg Stardara-20 on
warning par share. Basic EPS is compuled by dividing net arofit or loss for the year by welghted averags number
of equity shares outstanding during the yea:,

o

8. Expenses
All matzriz! known Yiatililies are provided on the basis of avalable ormation/estimates.

4 Contingent Liabilities
Gantingent L'abilities, If sny, naot provides for are disclosed by way of notes to e accounts
* . Taxation

Incame Tax “Tax on income for the current period s detsmmined on the basis of texable Incame and tax credis
sompuled in sccorcance with the provisions of she hicoma Tax Act, 1961,

Note 3 Share Capital
Farhculars 2018 2o
Authorised Capital
EBCO0 Equity Sha“es of Rs,10 Each. 5,60,000 6.20,C00
Issued, Subserlbed and Paid up Capital
£6000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each Fuily Faid Up. $,50,000 6,860,003
Total 8,350,000 6,5(,000
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DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMTTED
Al anourss in 7

(a) Reconclliation of the Shares Qutstanding at Beginning and at end of the year

Parliculzrs 2018 2017
Number of Shares Outstanding at Beginning cf the Year 65,000 6,000
Addition During the Year g (W
Mumber of Shares Qutstanding at End of the Year 66,002 66.000

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The comgany has only one class of equity sharss having a pa- value of Rs 10/~ por share. Each helder of
=quiv share is cntitled to one vote per share. The coirpany declares ard pays dividerds in Indian Rupees I
any.

(€} Details of sharehelders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Share Holder 2C18 2017
Paras Shantilal Savia Shares 33,C00 33,000
Porceniiage 50.00% £0.00%

Rupesh Kanti'al Savla Shares 33,002 33,000
Percentage 50 060% 50.09%

Note 4 Reserves and Surplus

Farticulars 2018 2017

Reserves and Surplus

Surplus

Salance st the Beginning of the Year 174414 151,965

Add © Profiz & Loss Ale 27 65% 22,148
2,501,797 1,74,1°4

Balance Carried Forward a,.01797 174134

Note 5 Short-Term Frovisions

Parficulars 2018 2017
Sudit Fees 118560 EE0D
Total i1.8C0 £.E07

Note 6 Current Inveatment

Particulars 2018 2017
Trade Investmnet

Unigguisled

Number of Units 853 B3
IDFC Mutual Fund 854353 632767

{ Market Value Uncucted Investment as on 21.03.2018 is Rs.854363/- a1d
Previous ‘fear Market Value Rs. 832767/ )
Tulal §,54,353 8,32 /8¢

Note 7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars 2018 2017
Balances With Banks 13,702 s Tbe
Cash or Hand 5,542 5.542
Tola) 18,245 73247
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DEEP CH4 PRIVATE LIMITED
(All smounts in 2
Note § Other Income

Particulars 2018 2017
Dividend Income (WMutual Fund) 36,586 I7.07E
Total 36.585 37TTH

Note 9 Other Expenses

Particulaus 2018 2947
Payments (o the Aud'tor

As Auditor 5800 5,900
Professional Feas 0 750
ROC Expenses 0 2000
Preliminary Expenses Written Off 8] 2,530
Total 5.900 12,180

Note 10 Miscellaneous

1 Balances of Trade Receivable. Creditors for Expenses and Loans & Advances aro subject to confirmations from
partiss.

2 Previous Year's figures are regrouped of rearrange for better presentation,

In terms of our repott of even date aftached
For Punit Prajapati & Co. For and on Behali of the Board
Charteres Accountants

—_— i

;
l (A !.-\A-*D ' f."sz“{_T:‘.A _._{
Punit Prajapati -

, il G2 i
Paras Savia— Rupesh Savia

Pariner Director Director

M.A. 120089, FRN:1Z8513W DIN-00145839 DIN-0D1268303
Date; June 04, 2018 Date: June 04, 2018

Place: Ahmedabad Flace: Ahmedabad
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th 3 e g
g 1
'NIRBHAY
AP T SERIACES PRIVATL LATED -

CATEGORY : | MERCHANT BANKER
CIN-UET1 ZUGJQBUGPTCM?QEE

ey The Board of Directors,

i -.._Deep Induet:ries Limited:

LT 12K & 14, Abhishre¢ Corporate Park
.- Ambli-Bopal Road,
__,ﬁmb||, Ahmedabad -380058,

o Guje'rat I'ndia.

Dear Slr .l' Madam

e Sublect Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230- 232 of the Companies Act,
. __.1_2013 read ‘with other applicable provisions and rules made thereunder involving
-___Deep Indusmes Limited ("Company"” or “Demerged Company™} and Deep CH4 -
. -Limited {"DCL" or "Resulting Company™) and their respectwe shareholdere and
. credntors (the "Scheme") '

: s '_"Th|s |s"wrth reference to our engagement leiter dated August 24 2018 entered wrth the
s : Company for mter—eira certifying the accuracy and adequacy of discloswes pertaining to - §

- - DCL made in the abndged prospectus, prepared by the Cempeny and DCL to.be eent'-:_
L F tc:» the shareholders of the Cempeny pureuani to the Scheme. -

-__i-_-The Scheme m\mi\res the demerger transfer and vesting of Ot and Gas Sewleee:
: ',-Underteklng as defined in the Scheme on a going concern basis to DCL and the
L consequent issua of the shares by Deen CH4 Limited in the manner as set out in the -
_ Scheme end the applicable laws. Accordinigly, we have been prewded the Abrldged--_ ;
Prospectus defed August 28, 2018 {"Abridged Prospectus”, enciosed ag Annexure D
-as prepared by the Company and DCL. The Abridged Prospectus will be circulated o
_."the members of the Company at the time of seeking their approval to the Seheme as-
» _part e_f the explanato_ry statement to the Notice to the Shareholders. '

TRUBT WITHOUTFEAR.

L Reglsbered Office ; 201, Maruti Cnrsm! Opn Rajpath Club, 5.6 Highway, Bodakdlev, Ahmedabad-380 054, Guiarst, e, _
!_:: . Phnne #91-79-26870649, +9179-u39mm Fax:+11 ?s-zssmsteb wuﬂwmrhheymital Can - email : hrfo@mrhhavcamtalm
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s ,'Based on the information, undenaklngs documents and confi rmations fumished t-:l us
'_?".'by the Cc:mpamg,uf and DCL, we hereby confirm that the information pertaining-to DCL
contained in the Abridged Prospectus is accurate and adequate, in terms of the
'.paragraph 3(a) of Annexure | of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular
- -No.. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 ("SEBI Circular’} read with Part G of
'Schewdule VIl of the Securiiies and Fxchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and
' Dlsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2008 and the Securities and Exchange Board of
_ Indla Circular No. CIR.’CFD.-‘DIL.'?J’2D15 dated Octcher 30, 2015 as appucab'ae ("Format

. of. Abﬂdged Prospectus")

| The abc\re confirmation is based on the mfofmatlon and explanatmns furnished o us by_
the representatwes of Company and DCL during the course of our due diligence. While

_."-::onductlng our due diligence exercise, we-have assumed the genuineness of all
St mgnatures :a\L.lthen’tu.’:lt),'r of all the documents, information and statements submrtted o

~ ‘ys as the original and conformity of copies or extracts submitted to us with that of
Orlgma! documents. We have relied upon the information and representations fumnished '
.to'Us 'on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our. scope

. of:wiork does” not constitute an audit or verification of financial information and s~
aocuracy and accordingly we are unable to and do not express any opinion on the -

" fairess of any such financial informatior: referred to in the Abridged Prospectus” Apart

fmm fhe details pertaining to DCL, we do not express any opinion hor- cerlify the content
|nc1uded in the Abridged Prospectus including risk factors, outstandmg litigations and
,.-cIalms details of the scheme and its benefits. This cerlificate -is based on the
' _-.:-1nformaﬂon as at August 28, 2018. This certificate is a specific purpose certificate '
" issued in terms with the SEB! Circular and hence it should not be used for any other .
"purpose or transaction. This cerificate is not, nor should it be construed fo be, a .

' cértrﬁcatnon of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of appllcabie law including

compamn {axation and secwities markets related laws or as regards any legal--
'mphcatmns or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned
".hereln '

We Express no oplmon whatsoever and make no reoommendatlon at all as o the

: Ccmpany $ underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equrty :

. 'shares of the Company shouid vote at their respective meetings held in connection with . -
the Scheme We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any
- views on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. YWe also express no opinion,

: and accordmg!y. accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares
of Company will trade following the Scheme for or as to the financial performance of the

o _'i _-,:Cun‘ipany or DCL following the consummation of the Scheme. We express no- opinion
o 'whatsoever and make no recommendations at all (and accordmgly take no
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_respansmlllty) as to whether shareholdersiinvestors should buy, sell or hald any stake in

tre Company or any of its related parties {holding company/ subsrdmnesﬁasscclates
e .et-:: )

. Fnr Nlrbhay Capital Services Private Limited
e q,'E-HWc

| [Akshesh Dava] /

Date Septembar 22, 2018
' Place Ahmedabad '

En’t:l_os;_ure_t Abridged Prospectus
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Annexuk 4

' \PPLICABLE [.\L-OH_\lnl [Dh ]]\’ T‘HE FORMATL SPECIFTED FOR ARRIDGEDN PIIOQPI".(‘TT 8
; i {A‘S PR{WIBED Hyl PA’R’I D OF SCHERULE VIH OF THE KCIH l'l]LGUL‘\T!ON“t)

i }mamant cnntains mfmmation pcﬂam.x@ W unltsteu:l elmty 11wonod in ﬂmpluposed “rmcmc of
Ciiftanpement Bétween Décop lndﬂstrles Limited and Decp CH4 Limited and thoir respective
aibht:ldnm and cra(htm-s in terfig of reguitomets speuned in Sewrities- and Fxchang: Boafd of
'rcular No- ‘FDHDILB*CIRJ‘EN H?'i daicd Mareh 10, 2017 (“bEBI’ {";rmﬂar"}

a

!\BI{EDFED P‘RO&PECTU'Q CD].\ T Al.‘«]S 7 PAG}:.S 'P'[ PA{':L EI\SI!R!L I'I{AT Y{)U
’ I'[AVF R!LCL].VEI] ALE PAG'ES 3

; s Deep(‘llﬂi!.;ﬂmted T L
5 Corpm ade ldenﬂfmtmu Number (CIN}: UMZUEJ.T"GDESP'[ 00493?1 )
Regwtered 'D‘l'ﬁce‘ 14, Ground Flodr, Abbishres Carporsts Park; Ambli Bopal Road, Al
M:mc(labad IROOZE, Gujarat, ndia
Teb: 02717208510
Covn- TEaxs 02717 298530
Contiet Person: Mg, Disha Shah |
25 E—maﬂ. deapci’dild@jyahﬂo com

eep_CH4 L:mimd**“' i

of; '-.th'e |_-p;a,N [';'\{idrcss Fm P © Sae,  EOR
N | Promoters .- E b b o ik B ™ el |
-Pams shmnm Savla CAADBS017ON | 33/35, Basani Bahar-1, Opp. Steding Clnb, |

] Bt | Bopal, Abmedabad - 250058 ' '
:,é..d_.:(.f‘l"SﬁzS?P 12 Frishoa Seciety, Mear Law Gar(lerl
e P El]]hbmdgc} Ai‘me(‘sfbacl ‘-!SD-"I{JE R ;

D}Daﬂ 7 Sc}z{,me of Armngement (i definsd ﬁfr{‘lu(ﬂ?ﬁ.") F‘Nnmmg effec!.tve the pwmoreis of
ep CH# Lum .tf.a' .i'kaﬂ he zdem:f jed i in armn’ia nec w ;fh s};e REBI (lusue uj Gap:raf ami’ Dasdo':w e

ﬂnmsmwm"om" ummn"lm SCHEME or ARRA‘\IGF‘MEI\;I “AND TASTING

ursuant Lo the Sclieme of Artanpemiont betwesn Deep Tnrlusties Limited (“Derherged Conpiny™)
ﬁl‘ld D LM Timited (“Resulting Company’™) and their respective strrhoiders aod creditons
) rw'nhmg dcmerger of 0l and Gaus Jarvices Undmmlmg of Deep Didustried Litmited o Degp CH4 "

Limi E.‘d. {“sek eme"), sach shiri u.‘ﬂder of Decp 1ndusiies Linited shail be fasued 1 {Cine) Fl by pald -
up. cquﬂ,y share of face value o INR: 10 (Indian Rupees Ten) each of Deep CHA L imited for every
ACmE) eguity shtave hield by guely shaml'mder im Deej Industries Limived. Upon such dilounent of
iy shares By Deep CH4 L. 1.mltt:d And with eflect Hom the Effective Diate, in order w-ensurs that -
'thc snamholdmw pattem of Dc:ep ("H4 Tiraired be the same as the sharehictding patern of Deep
] Endustm:s Litnited, the existing pajd 1 p ety share capital of Beep CT14 Titndted of R, 650,000 .
h.au stand cal‘l.ul,l[uﬂ t:‘:ll!lgl.!.l.shﬂ’] and anoullad on and from the Hifeetive Date, which shall bl
mgm‘ded as -cduchcm of aqulty -share capitel ot Deep CII4 len.u:l Further, pursasant e the

e, T '1ect to applmhle laws amd L‘Gﬂipi. u‘f' mqmmtc Appm\fa.ls. :
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Sin uiding: Icmpnon ffom Rule 15"{2.}(%:) of the Smunﬂcﬁ C‘omractﬁ {Regulanons} Rules, fas7 (thr;
£ "S(,RR ik tmbe obu:uned from the Suc-.mne% E,xcnange Board of India (‘°E:EB1 *); the Beuity, Sh‘ﬂ'\.«“i
"wcruId bll‘s qutenzl en BSI" i..mutf:d (“BSE "y ek I\mmnal 'itﬂtk LKCtJHilgﬂ Gt in:ha 1 lmn:ad {“NSE ’)

: C{'Iﬂrm'ﬁd Accuumant ! ; :

Pum Rﬁgls'rmuon N — 102’5 1 1W.1'W1 00298 :
“Flonr, “Aditya. Bullchng, Near SardﬁrPaLa. ‘Sﬂra q.-rP?.!l] I\"ll‘[hé’lkhad] S}x R.oads Llhs ¢

. ‘rmduc, Ahmedabag -380 006 = : : 5

', £ Q79-26403325/26

i mio@dbsgruup in -

T Phune

Birsiness Gr‘.r::nru:w ami Sn’*atc;,:,r of t)aap I.,Hri Lmui'ec.
Roard of. D1mmrs ui Dmp CIi4 L].rmtﬂd ’ ’ : S :
Details a.ﬁ& requons for nnn-dcpkﬂyment ar d.c!ay in deplo\mem uf prooee:ds E Al T
or changea in wﬂmmn of isaue p:\';ceedq of past pu&nhc ixgues, ]i‘ any, of ’

Decp CE4 Limited in the preceding 10 ycars " B .
G&]_J-Llal smmture of pr LH411mue.d as on dale | g 4
Pi'e & Post «mhemL sharcholdmg putters of Deep’ CII4 1 umtr:d (Eascd on ‘_ &
shareholding pattetn of‘Deep lndustrm a8 on Jung 30 Dlﬁj : :
}\L-Lilted Fmﬁm::tals i

T Name of Proragters ¢ | - No, of Slsares ifeld "% of Hotding |-
I [ Pares Soantilab Savla [ - E300 0 . L - B3

" [ Ripesh Stunflal Secla” 1 R -
|-TatalSi1nreholdmg EE W 32,000, . .j |._ 33.3%
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uu ¥ mm u;

,-De&p C‘l-‘i'd was umxpmu:ﬂ with the ai:-_pec! of being engaged in ﬂw busmﬂws af mvmg onall orany

ef the I:msancas ol pmspeﬂms, .exp!.nnng, develapiip, opening and working things, drilling and
ﬂn'[{iug shafts or wells and to pusing, 1'ct|J:Lu, raise, dig and quarny coal bed nidthane, micérals, ores,.
gascswchﬂsmdhmmgasm CH-L

Punne: upon tha hcime commg into efﬂm the main object of Deep lndustiios Timited, as ouztlined
o vheréi below, rshall bc: sdeled “to ithe WMain Ohject of Deeg CH4 Limited and Clause 1 of tha
I ;-anu:andum of . ‘\ssociaﬂfm of Deep CH4 Limited shsll stand amended a: under: I

. *To provide lafext eqmpmnrs like d:r G OEFERNOF, Gas Compressor, rigs ahd other ur‘rumn-rcmﬂ.
eifietent sexvices like aperasion and maintenance, man power deplovment and execution of iy
 prajects- rr.d'x:rred lei il gog seclor on charter hire busis and extriy on hisiniess of transpart operators,

~eartegers and- houlage’ contractofs, garage proprieiors, owners, charterers and. lessors of road

" viehicles of every . descripfion. ‘and fo aci o5 carriers of goods by road, rall, water, dir cartage
nrﬂacmm Jorwarding, . iransporting and consmission agemis, custom agens, wharfingers, corge
ap,ann.terztfaﬂﬁs packers, viarehotiseman , Store-teeper amd jol-mdsers and errey on anywhere in
Indm -antd out of India the business of rnnn ing of transporiation of all kinds on such {ines/roules as the
: G:arm.ny may de@rrﬁ: ‘and. 10 :rmm all wres Qfgwds and gmemfbl ia caviy on iﬁaﬂ business of
gkemmmam mmers- iy ) ) , ,

of  the .Mg'u'atimqExﬁérieminciuui_ugi;m mm:cu_réhlps

‘Shantiial Savia | Director | M. Faras Savia ns overal] exparience of 36
col el e, ‘Other than D-E:E:p €114, Lirnited, be hnlch
| directorships in: -+
1) Decp indusuries Timited
') Prabha Fnerpy Pr fvaty Limited
k)] [)-:.ep ‘Qushore Drﬂlmgﬂemw Py, ,td
4) Doep Nariral Bosources Limited
5) Diop Methen Pyvi Lid, :
| 6). Adinath Bxim Resouives Ltd -
7Y Bavka Ol And Gas Private Timited -
. L Mr, Rupush Savla has overall wcnawc of 22
| years. Other than Decp -!..h’ti mrmtrx! he holds
direotorships ims -
1) Deep Indusirics LmniEd
"2} Deep Motural Resources Limiscd
|73y SavlaQil And Gas Private Lirfted
bdy, Deep Onshore Preillidg Services Pyt Lids
| 3} Decp Mulhane Private Einiited
4 §). Prablia Eaérgy Private Limited - _
al |Director 1 Mr. Dharen Savla kns overall experience of 14
Cu | yenes, Other than Diesp, CHA4- Lrnurai he tigds
|- directossbips in:
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1) Deepy Nnmral Rasnumaa lem.d

e} D!::L‘p Oushore Dnl!mg Servicéds Puil le

1) Deep Methane Private Limitked L
4). T-‘rabha ]:.Ilerg} Prwal.e Lmutar.l PR ¥

| Dr.smptmn of Equm Shm-s
66,000 equity sﬁum of bw::
,'xlaluc of INR, 10 each .
166,000 ety sharcy of face :
value of INR 10 mc.h

> INDUSTRIES AS ON JU]

of | % of botding | Number,  of | % of hoiding
‘| Equity < | prlor to | Equity | post Schems |-
.| Shares prior'; Scheme . of | Shares * post | of :
to Schepie of | Arvangement | Seheme - of | Arvangoment
 Arrangément’| becoming | Arcangement, Dbecoming
becomsing . - | cffective . becaming “effective
| effesfive "~ | effecfive. ot Bl e
[ Peomoter, - and | 6,60,000 W00% - | 283,16847 | 6349% .
profnotey g,mup"‘ 4 4 _ R R
FPublic-~ = <. ] - : — T 1,683058 | 36.51%
| Non-Promarer ~ Mm\ :., Y™, o a, - i
Puhlm ,-l L ' : s
WAL 2w 0 a,muue B lﬁﬁ%. T 3and0000 T io%

. Nové- Promoter’ wwr&au'chzrg includas shares held jointly with ﬂmm :
o “'Upon r.’re—S&.!ir*m afAﬂ angement bevoming e_}?‘ur(m the Pl HHOTERS. aﬁdmmafzr Lwng ofﬁeep
'f! &H be mfenﬁ!ﬁmi’ in a:..com{gm(e with SLRT ICDR Remdafiam' '

Ta.hdalune ,F.i'_ip,i;i,cmi lu[nrmat‘wu. e

R {Ml nmounw arcmRs emaplwheru uthnrwhe smml)' .
"2 "l“lﬂim.hl‘i ] - o Pehﬂ:h 31, 2048 ‘ Axon Ma]rh 31,2017 [-As on March 31, 2016 |
"Tokad : Tevenug frum ‘ i ‘ﬁ SEﬁ | 7 3; '.?'h e -11 L THE
‘dperations {ne‘:} ; N & x4 ag G
“Net” Profit, '/ (Lass)_l . 27 {383

I
B TR T wEan

-
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: ,traforn,.-- tax. . and} o S
:-wam*mn;arwtcms Co IR il I
'ci:,hoﬂt Ty {7 o 278y . [T aams o 20202 .
gy ommd | Lo v : .

iidomdivary e Y0 ] TR Y Tl e e B
Suity sha.m Capitel |~ 5, 60,000 e BOGOOD - | 6E00A8

1 R S TE R R = ()

THEITT ] 8344 - | BI196 -
BN {2 S ST '
BT A S 7 R S ¥

6 764

= hotow me'mpncfl nsks are top ﬂskb apphca'r}le for I.Jc-.ap CH4 Lu-mba,d
The Bcbtnm nf Arrangemmt 13 subjec.,t to (1) approva[ af %hmholders and. CI‘EdItDl‘B uf Denp

: m:rdalwe, mﬂl bectmn“l?nﬂ to 23? of thE.‘ Companies Acts 2013 (lu) t,;-{emptmn ander Rl'd&
[9(2.)0:'! of SCRF. from SEBL; and (iv) recelpt of in-principle and tind]-wpprovals from the Steck
Exghanges, fot listing atd tradmg of Fouity Shares, [ casc any of those required apprinvils o
Adno iohs are -nol recelved, thc proposed ::che:mc of Aﬁ'angcmcm w111 ok be mmplctt,d, whlch
wﬂl adv cr-zaly 1mpeu:t .Dnmp C'H4 Liined™s - ability L6 ponduct ifs business activiticy ay
[ contesiplated inthe said Scherne of Aatangetnent.

U Thi ef”ort-: of Detp CH4 l,tmﬁed at integrating aequired buginesses, mm].l&rtt to the ?Gheme of
Amn,gmmm bﬂCDl‘ﬁlIij;, effective, based on prevailing menler conditions, may not yield timsly o
effective regults or at all, wmch mey affect i3 financial condition nd resulis of operations. Deep

: f_gﬂq Lamited's failurs 10 -dame ar.umpaicd synergics could exposs it to. powental risks of
i mtc-.granng acquired husaneess:m Deep (H4 Limited's inability Lo genstate sufficiern revenns to

) -erTxet, The costs of av::qmsmon wu!d significantly disrupt its ability to inapape sequired business
and adversely affect its ﬁn:mcml condition and resulte of shetations.

o Changm. Ju the regulamry siryironment in which Deep CH4 Lichited operates could have a
iaterial adverse eftect, o its. biisiviess, finmwial condition, result af-operations and prospeets.
’lha rem.ﬂamq and pollcy envn mmlmt in which Deep CH4 Limited operates is gvoiving and

[ atbjed w0 change, Such Lhﬂﬂg&ﬁ iy adversely affect its busines, results of operalions and

* prospects, to the e.xtent ‘that Deep CH4 1imited is unabm tir quﬁab‘\- respomi e and comply with

"+ any ¢hangés in npplicablc 1 Inw and policy. o
T he Eqmb Shares.of Deep CH4 Lirpited have never ben-n puh!m]y traded and afler ﬂﬂﬂ Soheme

i of Arvangement bEcalmng effective, the Equity Shares may experience price and valume
" fluettintions, and m active trading murket for the Equity Shaves may not develop. Furiher, the
-_prlcf; of thc l.'.qmw Yhies may be volatils, and you way be wunable to sell the: Fquity Shares

© rezue] put‘S'Lﬂnt to fhe. 'eme of Arrangemcnt at or noove the deemed arqmsihm e0st ot &t all

s rrac
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MMARY rs'w"r' NDING " SIGATIONS, ( l.m AND R}_mr ATORY ACTIONS |

_ _,_'lma! uumhm ni uutstandmg [-ttgsutms agamst Dﬂ&ﬁﬂ C 114 leilm'l aml fhe arigure uwﬁh'ad .

“+ NI : 

& .2: Hrtef detmls nf top mwe.rlal nu,tstﬂndmg 11!1g;at14:r|13 agatust Dw}: CH4 Limited uid the drmount
mmlved !

o

3 Rezulnibry amon‘ ';nny dmmphmry action taken by SEBL or 510ck Fxchanges againg the
5 P‘rwm:r,‘ (imt:p Gemlmm in l.ast 5 Enancials years including owtstanding detion

; The Cm‘npall? lts pmrm‘tm or directory have nol been du':m'l.ly or mdireetly, debdrred from
aowssmg the ::ap:tal savket and. have nol been resnmined by any regulatory authoiity from,
d[rec‘t{g -or ;-.-&m}':ﬂy, acquiring: |he seid securitics. Mowewozr, SEBI W its order
QEBUW“F\{MPB*NDIIDJ{;HGQD.D!S dated 16th April 2018, has obscrved tha. Mr. Rupesh
E.avla, duetwr of Dcep h}dnqums  Limited, traded in the serip of Despy Industries Limited whils
in possmm of unpitblished. price sensitive infonnation. SEBT has® dirdeted freszing of bank
accmm (1o the extent of amouni 1o be mransferred (o the Bscrow Accomnt) and demat accounts
nf‘ M. Rapesh Sevia il the wnnurrt of gains from the said travsaetion ave ¢redited to an Escrow
Acwunt with ahm in. ﬁ:ifmn- nf SE’BI The direttor has confested above the claim of SHEAL

4, Bri.cf‘ détaitaa of mysand_mg cr}m’c:'l_zrl pmceec'ihg_s osainm,_thc promoter™®

T SCHEYE O wmm MENT

.Induatrlﬁs le:.tcd prim:ml} -::-parates in two lmrncss aegments‘ iy Off a;nd Gas Servioss
Bu::lr.ﬁ.s i:urrtprlbmg of dir and natural pas compresgion services, gas déhydmion, work over and
dvll-!mg Tig sorvices; And, (i} ol and gas exploration and production. Bach of the businesscs
"carvied an by Deep Industrics:Liuidted by itself and along wirk its subsidiarics including Oil gnd
: ('_ugs Services Business have significant. potentisl for growth and profitsbitity. The nature of rigk,
dumpefltmn. chall lengas,! oppnmuuims and Hissmesy inethads For Ol and Gas. Scwwes Business is
- sepérai and distinct from onf “and gns exploration and produczion Bisiness, The O/l aid Gas -
- Servioes Business and ol - aid- gas exploration and - production: pusingss 0f Deep [ndusmies
*Limited are mpabkt: of alleacting a different set of investors, strategic pertners, lendené 2iid other
sLakuhaldcl‘s [here.are also diffirences i e mannerin vihick O and Gk Servicos Bisiness
araed il and ims axplomtmn and production business of Beep Intustries .imited are ft:LpLI red urhe
kit handled and managed, In order to lend preaterienhanced focus wr the operation of the said
i btisigesses, it is proposed & re-organize the Oil and Gas Scevices Undertaling by way of
5 dernerer and itansfer of the ‘sate. flom Teep Industries Limited 1o Déep CHA- Limited. The .
"'_pm;msed deméger, Would: et 1:1 seR agatm:‘t of 08 ‘Al Gas Services Undan“.abalnrr info-
K.csutnnu (.nnmml,v am.i I‘musin;.r n[' a.c.'lne exploration snd p'm.lnctmn assety celaiing to ofl and
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[11) Tha [::mpm&n:l sagrcnanou wcrulsl t*nab[:: g,maicﬂmnamed focus of the lnmmgcmcm i the Ol and -
-+ Gas Services Dustress and oil and gaﬂ exploration and. production biisitiess thereby {actiitating
“lh@ mamahemem e efﬁclemly explor dpportunities for each of thc: Baig, humnuase:s. : ;

(ui} I‘.hﬁ lﬁﬁn&gﬂn'lent b351MS thal: the proposed demerger w ifl reswir in un_lockmg the trie vaiue of
o 133 and Cas Services BllSmf:bS thereby creating enbanced value for shmaeholtlg,rs £0d will alsn
i 3 Jailow a Tocused Surategy and’ Apevializaton for susteined griwih, which would be i in the best

' mj.eneat c—f ull lhe btakchalﬁluﬁ cnnnemad with Deep. § lnd.:smes, Ln'mmd

(w} The [:I"O]:lvned dcmerrga" MII aiﬁo pmvni& soope -for independent eallaboration and expansion for
- each of the businesses ay well as enable. attracting investoi ad provide: better fi E!Eihilﬂ,}' in
nabe,asqmg capltal for ea::h of thr: b.lalnt:sst,b carricd.on b} D*eep Indusu Jes 1iniled..

. Wehereby: ecia"e thdt aﬂ :elw:mt pr-mrmmns aI the Cmﬂ*)ameb Act 013 and ‘the gmdelmcs /
oD _Ifegu]af c)nf-.l _l.l.éd h‘_‘.’ fhe:! Gﬂvt:l‘ﬂ:llf:nt of Iudia or tle puidelines ! regulaions 1ss|.|sd by the Securities
- and Bxchange Board of India citﬂbltshccl abder-Section 3. of the Seciwities s Exchunge Bourd of
- bdia Act, 1992, a5 the cise mey he heve heen eomplisd with and ve staierent made in this Abridgad
& ___:Pmspectu.s 1s:contrary 1o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Sccurities -and Eschunge
¢ Pidrd of Imlfa Aet, 1992 ar rules’ madc ar guulf']mm. ur reglations issued there nder, as the LﬂSL ;

' '.::.‘lr!aj- be. ‘-i\- e' J:uﬂhér Cﬁ;m‘.fy ih.it aﬂ &tatemﬂnts inthe Ahz idgerd ngpeglus :m:e tme and can'act

“PhcesAbinedibad 0
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3. Moo, Arrnetooocd-350 006, = W Iﬂ&EﬁL‘I ASAPL = Errdsl | nonanioy_IisediISvanos coin

el M Dt

TOWHOM SO EVERTT MAY CONCERN

We pefer to the SEBI Cipeular CRVDILIACIRIZ0TTZ]  dated 10 Manzls 2007 and NS5E  Chrela
PSRN0 T daved U1 2007, Indhis regard. for soheme Gled by a listed compeny with SERD ( Stock
Fxehanges. the lsted company 15 required o obrain the valuation report to display workings, refetive fai
ikt par e dnid falr share exchsnge ratio, The detalls requiret] as réquired 1o be sibionitied in the forminl
g% under

Duep Industries Limited

= LA _I__I'ng_'-Z_'H-I- Limiresd
| Valuaticn Walne | Welglit Valoe Weeiglit
| Appriach P per

share share
[ Asser = = - i
| Appmach

Inenme E e = 1 =

A poroach | |
[ Mkl T APPLIC =
Approach ARLE |

| Redarive - -
Velus pier
Share | |

|

Exchange -
Ratin
{rovndes ofi]) |
Ratin: __ equity shares of Deep Industries Limited of INR _ each fully paid up for every _ equity
shizres of Dreep CHA Limited of INR_ each folly paid up

Hipswever, as per Past JLA NS 0o of Annexure-] of SERT Clrewlar CFDDELCIRZ00 T dated 10 M
2007, valustion peport s not reguired inocases where there |s no change in the Stareholding pattarn ol the
listed enfity © resulting company . Fugher, Pam HAKSd) of the said Eircokar clarifies thu sno change i
shareholding pattern’ would incilde 8 cuse where o [isted entity (sey, “entity A') demerges o anit and mskes
It o separate company (say, eatity &) and all the folfowing conditions are fulfilled

0l Sharehoiding nf entity B is comprised only of the shereholders of enriry A

(il Shareholding patrem of entity B is the same a5 1 entity A

(filh  Every shareholder W entity B liokds equity shaies o the same proportion as held in emtiy 4

befire tlie demesger

W nndersmund ot 4 Seheme of Arvangement between Desp Industries Limited and Deep CHA Limited and
therr shareliclders and creditors has been submitted fo stock gxelunges fortheir approval Trithe fsiant sase
the Selieme provides thet upon the Stheme becoming effective. the existmp paid-tp share Gipitdl of Deey
CH4 Limired {the Resulting Convpany i shall be cancebied and pursmnnt o the denserger, svery sharehioldes
of Deep Industrres imited (the Demerged Listed Company pwill beg :'iha.n:h.nﬂdﬂf of Teep CHd Linied
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| CHARTERED ACCOLUMNTANTS

!
e ]

I0ENE Ardeat, NU Shlip Bulang, C. G [imad, Abrnecobod-380 006, » M- ¥R2E0 83874 = Bmal | dnoviomiay ivediDSEiyanod. coin
bt Mo E -

Digvie
ot be any chanie m e shargha ding patiem of Deep ladistees Lamiged, Copsidering thiat the pust seheme
shereliodding patiern of the Resul ing Conpany would be same 48 that af the Demerged Company and every
sharehoider in the resultbng Coi sany would [old equity shaees in the samie propoian @ held by 10 in e
[}umu-rge.;] l.'_'-,'pmm“_\_ w vitw of oy is1ans of Parn il:."‘;_ll:-'i Wy of -";I'-n:xur:-l o thee SEBI Clircukad dared 10
Mareh 201 7. the requirement of 1 biining valustion feport i not applicable.

It pur pptmiain 2nd fo the best ol our infonmation it according e the gxplanetion given i us, o e ing
the ahove, we cerify that the voluation reqiired by the SERT Cireular CFOVPILVCIRZNN T2 dated 19
Wareh 3017 and NSE Cireular MuEACMLIZ0 712 dated 0 2017 in fhe manrier specified therein will i k2
ipphleable i the nssant case: Fuiher, faimess opindon ot the merchant barker pn valistion wilhisles naebe
rejinived in the instnt gase

This cortificate is msued fov apa el sobimizsion (o the National Stock Exehange of lndia Limiwd and B

Lirviried arid stovld rion be osed B iy other purgose wIERil Br prior s rHEn Eaem
Yoo rs Paithfully,

For DHANANIAY TRIVEDE ND ASSOCIATES  Dateds 6° July, 2014

CHARTERED ACCOLU iTANTS PMlaaee 3 Ahmedabbad

M Q \-.:"- 11—-'[“ g B
PROPRIETOR . Mem Mo 43156

NHANANIAY TRIVE DL FRM T IPRW S,
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O\

NIRBHAY

CATEGORY - | MERCHANT BANNER
CIN-UGT120GJ2006P TCOATIES

lo,

The Board of Directors,

Deop Industries Limited,

124 and 14, Abhishree Corporale Park,
Ambli Bopal Read, Ambli,

Ahmeadabad - 280058

Subject: Fairness Opinion on the report of M/s Dhananjay Trivedi & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, with respect to the proposed Scheme of Arrangemeant between
Deep Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited and their shareholders and creditors

Dear Sirs,

Wa understand that & Scheme of Arrangement bebween Deep Industries Limited and Desp
CH4 Limited and their shareholders and creditors has bean submitted to siock exchanges for
thelr approval under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiaticns, 2015.

In this regard, Tor scheme filed by a listed company with SEB| / Stock Exchanges, SEBI
Circular Mo, CFD/DILCIRZOTZ1 dated March 10, 2017 read with NSE Cicular
HWEE/ICMLIZ01712 dated June 1, 2017 requires the listed company to obtain the waluation
report to display workings, relative fali value per share and Tair share exchangs ratio I the
prescribed format, Further, tha listed entity is alsa required to submit a faimess opinion by a
SEBI registered merchant banker on valuation of assets | shares done by the valuer for fhe
listed entity and unlisted entity.

However, a= per Para [[A){4)(b) of Annexure-l of SEBI Clreular CFD/DILI/CIR2017/2 dated
10 March 2017, valuation repoed iz not reguired In cases where there is na change in the
sharshalding pattern of the listed entity / resulting company, Furthar, Para I(A)4)(d} of the said
Circufar clarifies that 'no change in shareholding pattern’ would include a case where a listed
entity (say, 'entity A') demerges a unit and makss it a separats company (say, ‘entity B') and all
the follewing conditions are fulfiled:

(i) Shareholding of entity B i= comprised only of the shareholders of entity A

(i) Shareholding pattern of entity B is the same as In entity A

{iily Every sharehalder In entity B holds equity shares in the same prupurtmn as held in entity
A befora the demearnger :

mmu mmm_ad-m 054, Gujarat, india.
mnﬂmm 01, mmwmmwpa!hmb LA Huhwq,ambm . .
Pligne ¢ +81-79-JRATOEE, *si 79 EAGTES Fax | 401 TE-2EUT02IR Web. 1 wwwnirbhayeapital.con - el ¢ Info@nirbhaycapital.cam
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n
. ‘NIRBHA‘(

CATEGORY - | MERCHANT BANKER

CIN-U67120GJ2006PTCOATIBS
In this regard, M/s Dhananjay Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have centified that

the requirement of valuation report s not applicable tor the proposed Scheme pursuant to Para
HAN4)b) of Annexure-l of SEBI Circular CFOVDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 vide
cerificate dated July 6, 2018, Based on the examination of the proposed Scheme, it has bean
observed by M= Dhanan|ay Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, that:

{il Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the existing paid-up share capital of Deep CH4
Limited (lhe Resuling Company) shall be cancelled and pursuant lo the demernger,
every shareholder of Deep Industries Limited (the Demerged Listed Company) will
become shareholdar of Deep CH4 Limited in the same proportion as shares hald by I
such shareholders in Deap Industries Limited,

(i} Further, thera will nof be any change in the shareholding pattern of Deep Industnes
Limited,

(i) Considering that the post schema shareholding pattam of the Resulting Company would i
ba same az that of the Demerged Company and every shareholder in the resulting |
Company would hold equity sharas in the same proportion as held by it in the Demerged
Company, In view of provizions of Para (A)4){b) of Annexure-| of the SEBI Circular )
dated 10 March 2017, the requirement of obiaining valuation report is not applicable

Based on our examination of the Schema of Arangement, the shareholding pattern of Deép A
Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited before and after the proposed Scheme of |
Arrangement and the certificate of M/z Dhananjay Trivedi & Associales, Chartered Accounlants
dated July §, 2018 and considering the Information and explanation given to bs, itis our opinion

that the conclusion of Mis Dhananjay Trivedl & Associates, Chartered Accountants, that the i
requirement of valuation report s nol applicable for the proposed Scheme pursuant to Para
[[AY4)(b) of Annexure-| of SEBI Circultar CFDV/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 is Fair

Yours faithfully,
For Nirbhay Capital Services Private Limited

(Akshesh Dave)
Vice President (Merchant banking)

Date: 12/0772018
Place: Ahmedabad

TRUST WITHOUT FEAR
Hipist umn_i.‘imne - 200, Misrutl Crystal, Opp. Rajpath Club, 5.6. Highvway, Boduktiey, Ahmedabad-380 054, Gujara, Indis,
Phone : +01- 7926870650 4517945970640 Fa ¢ +01.75-76E702LE Web. : www.nirbhivytapital.con - emall s info@nirbhaycapital. com
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Strictly Private and Confidential

Ta.
Board of Directors Vilicar Ghandiok & Co LLP
| otk s, Tsrigr o
Deep Industries Limited wisedin E ey Caiih
124814, 5 Mg, Ellllﬂ“ldﬂllrr‘lv
Abhishiree Corporate Park, ::n- ea0nL3
Ambl Bopal Road, Ambll
medats j R | Bt
- P F 481 77 6636 i)

Date 25 May 2018

: Recommondation of Shara ] fo osed i

Sorvices Business of Deop Industrios Limited

Drear Sir § Madam,

We refer fo gur engagemem letter and subsequent discussions with the managament of Desp
Industries Limitad (refamed to ss “the Company fClient™Deep Industries') requesting ‘Walker
Chandiok & So LLP [harainafier refarrad to a8 WO for recommendation of the Share Enfitiemeant
Rato for the proposed demerger of the Oiland Gas Services Business of Deep Industiries (refemred 1o
a5 "0l and Gas Servicas Businass") into Deep CHA Private Limited { *Resulting Company”) uneer the
Ciraft Scheme ol Arangament undar Sectiors 230 to 232 tagather with Sections 13, 81, B4, B8 and
ather gpplicable provislons of the Companies Act, 2013 (herelmafter refapred o as “Ddafll Scheme’)
with affect from 1 Agnl 2017 (hersinafter referrad to a3 the “Appointed Cale™).

WO hes besn hereafier refarred to as “aluar or ‘we' n this Share Enlllament Ratio Ropor
{'Rapart)

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIZ REPORT

Deep |ndusides, ncerporated In 1891, provides services such =8 air and ges compression, work aver
rigs, dnlimg rigs. and gas dehydration services (logether refarred (o as "0l and Gaz Servicas
Business”) to ol and pes compenes in Indis, The company has recently stamed OF and Gas
Services Busmess n Duba) under the sntily nemed Deep Intemnmational DMOC The company ia also
imvalved in the business of explomalion ant producticn of oll and gas, Including coal bed methane gae,
It's Qil and Gas Services Busingss actvities mainly incluge:

iy Air and Matural Gas Compression - Cesp Industries provides high pressure &ir and Gas
Compression services on charer hire basis. The company’s surent flaet includes § Alr
Compressors & 40 Natural Gas Comprossors mange fram 50 HF ta 2000 WP, deployed
throughout Indie &t various sites under senice conracts mNnNINg with varous customers

{li} Gas Dehydration - Deep Indusines also provides Gas Dehydration dniis on charer hira
basis In India. The process of Gas dehydration involves removing water and hesvier

Irydrocafbons frarm the natursd gas.
|
L s (i, B Ol B o sty o mt T, okt iy
gl Bl PR e e AESIVARS i | Pl vt
e e Sy, ey ey, [ el sl e iy bl ol el Leke lesls i e A o Ll gl g, Pl [l | (B i i
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{iii} Rig Business - DIl operates anshors mechanical ngs in india. |t also provides Operabon and
Maintenance asnices for work over Rigs. Presenily, the company has Work over Rigs
rang/ng from 150 HE o 1000 MP and Orifing Rigs from 350 HF to 1500 HF, Conng Rig and
Alr Crifling Rig

Wea unterstand that the mansgemant of Deep [ndusties (“Manegement’] is contemplating @
demarges of the O and Gas Soryicos Business (nto Resuiting Company {hereinafier refermed fo as
the “Propesed Demerger”) thraugh the Draft Schema

In this regards, WCC has bean requasted by Deep Indusirias to submit a repon recommanding Shars
Entilerment Hatio ("Report’) 10 be placed before the Auvdit Commitiesl Board of Direclors of the
Company.

The Share Entitlement Ratia will be determined on the basis of the proposed capital structure of the
Resulting Compary 85 desred By Ihe Managameant.

Thia Report iz aur deliverable for fhe above angagemant

This Report is subject o the scope, assumptions, exclusions, limitations and disclaimers detaiied
horeinafier. As stich, ihe Repon = © be read in lotality, snd not i pads, in conjunction with the
relevant documents refermed to thersin

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with thiz exerclse, we have used the folowlmg Information receslved from  the
Manzgement and/or gathered from public domain:

1. Draft Scheme of Armengement,

2 Ewsting Share Gapltal Structure of Desp Industries.

3, Proposed Share Cagital Structure of Resulting Company

4, Other relevant defails regarding Deep Industres, i3 undantakings and Propossd Damerger
BXErciae,

The Coampany has been provided with the opporiurity to réview the drafi report (excluding the
recommended Share Entitlement Ratic) as part of our standard practice o make sure that faciual
Inaccuracies / amiasions ars avaided m aur final repan

SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND DISCLAIMERS

Provision of waluation oginions and consideration of the jssues descibed hersin are aeas of sur
regldar prachics, The services do not represent accaunting, assurance, accouniing / tax due difigance,
consuiting or tax related services that may otherwss be provided by us ar our affiliates.

Tne racommendation contaned berein iz not intended to mpresent velue &t any tme cther than
valuztion date of 25 May 2018 ['Valiation Date’),

This Repor, % cantents and the resulis hersin are (1) specific to he purpose as per the lerms of our
engademant; and (|} ar2 based on the data detailed in the section — Sources of Information: Evenls
and (ransactions oecurring after the date hered! may affect this Report and the assumptions used in
preranng it and we do nol assume any obilgation bo update, revise or reaffrm thie Repor, unlass
reguired by regulatory authorites,

[P e




DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

The recommendation rendered in this Report only represent our recommendalion based uoon
informmation kil date furnished by the Management (ar its exesutives | representatives) and obisined
from other spurces and the =ald recommandation shal be considered to be in the neture of none
Dinding advice, (our recommendation will howevar not be used for advising anybody 1o take buy or
sell decision, for which specific opinion needs to be taken from expert advisors), We have no
abligation o updala this rapon

The determination of @ Share Enttlement Ratls |s nol @ preciss sciance sno the concliesions arived at
in many cases will, of necessity, ba subjective and dependent on the exenase of mdividoal judgement
There 5, therefore no single undispited Share Entittement Hatlo, Whie we heve provided our
recommendaton of the Shara Enfilement Ratio based on the infarmation available o we and within
e seape of aur engagement athers may have & different opinion. Tha final regpenzibiity for the
determination of the Share Entitfement Ratio al which Ihe Propossd Damerger shall take place will be
with the Board of Directars of the Companies wha should 1ake inlo account other faciors such &3 their
own aszessment of the Fropozed Demerger and inpul of oiher advizors

In accerdance with the terms of our engagements, we have assumed and relled upon. without
indepandent verfication, (/) the accurmcy of the Infermation that was publicly available and formed 2
substantial basis for this Report and (i) the acclracy of Infoimatioh made available to us by the
Company. We have nol independenily investigatet or othenwise venfied Ihe sata prouided by the
Company, Accordingly, we do nol express. &0 opinion or offzr any form of assurance regarding e
truth and falmess of the fnancial pozition g indissted in the finencial statements. Also, with respect
to explanations and information sought from the Campany, we have basn given to understand by the
Management that they have nol emitted any relevant and material factors sbout the Company. Our
oondusicns gre based on the assumplions and information given by and an behail of the Company
and relE@nce on public infermation. The Management has indicated to us thal they have undersipad
that any omlsgions, Inaccuraces or misstatements may materially affect cur analysisfresulis
Accordingly, we Sssure no respansibiily for any error n the information fumished by the Gompany or
ghtgined from pubfc domain and thelr impact on tne Report However holhing has come 1o our
altention to indicate that the information provided | obtained was matenally mis-staled! incorrest o
would not aftard reasonable groungs upan which to baee the Repart.

The Report assemes that the Company complies fully with relevant laws and requlations appiicsbls m
=il its ereas of operations unless otherwise stated, and thal the Company will be managed in a
compatent and responsible manner. Further. excepl a3 specifically stated to the contrary, this Report
has glven no consideration to matters of & legal nature, ingluding |ssues of egal tile and compliance
with loczl laws, and litlgation and other conlingent llabilitiés that are not recorded in the audiied |
unandited balance sheet of the Company

This Raport goes not ook intn the busmess! commercial reasons tehind the Froposed Demerger ner
he likely benefile arleing oul of the ssme. Similady, it does not address the relative merils of the
Proposed Demerger a8 compared with any other aiterative business ransachon or othar glematives
or wielher or not such attermatives could be achieved or ane availabie,

Mo Invastigaten [ inspection of the Compeny's claim to litle of sssets has bean made for the purposs
of this Repert and this Companies' clalm ta sush rights Has been 2ssumed to be vakd,
The feg for the engegemeant is nol contimgent upan the results repored.

Gheteirms) hreartan
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We owe respongibility to enly the Boards of Qirectors of the Campany that hava appoitted e under
the terms of our engagement letters and nobody else. We will not be liable for any losses, claims,
damages or liabllities arising out of the actions taken, omissions of or advice gven by any other
advisor o the Company. In ho event shall we be lisble for any loss, damages, cost of expensss
ariging in any way from fraudulent acks, misreprasentations ar wilful defadlt on part of the Company,
their directors, empayess or sgents,

We do not scoept any labilty to any third party in reiation ta the esue of this Reperd. 1| s understond
that thiz analysls does nol rapresenl a faikness opinicn on the Share Entillemant Ratlo. This Regort s
not @ substinee for the third pary s own due digencal appraisall enguires! independent advice that
the third party should undertake for his purposs.

This Report Is subjuect to the [ews.of India.
Tha Repaort should be used in conmaction with tha Sehenme,

Meither the Repadt nor (15 contenls may be refered to or quoted In any registration statement,
prospectis, offering memorandum, annial fapor, Ioan egreement or other agreemant or documeit
given 1o fhird parties other than in connechon with the proposed Scheme of Amangement, without sur
priar written consenf except for disclosuras to be made 1o ralevan! regulatory authorities including
sinch Enlifements and SEH

Thiz Repert dass not in any manner address the prices at whieh eguity shares of the Company wil
trade following anpouncement of the Proposed Oemerger antd we express no opinin o
recammendalion as to how e shareholders of the Company should vole &t sny shareholders'
masting{s) to be hald (A connsction with the Proposad Demarner

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
LEEP INOUSTRIES
The |ssied and subscribed equily share capital of Desp Indusires as on the date of the Repart is INR

3200 riillar conseting of 32,000,000 eguity shares of face value of INR 10 each. The shareholding
pattem |5 as follows:

Sr. No. | Shareholder Percentage
1. Promatir Group e —— 63.5%
5 Nem-promater Grodp 36,5%
| Total 100.0%

(bl s girrmer
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RESULTING COMPANY

Thi capital structure of the Resufting Company as desired by the Managemant ia aqusi to that of the
capital structire of Deep Indusinss,

Upon Scheme becoming affective, the proposed issued and subscribad equlty share capital of the
Resulling Company would be INR 320.0 million consisting of 32,000,000 equity shares of face value
of INR 10 egch, The desired sharehalding pattern is as follows:

Sr. Mo, | Sharcholder Puﬂnuge_‘

T |PomoterGrowp | 5 _‘

L Win-promeoler Group 36.5%
Total - - | 100.0% _|

EASIS OF SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO

&5 per the Draft Scheme, we understand that upon the Draft Scheme becoming effeciive and wpon
ihe Issue of shares by Resulting Company (o the shareholders of Deep Ihdustries, the existing squity
ghares of the Resulfing Company shall, witheul mny appEcation or dead, shall stand caneslied without
any paymenl

Cnce the Scheme s Implemented, all the sharehalders of Desp Industries would also become fhe
shareholdess af the Resulling Company, and thar sharebolding In the Resuwlting Campsny would
v thedr shareholding in Desp Industries.

The eifact of Ihe damerger is thal 2ach sharehaldér of Deep Industnes becomes the owner of shares
in bwa earmpanies instead of cne Mo sharshojder |8, under the Scheme, required o gispose aff any
parl of his shareholging eitber to any of the otfver shareholders or in fhe market of othorwiss, The
Scheme does not envisage dliutien of holdmg of any one or more shareholders as a result of the
operation of the Scheme Post Demerger, the percentage holding of 8 sharsholder in the Resulting
Company and in Deep |ndustries would remain umchanged from the praportion of capilat held by saich
shareholder in Deep industries.

Cansidaring thal the shareholders of Deep Industries shall held shares in the Resuliing Company In
ihe zama proportion as in Desp Industies, Ihe proposad demerger of Ol and Gas Services Husiness
ol Deep Industmes o the Resulting Entity will be walue-nautral to shareholders of Deep Industias.

s s LT T
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In view of the abave, and on & consideration of all the relevant factors and cirobmstances a8
discussed and outlined hereinabove, we racommend the Share Enfitlerient Ratio for the Fropased
Demerger as follows

For every 1 (Qne) equity share of Deep Indusities (of face value INR 104 sach fully paid up); Issus of
1 (One) equity share of the Resulling Company (of face value INR 100 each fully paid up) for tha
demerger and Vesting of il and Gas Services Business |n to tha Resulting Company

The ahove recommended Share Entitiement Ratio is arrived sl by considenng the capiltal structure 2z
desied by the Managsment,

Respectiully submitted.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accouriants

ICAl Flrm Registration Me; S01076M N00QTS

Partnar
Mermbarship Mo: 41458
Date: 25 Mav 2018

Tl 1008 et (e Lo i
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Annaxure 1: Fair Entitiement Raflo recommended by Walker Chandiok & Go.

Ag the proposed capital structure of the Resulting Company is 28 desired by the Managemani and
considening the fact that the sharehoiding of the sherenalders of Deep Industries i the Resulting
Campany wauld mivor their shareholding in Desp Indosings, there 5 no raguirement of undertaking
valuation exgrcise for determining Share Entitement Rato, Hanoe, wa have nol carried oul valsation
of the ©il and Gas Jervices Businsss

Equliy Value
i IR AL

Vialoation Approach

Wl bt

Cost Approach |

Tnicome Approach TI h NA | NA|

' Market Approach: E— | o

T Marker Price Method I NA | A
Camparable Companics Multiple Method | Ni| M

Na= Mot Applicable/Adoplad

Entitlement Ratio —

i (One) equity share of the Resuting Company of INR 10 each fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity
share of Desp Industries of INR 10 2ach fully paid up.

[hiprimmpd A Eomisyich i
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD ON 26
MAY 2018 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS:
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Background

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Deep Industries Limited (“Demerged Company”) and Deep CH4 Limited
(“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the Scheme”) was approved by the Board of
Directors of Deep Industries Limited vide resolution dated 26" May 2018. As per the provisions of Sections 230 to 232
of the Companies Act, 2013, governing scheme of arrangement between Companies, the Directors are required to adopt
a report explaining the effect of the Scheme on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and
non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to
be circulated to the equity shareholders along with the Notice convening the meeting.

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The proposed scheme involves demerger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from Deep Industries Limited into Deep
CH4 Limited.

The following documents were placed before the Board:
1.4.1 Draft Scheme of Arrangement duly initiated by the Company Secretary for the purpose of identification;
1.4.2 Report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors dated 26 May 2018;

1.4.3 Certificate dated 25 May 2018 issued by Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants on share entitlement
ratio

Effect of the Scheme on Equity Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders), Creditors,
Employees and KMPs of Deep Industries Limited

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, there will not be any change in the shareholding pattern of Deep Industries Limited.

The rights of the creditors of Deep Industries Limited shall not be affected by the Scheme. There will be no reduction in
their claims on account of the Scheme. The creditors will be paid in the ordinary course of business as and when their
dues are payable. There is no likelihood that the creditors would be prejudiced in any manner as a result of the Scheme
being sanctioned. There are no debenture-holders in Deep Industries Limited as on date and therefore, the question of
effect of the Scheme on any such debenture-holders or Debenture Trustee does not arise.

As on date, Deep Industries Limited has no outstanding Public Deposits and therefore, the question of effect of the
Scheme on any such Public Depositor or Deposit Trustee does not arise.

With effect from the Effective Date, all employees of the Demerged Company engaged in or in relation to the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking shall become the employees of the Resulting Company without any interruption of service on the
terms and conditions not less favourable than those on which they are engaged by the Demerged Company. The
Resulting Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/ settlement or arrangement, if any, entered into
or deemed to have been entered into by the Demerged Company with any of the aforesaid employees or union representing
them. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the
demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all existing benefits to which the said employees may be
eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other retirement/ terminal
benefits. The decision on whether or not an employee is part of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, shall be decided
by the Demerged Company, and shall be final and binding on all concerned.

The accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the aforesaid employees, in the existing provident fund,
pension fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds created by the Demerged Company, as the case
may be, of which they are members, will be transferred respectively to such provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund or any other funds nominated by the Resulting Company and/ or such new providentfund, pension
fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds to be established in accordance with Applicable Law and
caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, if applicable, by the Resulting Company. Pending the transfer
as aforesaid, the dues of the said employees in respect of the above funds would be continued to be deposited in the
existing provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds respectively of the Demerged
Company.
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) of the
Demerged Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any
interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Demerged Company and/or the
Resulting Company and/or to the extent that the two directors of Demerged Company, namely, Mr. Paras Savla and Mr.
Rupesh Savla are also the directors of Resulting Company and/or to the extent that the relatives of the said directors
hold shares in the respective companies and/or to the extent the directors and their respective relatives are the beneficiaries
/ trustees of the trust that hold shares in the respective companies.

Share Entitlement Ratio

Walker Chandiok& Co LLP,Independent Chartered Accountants, have provided a report in respect of issuance of equity
shares by the Resulting Company to the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company. The report states thatconsidering
that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the shareholders of the Demerged Company shall hold shares in the Resulting
Company in the same proportion as in the Demerged Company, the proposed demerger of Oil and Gas Services
Business of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company will be value-neutral to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company. Considering the same, the report recommended share entitlement ratio of one equity share of Resulting
Company of face value of Rs.10 each for every one equity share of Demerged Company of face value of Rs.10 in
consideration of demerger and vesting of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from Demerged Company into Resulting
Company.

Based on the report of Walker Chandiok& Co LLP, the Board of Directors approved the share entitlement ratio as under:

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and their respective
shareholders and creditors involving demerger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking of the Demerged Company to the
Resulting Company, each shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be issued 1 (One) fully paid up equity share of
face value of INR 10 (Indian Rupees Ten) each of the Resulting Company for every 1 (One) equity share held by such
shareholder in the Demerged Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported by the Valuer.

By Order of the Board,
For Deep Industries Limited,

Paras Savla, Director

Date: 26" May, 2018 DIN:00145639
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEEP CH4 LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD ON 26 MAY 2018
EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS:

1.
11

1.2

1.3

14

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Background

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Deep Industries Limited (“Demerged Company”) and Deep CH4 Limited
(“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the Scheme”) was approved by the Board of
Directors of Deep CH4 Limited vide resolution dated 26" May 2018. As per the provisions of the Sections 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013, governing scheme of arrangement between Companies, the Directors are required to adopt a
report explaining the effect of Scheme on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-
promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to be
circulated to the equity shareholders along with the Notice convening the meeting.

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The proposed scheme involves demerger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from Deep Industries Limited into Deep
CH4 Limited.

The following documents were placed before the Board:
1.4.1 Draft Scheme of Arrangement;

1.4.2 Certificate dated 25 May 2018 issued by Walker Chandiok& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants on share entittement
ratio

Effect of the Scheme on Equity Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders), Creditors,
Employees and KMPs of Deep CH4 Limited

Pursuant to the scheme, the Resulting Company shall issue to each shareholder (promoter as well as non-promoter
equity shareholders) of the Demerged Company, 1 fully paid up equity share of face value of INR 10 each of the
Resulting Company for every 1 equity share held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company. Upon such allotment
of equity shares by the Resulting Company and with effect from the Effective Date, in order to ensure that the shareholding
pattern of the Resulting Company be the same as the Demerged Company, the existing paid up equity share capital of
the Resulting Company of Rs. 6,60,000 shall stand cancelled, extinguished and annulled on and from the Effective
Date, which shall be regarded as reduction of equity share capital of the Resulting Company, pursuant to section 66 of
the Act as also any other applicable provisions of the Act.

As on date, Deep CH4 Limited has no outstanding creditors, debentures, Public Deposits and therefore, the question of
effect of the Scheme on any such creditors, debenture-holders, debenture trustee, Public Depositor or Deposit Trustee
does not arise.

With effect from the Effective Date, all employees of the Demerged Company engaged in or in relation to the Oil and Gas
Services Undertaking shall become the employees of the Resulting Company without any interruption of service on the
terms and conditions not less favourable than those on which they are engaged by the Demerged Company. The
Resulting Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/ settlement or arrangement, if any, entered into
or deemed to have been entered into by the Demerged Company with any of the aforesaid employees or union representing
them. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the
demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all existing benefits to which the said employees may be
eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other retirement/ terminal
benefits. The decision on whether or not an employee is part of the Oil and Gas Services Undertaking, shall be decided
by the Demerged Company, and shall be final and binding on all concerned.

The accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the aforesaid employees, in the existing provident fund,
pension fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds created by the Demerged Company, as the case
may be, of which they are members, will be transferred respectively to such provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund or any other funds nominated by the Resulting Company and/ or such new providentfund, pension
fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds to be established in accordance with Applicable Law and
caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, if applicable, by the Resulting Company. Pending the transfer
as aforesaid, the dues of the said employees in respect of the above funds would be continued to be deposited in the
existing provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other funds respectively of the Demerged
Company.
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None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) of the
ResultingCompany and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any
interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Demerged Company and/or the
Resulting Company and/or to the extent that the two directors of ResultingCompany, namely, Mr. Paras Savla and Mr.
Rupesh Savla are also the directors of DemergedCompany and/or to the extent that the relatives of the said directors
hold shares in the respective companies and/or to the extent the directors and their respective relatives are the beneficiaries
/ trustees of the trust that hold shares in the respective companies.

Share Entitlement Ratio

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Independent Chartered Accountants, have provided a report in respect of issuance of equity
shares by the Resulting Company to the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company. The report states that considering
that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the shareholders of the Demerged Company shall hold shares in the Resulting
Company in the same proportion as in the Demerged Company, the proposed demerger of Oil and Gas Services
Business of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company will be value-neutral to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company. Considering the same, the report recommended share entitlement ratio of one equity share of Resulting
Company of face value of Rs.10 each for every one equity share of Demerged Company of face value of Rs.10 in
consideration of demerger and vesting of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking from Demerged Company into Resulting
Company.

Based on the report of Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, the Board of Directors approved the share entitlement ratio as under:

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and their respective
shareholders and creditors involving demerger of Oil and Gas Services Undertaking of the Demerged Company to the
Resulting Company, each shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be issued 1 (One) fully paid up equity share of
face value of INR 10 (Indian Rupees Ten) each of the Resulting Company for every 1 (One) equity share held by such
shareholder in the Demerged Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported by the Valuer.

By Order of the Board,
For Deep CH4 Limited ,

Paras Savla, Director

Date: 26" May, 2018 DIN:00145639
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH
C A (CAA) NO. 103 OF 2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013;

And

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between Deep
Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors

Deep Industries Limited

CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833

A company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 12A
& 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad — 380058 in the state of Gujarat

... Applicant De-merged Company

Name of the Secured Creditor(s):

Registered address:

FORM OF PROXY

E-mail ID;

I, the undersigned, the Secured Creditor of Deep Industries Limited, do hereby appoint Mr./Ms. ....................... of

veveweeand failing him/her Lo, (o] P as my Proxy to act for me at the meeting of the

Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company to be held on Monday , the 30th day of September, 2019 at 11:00 a.m., at 12A
and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058 in the state of Gujarat; for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the said Scheme of Arrangement between Deep
Industries Limited and Deep CH4 Limited, as proposed between the company and its creditors; (the “Scheme of Arrangement”),
and at such meeting and any adjournment/adjournments thereof, to vote, for me and in my name ................cocoveieenenen.

(here, “if for” insert “for”, “if against” insert “against” and in the latter case, strike out the words below after “Scheme”) the said
Scheme either with or without modification(s) as my proxy may approve.

. Affix

Dated this ........ccccceeeenennn. day of ....ccovinnn, 2019 Re. 1

SIgNATUIE vt Revenue

N =T = PP PT PP stamp |

e (o [ =T PP TPPTTPPP

Notes:

1. The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Deep Industries Limited at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058, Gujarat, India, at least 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time
of the commencement of the said meeting.

2. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

3. Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.

4. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.

5. Proxy need not be a Secured Creditor of Deep Industries Limited.

6. No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is a minor.

7. The proxy of a Secured Creditor blind or incapable of writing would be accepted if such Secured Creditor has attached his
signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his signature his description and address:
provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the witness and such witness shall have certified at the
foot of proxy that all such insertions have been made by him at the request and in the presence of the Secured Creditor
before he attached his signature or mark.

8. The proxy of a Secured Creditor who does not know English would be accepted if it is executed in the manner prescribed

in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the Secured Creditor in the language known to him,
and gives the Secured Creditor's name in English below the signature.
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E DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833
Registered Office:12A&14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad—-380058
Tel(02717)298510 Fax(02717)298520  Website:www.deepindustries.com E-mail:info@deepindustries.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Secured Creditor — September 30, 2019
This attendance slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Full name of the secured creditor attending:

Name of the Proxy:

(To be filled in if Proxy Forms has been duly deposited with the Company):

| hereby record my presence at the meeting convened for secured creditors of Deep Industries Limited pursuant to the
directions of National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad being held at 12A and 14, Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, on Monday, 30th day of September, 2019 at 11:00 a.m..

Secured creditor’s/Proxy’s Signature
(To be signed at the time of handing over the slip)

Notes:

1. Secured Creditors attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorized representative are requested to
complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Secured Creditors who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Scheme with them.
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DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF THE MEETING

Registered office of

Deep Industries Limited
12A & 14,

Abhishree Corporate Park,
Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli,
Ahmedabad - 380058.
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Through Courier

® DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered Office :

| 12A &14, Abhishree Corporate Park, Ambli Bopal Road, Ambli, Ahmedabad — 380058
Tel (02717) 298510 Fax (02717) 298520

CIN: L63090GJ1991PLC014833

E-mail: info@deepindustries.com Website: www.deepindustries.com






